
 

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg 
 

 

 
AGENDA 
 

Committee 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Date and Time  
of Meeting 
 

TUESDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2020, 4.30 PM 
 

Venue  
 
 

REMOTE VIA MS TEAMS 
 

Membership 
 
 

Councillor Patel (Chair) 
Councillors Derbyshire, Owen Jones, Lancaster, Jackie Parry, Parkhill, 
Owen, Sandrey and Wong 
 

 Time 
approx. 
 

1   Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2   Declarations of Interest   
 
To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance 
with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

3   One Planet Cardiff  (Pages 5 - 64) 
 
One Planet Cardiff - An item to scrutinise the content of the Draft One 
Planet Cardiff Strategy that was received by Cabinet on the 15 October 
2020, and to consider the views of a range of stakeholders on the 
recently published document. This scrutiny will be split into two parts: 
 
 Part 1:  The Leader, Cabinet Member for Clean Streets, Recycling 

& Environment and supporting officers from the Planning, Transport 
& Environment Directorate to brief the Committee on the content of 
the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy. 
 

 Part 2:  Stakeholder groups have been invited to provide a written 
submission based on the content of the Draft One Planet Strategy.   
Each of the stakeholder groups have a 20 minute window to answer 
Member questions on the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy and the 
submission that they have provided. 
 
 

 



 

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg 
 

3a   Part 1   
The Leader, Cabinet Member for Clean Streets, Recycling & 
Environment and supporting officers from the Planning, Transport & 
Environment Directorate to brief the Committee on the content of the 
Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy, and answer any questions raised by 
the Committee.   
 

4.40 pm 

3b   Part 2   
Part 2:  Stakeholder groups have been invited to provide a written 
submission based on the content of the Draft One Planet Strategy.   
The stakeholder groups taking part in the meeting have a 20 minute 
window to answer Member questions on the Draft One Planet Cardiff 
Strategy and the submission that they have provided.   Stakeholder 
groups will participate in the following order: 
 
 3b (i) - Representative(s) from Cardiff University – 5:15pm; 
 3b (ii) - Representative(s) from Cardiff Youth Council – 5:35pm; 
 3b (iii) - Representative(s) from Dwr Cymru – 5:55pm; 
 3b (iv) - Representative(s) from Labour for a Green New Deal (LGND) – 

6:15pm; 
 
 Comfort Break – 6:35pm to 6:50pm; 
 
 3b (v) - Representative(s) from Natural Resources Wales – 

6:50pm; 
 3b (vi) - Representative(s) from Size of Wales – 7:10pm; 
 3b (vii) - Representative(s) from Sustrans – 7:30pm; 
 3b (viii) - Representative(s) from Wales & Wests Utilities – 7:50pm; 
 3b (ix) - Representative(s) from Wales Co-operative Centre – 

8:10pm; 
 3b (x) - Representative(s) from Welsh Government Energy Services – 

8:30pm. 
 

5.15 pm 

4   Urgent Items (if any)   
 

8.50 pm 

5   Close Meeting   
 
Chair to close the meeting, and confirm that the way forward will be 
considered at a meeting on the 8 December. 
 
The date of the next scheduled meeting is 5 January 2021 at 4.30pm.  
This will be a remote meeting held on Microsoft Teams. 
 

 

 
 
Davina Fiore 
Director Governance & Legal Services 
Date:  Wednesday, 25 November 2020 
Contact:  Graham Porter, 02920 873401, g.porter@cardiff.gov.uk 
 

 



 

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg 
 

WEBCASTING  
 

This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website.  The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except 

where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on 
the website for 6 months.  A copy of it will also be retained in 

accordance with the Council’s data retention policy. 
 

Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. 
 

If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have 
consented to being filmed.  By entering the body of the Chamber you 
are also consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 

images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  
If you do not wish to have your image captured you should sit in the 

public gallery area. 
 

If you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please 
contact Committee Services on 02920 872020 or  

Email democraticservices@cardiff.gov.uk  



This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR CAERDYDD  

CARDIFF COUNCIL 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

01 DECEMBER 2020 
 
 
ONE PLANET CARDIFF  

 

Reason for the Report 
 

1. To provide the Committee with an opportunity to scrutinise the content of the Draft 

One Planet Cardiff Strategy that was received by Cabinet on the 15 October 2020, 

and to consider the views of a range of stakeholders on the recently published 

document.  A copy of the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy is attached to this report 

as Appendix 1.   

 
Background 
 

2. On the 15 October the Cabinet received a report titled ‘One Planet Cardiff – A 

Response to the Climate Change Emergency’.  The purpose of this report was to 

approve the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy as the Council’s initial response to the 

declared Climate Emergency, and to authorise a period of public consultation to help 

shape a final strategy and action plan for approval in Spring 2021. 

 
3. Notwithstanding the depth of the Covid-19 crisis, Climate Change remains the 

defining global challenge facing the current generation. The impacts of Climate 

Change, including rising sea levels, flood risk, extreme weather events, 

unsustainable energy supplies and ultimately, widespread economic instability, are 

putting tens of millions of people and their jobs across the globe at direct risk. These 

issues are already impacting the Cardiff area and its population. The actions that are 

taken in the coming decade will be crucial, and define the shape and wellbeing of our 

society and our planet for generations to come. 

 
4. The Climate Change issue is not just about environment and carbon neutrality, but 

has clear implications for our society and economy. The approach of the Draft One 

Planet Cardiff strategy is to identify the fundamental interdependency of these issues 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



and, in doing so, to determine the real opportunity for positive action and 

improvement to create a society and economy that is successful, resilient, 

sustainable and well-being focussed in the long term. 

 

5. The Council has recognised the scale of the challenge and declared a Climate 

Emergency. The Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy has been prepared as a strategic 

response to this declaration. It contains a vision that: 

 
 Sets out Council’s 10 year ambition to be Carbon Neutral in its own activities; 

 Calls on the whole city, all citizens, young and old, schools, key partners, 

employers and stakeholders to positively work with the Council to develop a City-

Wide road map and action plan for a carbon neutral City by 2030; 

 Identifies opportunities that could reframe the Cardiff economy in a way that is 

resilient, robust and long-term, ensuring that Cardiff is one of the leading United 

Kingdom green cities; and, 

 Defines the immediate programmes and opportunities that we urgently need to 

address. 

 
6. The document analyses the scope and scale of the challenge facing the Council and 

the city, and also highlights the opportunities that could arise from positive action to 

address this challenge. It outlines the significant progress that the Council has made 

to date to address its carbon footprint, and then proposes a wide range of immediate 

and potential actions that will form the basis of our longer term response to the 

climate emergency. 

 
7. The development of the strategy coincided with the Covid-19 emergency (and the 

resulting public health and emerging economic crises that have resulted in turn from 

this), and it is clear that the two emergencies, and our response, cannot be mutually 

exclusive. Cardiff’s recovery response to Covid-19 has already established some key 

resilience principles. The administration’s Capital Ambition, of building a fairer, 

greener, more prosperous city is more important now than ever. The development of 

the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy has therefore had a renewed focus, highlighting 

projects and opportunities that can stimulate a “Green Recovery”, with the Council 

leading a capital city that will be at the forefront of a green and inclusive economy, 

supporting both environmental and economic recovery in Wales. 

Page 6



8. The Council plans to consult widely on the draft strategy to help prioritise the actions 

taken going forward, and to gather support for a whole-city response. At the same 

time, the Council will be seeking to generate a better and more consistent means of 

analysing its carbon and climate impacts across all of  activities, generating an 

evidence base and more detailed project feasibility work to prioritise and measure the 

impact of our actions. 

 
9. This consultation analysis process will inform a detailed committed action plan that 

will be approved later in the spring 2021. However, given the urgency of this agenda 

the Council won’t wait until then to move forward, and so the strategy also highlights 

the immediate actions, business case development, engagement with strategic 

partners, and quick wins that the Council is already putting in place to address the 

Climate Emergency. 

 
Background Policy 
 

10. There is a range of live and well-publicised international and national policy 

surrounding the Climate Change agenda. This includes: 

 
 The International Paris Accord 2015, which seeks to keep global temperature 

increases well below 2 degrees; 

 The Welsh Government’s Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015, which 

requires public bodies in Wales to consider the long term impacts of all their key 

decisions; 

 Welsh Government’s 2019 ambition for a Carbon Neutral Public Sector in Wales 

by 2030; and, 

 The United Kingdom Government’s 2019 policy for Net-Zero Greenhouse Gases 

in the UK by 2050. 

 
11. In light of the assertions and warnings of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate 

Change, the Council declared a ‘Climate Emergency’ on 28 March 2019. The Council 

is by no means alone, so far over 250 other councils from across the United Kingdom 

have also motioned a declaration, alongside the Welsh and United Kingdom 

Government.  

 

Page 7



12. The risks associated with Climate Change are significant and well known. Many, 

including rising sea levels, extreme weather, increased pollution and associated 

public health implications, are already being experienced in Cardiff and will in some 

cases make the Council’s services more difficult and more expensive to deliver. 

However, it is felt that a consolidated approach to tackle climate change could bring 

opportunities, making the city a healthier, safer and more competitive place. 

 
13. The Council has recently developed an ambitious, Climate Change aligned, 10 year 

Transport Strategy that it is hoped will drive sustainable change across all transport 

modes in the coming years. In addition, the emerging Local Development Plan will 

provide a basis to drive positive change across a wide complementary agenda of low 

energy housing and development, biodiversity, sustainable and high quality 

accessible new place based communities. 

 
14. Estimates are that Cardiff is currently a three-planet city. This means that if everyone 

in the world consumed natural resources and generated carbon dioxide at the same 

rate as Cardiff, then three planets would be needed to support us. This is not 

sustainable for us, or equitable for others with whom we share the planet.  Whilst this 

is acknowledged, the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy and supporting Cabinet 

report state that the answer is ‘not simply to consume less but rather to operate 

better, enabling activity that is smarter, more energy efficient and environmentally 

positive’. 

 
15. The October Cabinet report explained that there is a need ‘to build a fitting legacy for 

future generations and so the aspiration of the strategy is to become a One Planet 

City, living within our environmental means but with a thriving and dynamic economy, 

a healthy population and high quality city environment that ensures Cardiff is among 

the greenest in the United Kingdom’. 

 
Progress to Date 
 

16. The Cabinet report states that Council has a good starting position for this agenda, 

which puts Cardiff among the best United Kingdom cities for green and smart 

development. The examples provided in the report were: 

 

Page 8



 Achieving a 49% reduction in carbon emissions from our estate in the last five 

years; 

 Installing energy efficiency measures in almost 10,000 homes since 2013; 

 Installing over 2MW of renewable energy generation on the Council’s estate; 

 Installing over 20 on-street electric vehicle charging points in the city; converting 

90 council fleet vehicles to electric; and putting in place Planning Guidance that 

encourages EV infrastructure in all major new development; 

 Helping to deliver the first-of-a-kind ‘Greener Grangetown’ sustainable drainage 

scheme; 

 Contracting to build 2,000 affordable homes in the city, all of which will exceed 

national energy standards; and, 

 Approving an ambitious Transport White Paper to facilitate a significant and 

sustainable shift in how people move around the city; 

 A 9MW solar farm at Lamby Way has been completed. 
 

17. The Cabinet report also explained that the Council also has ‘even more ambitious 

projects already approved and in progress, including’: 

 
 Fully funded plans for a low-carbon heat network in the Bay and City Centre, 

using energy from waste in place of fossil fuels; 

 Pilot schemes to develop a zero carbon schools and a Passivhaus standard 

housing estate; 

 A fast, safe and fully segregated cycle network of a further 5 cycleways across 

the city; and, 

 A Sustainable Food Strategy. 

 
18. The Cabinet report goes onto explain that even more needs to be done, quickly and 

in collaboration with others to tackle the Climate Emergency. It confirms that 

crucially, the Council cannot do this alone and that strong partnership action will be 

essential to deliver change at the city-wide scale. 

 
Areas of Focus 
 

19. The Cabinet report explains that the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy ‘identifies a 

very broad ranging programme which could position Cardiff as a United Kingdom 

leader in a climate responsive economy, shaping environmental solutions to deliver 

Page 9



benefits for business and the wider city as well the new skills and jobs that will be 

crucial to deliver this change’. 

 
20. The strategy focuses on seven key themes. The Council’s current progress is  

identified for each theme, along with a series of planned and potential actions that is 

being considered for the next phase of work. The key themes are: 

 
 Energy: This includes how energy is used, sourced, distributed and generated. 

The aim is to use less, to source more from clean renewable generation and to 

help build business around this growing sector. 

 
 Built Environment and Housing Quality: This comprises existing and planned 

buildings and infrastructure. The Council needs to constantly improve the energy 

efficiency and resilience of its new and existing buildings and communities, and 

capture the skills and jobs required to achieve this for the benefit of the local 

economy. 

 
 Green Infrastructure: This covers Cardiff’s integral green spaces and 

biodiversity. The Council needs to take bold steps to add to the natural green 

assets of the city making a healthy, clean, biodiverse, environmentally positive 

place in which citizens and business can thrive.  

 
 Transport: This covers how people move around the city and the infrastructure 

required to minimise the impact of vehicle emissions and air quality. The plan 

aims to replace as many single user, fossil fuelled trips as possible with 

sustainable low carbon modes of travel.  

 
 Waste Management: By reducing overall waste production and by recycling 

residual waste in the right way, the Council can reduce its own carbon footprint. It 

needs to engage citizens in this activity, helping them to understand and lower the 

impact of the city’s waste, encouraging reuse, repurposing, recycling and smarter 

purchasing choices. It also recognises that certain waste can be an important low 

carbon energy source helping to build new, clean, local and resilient economic 

activity. 

 

Page 10



 Food: The production, transportation, processing and disposal of food is a major 

source of emissions and proposals are aimed at supporting smarter, more 

localised and more socially equitable food systems that can also boost the local 

food economy. 

 
 Water: How we source, use and manage water, along with how we protect 

ourselves against drought and flooding is crucial to our aim of building climate 

resilience. The strategy outlines a series of current and future responses to this 

challenge. 

 
21. The Cabinet report went on to comment on the following series of cross - cutting 

areas where further action was required:   

 
 Leading City Economy & Development: To focus on growing a sustainable 

local economy. This includes ensuring that we have the right skills to achieve and 

maintain a successful carbon neutral Cardiff with new jobs and security created in 

the post Covid landscape. 

 
 City-wide Commitment is Key: That the Council can’t do this on its own, and 

that it needs support from engaged citizens, communities, organisations, 

businesses and academia.  

 
 Youth Engagement is Key: The city’s youth are especially important in this 

context and the Council needs to engage with them and harness their enthusiasm 

for change, making sure that this informs and steers a much-improved legacy for 

them. This will align with wider UNICEF led ‘child friendly city’ initiatives. This 

process will require a full engagement across schools to really capture the 

enthusiasm and energy of young people behind this agenda. 

 
 Finance: Funding is crucial. Significant investment and funding will be needed to 

create a carbon neutral Cardiff by 2030 and this will be in a context of post Covid 

recovery. The Council needs to make carefully considered decisions to ensure 

that it invests to save, brings carbon into our cost equations, and explores all 

sources of support and grant funding, recognising that doing nothing could 

ultimately cost more than positive action now. 

Page 11



 Governance: Bold collaborative leadership is required. Climate impact and 

carbon emissions will need to have a more central place in decision-making 

activities, and be appropriately integrated amongst other priorities. The Council 

needs to carefully consider how it can use leadership and convening powers to 

the best effect, influencing its own actions and those of our partners. It will be 

essential that the Council fully embeds the One Planet approach into its policies, 

plans, and working practices as well as its key initiatives and projects. The aim is 

to create a truly ‘One Planet Council’ with a commitment at all levels of the 

organisation and across all services. 

 
 Engagement & Behaviour Change: The Council needs to get the right 

messages out to stakeholders, ensuring that they are making well-informed, 

climate responsive choices. 

 
 Procurement: The Council’s spending activities can have a huge carbon impact 

across all operational areas. More focussed oversight is needed to ensure that 

the Council is buying the right things in the right way, and to identify small 

changes that can deliver positively for the climate emergency whilst also 

supporting the right sort of business. 

 
 Digital Capacity:  This underpins our ability to deliver many of our objectives and 

targets, especially in communications and in measuring and monitoring progress. 

 
 Regulation & Policy: This needs to be fit for purpose in the context of the 

Climate Change Emergency, and the Council needs to highlight and seek change 

in areas that fall short. The One Planet Cardiff Strategy will be implemented 

alongside other major policy work, including the review of the Local Development 

Plan, and the roll-out of the Transport White Paper. It is important to ensure that 

each of these is aligned and mutually supportive in the context of the Climate 

Emergency. 

 
22. The Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy contains details of the various projects, plans 

and aspirations that could help to deliver real change in respect of each of these 

issues. 

 

Page 12



23. The strategy sets out the overarching vision for the Council’s Climate Emergency 

response, bringing together many recent and current actions, alongside proposing 

projects that will set us on a path to carbon neutrality. 

 
A Fairer, Greener, More Prosperous City 
 

24. The diverse range of projects in the Strategy, especially in the context of the Covid 

emergency, highlight a series of clear opportunities to support a Green Recovery. 

The projects listed below are those that require focus in the short-term, and the 

Council will develop business cases and implementation plans for these during the 

consultation process to enable an early response. It is important to recognise that the 

scale of some of the projects proposed is significant, therefore, it will be essential to 

understand this process with key regional and national partners. Some of the 

proposals are within the Council’s direct control, whilst others will require co-

ordinated city, regional or even national effort. They include: 

 
 Fully Engaging Cardiff in moving to zero carbon supporting the Green 

Economy – How can we ask Cardiff Residents and Businesses to proactively 

change their behaviour, and how can we harness the vital input and enthusiasm 

of our younger generations whose futures are in our sight. 

 
 Mapping – Mapping out the route to a ‘One Planet Council’ in terms of policies, 

governance, resources, service delivery and funding across the organisation at all 

levels will be a key priority. 

 
 Largescale Housing & Development Retrofit – Targeting the upgrade of 

around 2,000 houses per year. Under-insulated housing is a major source of 

community (fuel) poverty, health conditions exacerbated by cold and damp 

homes, poor air quality and energy wastage across the city. Upscaling and 

accelerating work to make existing homes more energy efficient and comfortable, 

not only addresses this but could also stimulate new areas for skills development 

and employment. The Council will be developing ideas and funding proposals on 

this to present to prospective delivery partners who could assist in realising this 

ambition, possibly at a regional or national scale. 

 

Page 13



 Resilient Development – How can the Council ensure that new buildings don’t 

add to Cardiff’s Carbon problems? The Council will be moving forward with a 

range of planning policy and guidance to facilitate and maximise low energy, 

resource efficient and resilient development across the city. It will look for every 

opportunity to align the Local Development Plan with the Council’s response to 

climate change. The Council will also lead by example in our own and our 

partners’ construction activities. 

 
 Low Cost Efficient Energy – How far can Cardiff go to support and instigate a 

step change in local renewable generation, possibly including a Tidal Lagoon? 

The Council will investigate a new pipeline of clean energy generation schemes in 

the city, developing detailed business cases for those that are the most 

promising. It will investigate all of the potential local opportunities, including 

potential tidal power, so that there is a full understanding of the Council’s 

facilitating role in some of the more challenging but potentially beneficial projects. 

A Cardiff tidal lagoon could deliver a strategically important volume of sustainable 

energy for the National Grid, as well as providing energy for the city, creating 

jobs, providing flood risk mitigation, and acting as a catalyst for a wider green 

energy cluster in the city region. Cardiff, and its city region leadership role, has 

the potential to lead on the development and application of new green 

technologies, putting the city at the forefront of the United Kingdom’s low carbon 

transition. 

 
 Low Energy Active Transport – How can Cardiff speed up the delivery of the 

transport white paper vision and retain the best of the Covid lockdown travel 

behaviours change in the city?  The sustainable/active travel projects are 

increasingly visible across the city, having the co-benefits of reducing carbon 

emissions, and reducing congestion in the city that may also increase economic 

productivity. There is also an opportunity to support the early roll-out of Ultra Low 

Emission Vehicles in Council fleet and across the city, and charging 

infrastructure. The Council has a number of potential projects relating to EV 

infrastructure, localised hydrogen fuel production, and supporting wider access to 

Electric Car Clubs. The Council will assess and promote the partnership and 

funding structures that will be needed to deliver the best of these. 

Page 14



 Greening the City – How can the Council support and instigate a step change in 

the level of green infrastructure on the city- planting a new City Forest?  

Increased tree coverage; smarter maintenance and planting regimes; and the 

phasing out of harmful pesticides will form important features of a future greener, 

lower carbon Cardiff. Ideas for a City Tree Farm concept and biodiversity friendly 

land management could help to deliver this and could also bring new skills and 

employment. The Council will examine the business models required to bring 

these aspirations to life. 

 
 Low Carbon Affordable Healthy Food – What actions are needed to support a 

more sustainable, localised and circular food economy in the city – creating a new 

Urban Farm. The Covid lockdown highlighted the imbalance in access to healthy, 

local, and affordable food. We already have great examples of Local Food 

Pantries providing better access to food for those in need, alongside the 

increasingly sophisticated methods available to deliver sustainable Urban 

Farming. We are currently analysing how our underused land assets and 

procurement activities (especially in feeding thousands of school children) could 

be used to support an enlarged sustainable food economy for the city. 

 
 Procurement – How can the Council use its purchasing activities to stimulate 

circular economies, lower carbon impacts and to provide better support for 

sustainable products and services?  The Council’s global annual spend is 

significant. It has a direct impact on the local economy and the associated 

activities generate a large carbon footprint in their own right. The Council will 

instigate “circular economy” training for specifiers so that contracts are more 

accountable for their climate consequences, and will also start to investigate 

procurement policies which could attract more suppliers that are able to deliver 

lower carbon goods and services. 

 
25. Across all of these projects, the Council will be focused on developing its 

understanding of further dependencies and opportunities that arise from the new 

economic activity required to deliver a low carbon city, thereby helping to help 

establish Cardiff as a United Kingdom leading Green Economy. 

 
 

Page 15



Consultation 
 

26. The Council has started to conduct a consultation on the proposed actions in the 

Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy, and will be seeking views to help shape and 

prioritise a full action plan for approval early next year.  A launch event to raise the 

profile of this consultation has taken place, and marked the start of an ongoing 

conversation on the next ten years of action. A consultation programme, addressing 

the public, local businesses and organisations, and crucially, the city’s youth and 

future generations has been developed.  This scrutiny meeting is in itself a part of the 

wider consultation process. 

 
Accelerating the Response 
 

27. The Council will be putting in place some immediate measures to underline the 

urgency of the issues, in doing this it will: 

 
 Organise an internal One Planet Cardiff Steering Group, led by Cabinet Members 

and attended by Senior Officials from areas across the Council; 

 
 Begin an appraisal of the implications of the One Planet agenda for the Council’s 

internal governance and procurement processes to ensure that carbon and 

climate impacts are embedded appropriately in Council procedures; 

 
 Put in place measures to fully engage with younger generations in the city, 

allowing them to have a stronger voice in our efforts to tackle the climate 

emergency; 

 
 Initiate effective outline business case development, defining the resources and 

governance required, with key partners for the key programmes. Initial priorities 

will focus on housing retrofit, resilient development policy, increased local 

renewable energy, clean transport, city greening, sustainable food and 

procurement activities; 

 
 Work with the Public Service Board to bring together existing carbon reduction 

plans of all public sector organisations in the City, identifying synergies and gaps, 

and agreeing a position statement on which to base a city wide collaborative 

action plan; 

Page 16



 
 Instigate further studies and modelling capacity to generate a better picture of our 

total carbon footprint and to develop robust methods to help prioritise the most 

cost effective and impactful projects and to monitor progress more clearly. 

 
28. These parallel processes will all contribute to the production of a final One Planet 

Cardiff Strategy and Action Plan that will include a prioritised list of short, medium 

and long terms actions. This will be brought back to Cabinet for approval in the spring 

2021. 

 
Way Forward 

 
29. Part 1 of the Meeting:  The Leader and Cabinet Member for Clean Streets, 

Recycling & Environment have been invited to attend the meeting.  They will be 

supported by officers from the Planning, Transport & Environment Directorate.  The 

Cabinet Members and officers will provide the opening presentation for the scrutiny, 

and be available to answer any questions that Committee Members may have.  

 
30. Part 2 of the Meeting:  A number of stakeholder groups have been invited to provide 

a written submission based on the content of the Draft One Planet Strategy.   During 

the meeting, each of the stakeholder groups will have a 20 minute window to answer 

Member questions on the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy and the submission that 

they have provided.  The stakeholder groups who have agreed to take part in the 

meeting are: 

 
 Cardiff University; 

 Cardiff Youth Council Cardiff; 

 Dwr Cymru; 

 Labour for a Green New Deal (LGND); 

 Natural Resources Wales; 

 Size of Wales; 

 Sustrans; 

 Wales & Wests Utilities; 

 Wales Co-operative Centre; 

 Welsh Government Energy Services. 

Page 17



31. Other stakeholder groups who will not be taking part in the meeting have also 

provided written submissions on the Draft One Planet Cardiff Strategy.  These will be 

made available to the Committee in advance of the meeting.  

 
Legal Implications 
 

32. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not making policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct legal implications. However, legal 

implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or 

without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

the Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those 

recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be 

within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement 

imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on 

behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural 

requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and 

properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the 

Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the 

circumstances. 

 
Financial Implications 
 

33. The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend 

but not making policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to 

consider and review matters there are no direct financial implications at this stage in 

relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if 

and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any 

modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to 

Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those 

recommendations. 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 18



RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
34. The Committee is recommended to: 

 
(i) Consider the information in this report and the information presented at the 

meeting; 

(ii) Determine whether they would like to make any comments, observations or 

recommendations to the Cabinet on this matter; and, 

(iii)  Decide the way forward for any future scrutiny of the issues discussed. 

 

Davina Fiore  

Director of Governance & Legal Services 

25th November 2020 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Our vision for a 
Carbon Neutral 
City by 2030

CAR
CLUB

CARCARCAR
CLUBCLUBCLUBCLUBCLUBCLUB

CardiƩ %us

CardiƩ %us

X44 X48

C56 C55

3 9

48EE1 6T� 

This document is available in Welsh /
Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

APPENDIX 1

Page 21



2 3

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Executive Summary 

2ne 3lanet CardiƩ Ř a strategic response to the 
climate emergency�

7KH�HƩHFWV�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�DUH�DOUHDd\�VKDSing�oXU�
OiYHV.�$V�*UHHnKoXVH�*DV�HPiVVionV�KDYH�inFUHDVHd��
&DUdiƩ�KDV�H[SHUiHnFHd�DOO�oI�WKH�NH\�V\PSWoPV�oI�
PDn�PDdH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��inFOXding�HUUDWiF�ZHDWKHU�
SDWWHUnV��DiU�SoOOXWion��KHDWZDYHV�Dnd�FKDngHV�in�
EiodiYHUViW\.�7KiV�KDV�DOVo�FoPH�ZiWK�DVVoFiDWHd�
HFonoPiF�Dnd�VoFiDO�FoVWV�DV�EXVinHVVHV�Dnd�FiWi]HnV�
KDYH�VWUXggOHd�ZiWK�iVVXHV�OiNH�flood�dDPDgH��SooU�DiU�
TXDOiW\�Dnd�oWKHU�inWHUUXSWion�Wo�WKHiU�dDiO\�OiYHV.

7KH�WiPH�KDV�FoPH�IoU�XV�WDNH�XUgHnW�Dnd�dHFiViYH�
DFWion�Dnd�WKH�&oXnFiO�KDV�DOUHDd\�dHFODUHd�D�climate 
emergency in�UHFogniWion�oI�WKiV.�The 2ne 3lanet 
CardiƩ 6trategy�VHWV�oXW�oXU�VWUDWHgiF�UHVSonVH�Wo�
WKiV�HPHUgHnF\.�7KiV�doFXPHnW�SUHVHnWV�D�dHWDiOHd�
YiVion�IoU�KoZ�ZH�PigKW�EHFoPH�D�Carbon 1eutral 
Council��Dnd�DOVo�D�Carbon 1eutral City by 2030.�7KH�
dUDIW�6WUDWHg\�SUoSoVHV�D�ZidH�UDngH�oI��DPEiWioXV�
DFWionV�WKDW�ZiOO�EHgin�Wo�IoUP�WKH�EDViV�oI�D�dHOiYHU\�
SODn�Wo�DFKiHYH�&DUEon�1HXWUDOiW\.�,W�DiPV�Wo�do�WKiV�in�D�
ZD\�WKDW�VXSSoUWV�nHZ�gUHHn�HFonoPiHV��Dnd�gUHDWHU�
VoFiDO�ZHOOEHing�in�WKH�FiW\.

WeśYe already started the Mourney��0Dn\�
dHFDUEoniVDWion�iniWiDWiYHV�DUH�XndHUZD\�DUoXnd�gUHHn�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH��EXiOW�HnYiUonPHnW��HnHUg\��WUDnVSoUW��
Iood��ZDVWH�Dnd�ZDWHU.�7KHVH�SUoMHFWV�KDYH�DOUHDd\�
dHPonVWUDWHd�D�NH\�VKiIW�in�oXU�WKinNing�Dnd�D�VHUiHV�
oI�PoUH�DPEiWioXV�SUoMHFWV�iV�DOUHDd\�DgUHHd�Dnd�in�
dHYHOoSPHnW.�+oZHYHU��ZH�NnoZ�ZH�nHHd�Wo�do�PoUH��
Wo�VSHHd�XS�oXU�DFWionV�Dnd�Wo�WDNH�EoOd�Dnd�iPSDFWIXO�
dHFiVionV�WKDW�HngDgH�Dnd�HnFoXUDgH�FiWi]HnV�Dnd�
SDUWnHUV�Wo�PDNH�WKH�VKiIW�Wo�D�Carbon 1eutral City�

7KH�DPEiWionV�oXWOinHd�in�WKH�VWUDWHg\�UHSUHVHnW�WKoVH�
WKDW��ZH�EHOiHYH�ZiOO�dHOiYHU�UHDO�iPSDFW��VWHHUing�XV�
WoZDUdV�D�FOHDnHU��gUHHnHU�Dnd�dHFDUEoniVHd�IXWXUH�in�
&DUdiƩ.��,I�iPSOHPHnWHd�in�WKH�UigKW�ZD\��WKHiU�dHOiYHU\�
DOVo�oƩHUV�oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�EXiOd�nHZ�VXVWDinDEOH�MoEV�
Dnd�HFonoPiF�VHFWoUV��Dnd�XOWiPDWHO\�Wo�VHFXUH�gUHDWHU�
VoFiDO�ZHOOEHing�Dnd�HTXiW\�in�WKH�&iW\�Dnd�WKH�UHgion.�

7KH�dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�WKH�6WUDWHg\�KDV�FoinFidHd�ZiWK�
WKH�&oYid���SDndHPiF�Dnd�iW�iV�FOHDU�WKDW�WKH�WZo�
HPHUgHnFiHV��Dnd�oXU�UHVSonVH�Wo�WKHP��FDnnoW�EH�
PXWXDOO\�H[FOXViYH.�7KH�2nH�3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ�6WUDWHg\�
WKHUHIoUH�VHHNV�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�SUoMHFWV�Dnd�iniWiDWiYHV�
WKDW�FDn�VWiPXODWH�D�ŝgUHHn�UHFoYHU\Ş��VXSSoUWing�EoWK�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�Dnd�HFonoPiF�goDOV.�

:Hśd�OiNH�\oXU�YiHZV�Dnd�inSXW�Wo�KHOS�XV�VKDSH�Dnd�
SUioUiWiVH�WKHVH�DFWionV�Dnd�Wo�KHOS�XV�XndHUVWDnd�ZKDW�
WKH�EDUUiHUV�DUH�Wo�PDNing�WKHVH�FKDngHV�Vo�ZH�FDn�
KHOS�oYHUFoPH�WKHP.

The 7 Key Themes 
of the Strategy 

Energy ��7KiV�inFOXdHV�KoZ�HnHUg\�iV�XVHd��KoZ�iWśV�
VoXUFHd��diVWUiEXWHd�Dnd�gHnHUDWHd.�2XU�DiP�iV�Wo�XVH�
OHVV��Wo�VoXUFH�PoUH�IUoP�FOHDn�UHnHZDEOH�VoXUFHV��
Dnd�Wo�KHOS�EXiOd�EXVinHVV�DUoXnd�WKiV�gUoZing�VHFWoU.

%uilt EnYironment and Housing 4uality �  7KiV�
FoPSUiVHV�H[iVWing�Dnd�SODnnHd�EXiOdingV�Dnd�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH.�:H�nHHd�Wo�FonVWDnWO\�iPSUoYH�WKH�HnHUg\�
HƬFiHnF\�Dnd�UHViOiHnFH�oI�oXU�nHZ�Dnd�H[iVWing�EXiOdingV�
Dnd�FoPPXniWiHV��Dnd�FDSWXUH�WKH�VNiOOV�Dnd�MoEV�UHTXiUHd�
Wo�DFKiHYH�WKiV�IoU�WKH�EHnHƪW�oI�WKH�OoFDO�HFonoP\.

*reen ,nfrastructure � 2XU�inWHgUDO�gUHHn�VSDFHV�Dnd�
EiodiYHUViW\�nHHd�Wo�EH�SUoWHFWHd�Dnd�HnKDnFHd.�:H�
nHHd�Wo�WDNH�EoOd�VWHSV�Wo�Ddd�Wo�WKH�nDWXUDO�gUHHn�
DVVHWV�oI�WKH�FiW\�PDNing�D�KHDOWK\��FOHDn��EiodiYHUVH��
HnYiUonPHnWDOO\�SoViWiYH�SODFH�in�ZKiFK�FiWi]HnV�Dnd�
EXVinHVV�FDn�WKUiYH.

Transport � :H�nHHd�Wo�OooN�FOoVHO\�DW�KoZ�ZH�PoYH�
DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�Dnd�DW�WKH�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHTXiUHd�
Wo�PiniPiVH�WKH�iPSDFW�oI�YHKiFOH�HPiVVionV�Dnd�DiU�
TXDOiW\.�2XU�SODnV�DUH�Wo�UHSODFH�DV�PDn\�VingOH�XVHU��
IoVViO�IXHOOHd�WUiSV�DV�SoVViEOH�ZiWK�VXVWDinDEOH�OoZ�
FDUEon�PodHV�oI�WUDYHO��ZKiOVW�HnVXUing�WKDW�WKH\�donśW�
ViPSO\�PigUDWH�SUoEOHPV�HOVHZKHUH.

Waste 0anagement ��%\�UHdXFing�ZDVWH�SUodXFWion��
PDNing�WKoXgKWIXO�SUoFXUHPHnW�dHFiVionV��Dnd�E\�
UHF\FOing�ZKDW�ZDVWH�iV�SUodXFHd�in�WKH�UigKW�ZD\��ZH�
FDn�UHdXFH�oXU�FDUEon�IooWSUinW.�:H�DOVo�UHFogniVH�
WKDW�FHUWDin�ZDVWH�FDn�EH�Dn�iPSoUWDnW�OoZ�FDUEon�
HnHUg\�VoXUFH��KHOSing�Wo�EXiOd�nHZ��FOHDn��OoFDO�Dnd�
UHViOiHnW�HFonoPiF�DFWiYiW\.

)ood ��7KH�SUodXFWion��WUDnVSoUWDWion��SUoFHVVing�Dnd�
diVSoVDO�oI�Iood�iV�D�PDMoU�VoXUFH�oI�HPiVVionV�Dnd�
oXU�SUoSoVDOV�DUH�DiPHd�DW�VXSSoUWing�VPDUWHU��PoUH�
OoFDOiVHd�Dnd�PoUH�VoFiDOO\�HTXiWDEOH�Iood�V\VWHPV��
WKDW�FoXOd�DOVo�EooVW�WKH�OoFDO�Iood�HFonoP\.

Water ��+oZ�ZH�VoXUFH��XVH�Dnd�PDnDgH�ZDWHU��Dnd�
KoZ�ZH�SUoWHFW�oXUVHOYHV�DgDinVW�dUoXgKW�Dnd�flooding�
DUH�FUXFiDO�SDUWV�oI�oXU�DiPV�Wo�EXiOd�FOiPDWH�UHViOiHnFH�
Dnd�WKH�VWUDWHg\�oXWOinHV�D�VHUiHV�oI�FXUUHnW�Dnd�IXWXUH�
UHVSonVHV�Wo�WKiV�FKDOOHngH.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

Built Environment

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

Green Infrastructure
& Biodiversity

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet

The time has come for us 
take urgent and decisive 
action and the Council 
has already declared 
a climate emergency 
in recognition of this. 
The One Planet Cardiff 
Strategy sets out our 
strategic response to this 
emergency. 

P
age 22



4 5

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Potential priority projects 

$nDO\Ving�WKH�diYHUVH�UDngH�oI�SUoMHFWV�in�WKH�6WUDWHg\��
HVSHFiDOO\�in�WKH�FonWH[W�oI�WKH�&29,'����HPHUgHnF\��
KDV�idHnWiƪHd�D�VHUiHV�oI�FOHDU�oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�VXSSoUW�
D�*UHHn�5HFoYHU\.�7KH�SUoMHFWV�OiVWHd�EHOoZ�DUH�WKoVH�
WKDW�ZH�NnoZ�ZH�nHHd�Wo�SUoYidH�IoFXV�Wo�in�WKH�VKoUW�
WHUP��Dnd�ZHśOO�EH�dHYHOoSing�EXVinHVV�FDVHV�Dnd�
iPSOHPHnWDWion�SODnV�IoU�WKHVH�dXUing�WKH�FonVXOWDWion�
SUoFHVV�Vo�WKDW�ZH�FDn�EH�UHDd\�Wo�UHVSond�HDUO\.

,W�iV�iPSoUWDnW�Wo�UHFogniVH�WKDW�WKH�VFDOH�oI�VoPH�oI�
WKH�SUoMHFWV�SUoSoVHd�iV�VigniƪFDnW.�7KHUHIoUH�iW�ZiOO�EH�
HVVHnWiDO�Wo�XndHUVWDnd�WKiV�SUoFHVV�ZiWK�NH\�UHgionDO�
Dnd�nDWionDO�SDUWnHUV.�6oPH�oI�WKH�SUoSoVDOV�DUH�ZiWKin�
WKH�&oXnFiOśV�diUHFW�FonWUoO�ZKiOVW�oWKHUV��ZiOO�UHTXiUH�
Fo�oUdinDWHd�FiW\��UHgionDO�oU�HYHn�nDWionDO�HƩoUW.�7KH\�
inFOXdH�

/argescale Housing retroƪt�Ř�8ndHU�inVXODWHd�KoXVing�
iV�D�PDMoU�VoXUFH�oI�FoPPXniW\��IXHO��SoYHUW\��SooU�DiU�
TXDOiW\�Dnd�HnHUg\�ZDVWDgH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.�8SVFDOing�
Dnd�DFFHOHUDWing�ZoUN�Wo�PDNH�H[iVWing�KoPHV�PoUH�
HnHUg\�HƬFiHnW�Dnd�FoPIoUWDEOH�noW�onO\�DddUHVVHV�
WKiV�EXW�FoXOd�DOVo�VWiPXODWH�nHZ�DUHDV�IoU�VNiOOV�
dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�HPSOo\PHnW.�:HśOO�EH�dHYHOoSing�
oXU�idHDV�Dnd�IXnding�SUoSoVDOV�on�WKiV�Wo�SUHVHnW�
Wo�SoWHnWiDO�dHOiYHU\�SDUWnHUV�ZKo�FoXOd�DVViVW�XV�in�
UHDOiVing�WKiV�DPEiWion��SoVViEO\�DW�D�UHgionDO�oU�nDWionDO�
VFDOH.

5esilient 'eYelopment� :H�ZiOO�EH�PoYing�IoUZDUd�ZiWK�
D�UDngH�oI�SODnning�SoOiF\�Dnd�gXidDnFH�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�Dnd�
PD[iPiVH�OoZ�HnHUg\��UHVoXUFH�HƬFiHnW�Dnd�UHViOiHnW�
dHYHOoSPHnW�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.�&UXFiDOO\��ZHśOO�DOVo�EH�
OHDding�E\�H[DPSOH�in�WKiV�in�oXU�oZn�FonVWUXFWion�
DFWiYiWiHV.

/ow Cost Efficient Energy�Ř�ZHśOO�EH�inYHVWigDWing�D�
nHZ�SiSHOinH�oI�FOHDn�HnHUg\�gHnHUDWion�VFKHPHV�in�
WKH�FiW\��dHYHOoSing�dHWDiOHd�EXVinHVV�FDVHV�IoU�WKH�
PoVW�SUoPiVing.�:HśOO�EH�inYHVWigDWing�DOO�oI�WKH�OoFDO�
oSSoUWXniWiHV��inFOXding�SoWHnWiDO�WidDO�SoZHU��Vo�WKDW�
ZH�FDn�IXOO\�XndHUVWDnd�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�IDFiOiWDWing�UoOH�in�
VoPH�oI�WKH�PoUH�FKDOOHnging�EXW�SoWHnWiDOO\�EHnHƪFiDO�
SUoMHFWV.

/ow Energy Healthy Transport�Ř�oXU�VXVWDinDEOH��DFWiYH�
WUDYHO�SUoMHFWV�DUH�inFUHDVingO\�YiViEOH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\��Dnd�
ZH�nHHd�VWUong�Dnd�FonWinXHd�IoFXV�on�WKHVH.�+oZHYHU�
ZH�DOVo�VHH�oSSoUWXniW\�in�VXSSoUWing�WKH�HDUO\�UoOO�oXW�oI�
8OWUD�/oZ�(PiVVion�9HKiFOHV�Dnd�FKDUging�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�
Wo�KHOS�dHFDUEoniVH�WKoVH�W\SHV�oI�MoXUnH\V�WKDW�DUH�
PoUH�diƬFXOW�Wo�PDNH�VXVWDinDEOH��inFOXding�IUHigKW�Dnd�
ZDVWH�PDnDgHPHnW.�:H�KDYH�D�nXPEHU�oI�SoWHnWiDO�
SUoMHFWV�UHODWing�Wo�(9�inIUDVWUXFWXUH��OoFDOiVHd�K\dUogHn�
IXHO�SUodXFWion��Dnd�VXSSoUWing�ZidHU�DFFHVV�Wo�(OHFWUiF�
&DU�&OXEV.�:HśOO�EH�DVVHVVing�Dnd�SUoPoWing�WKH�
SDUWnHUVKiS�Dnd�IXnding�VWUXFWXUHV�WKDW�ZiOO�EH�nHHdHd�Wo�
dHOiYHU�WKH�EHVW�oI�WKHVH.

*reening the City�Ř�inFUHDVHd�WUHH�FoYHUDgH�Dnd�
VPDUWHU�PDinWHnDnFH�Dnd�SODnWing�UHgiPHV�ZiOO�IoUP�
iPSoUWDnW�IHDWXUHV�oI�D�IXWXUH�OoZ�FDUEon�&DUdiƩ.�,dHDV�
IoU�D�&iW\�7UHH�)DUP�FonFHSW�Dnd�EiodiYHUViW\�IUiHndO\�
ODnd�PDnDgHPHnW�FoXOd�KHOS�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKiV�Dnd�FoXOd�
DOVo�EUing�nHZ�VNiOOV�Dnd�HPSOo\PHnW.�:HśOO�EH�OooNing�
FOoVHO\�DW�WKH�EXVinHVV�PodHOV�nHHdHd�Wo�EUing�WKHVH�
DVSiUDWionV�Wo�OiIH.

6ustainable /ow Cost Healthy )ood ��WKH�&oYid�
OoFNdoZn�KigKOigKWHd�WKH�&iW\śV�iPEDODnFH�in�DFFHVV�
Wo�KHDOWK\�DƩoUdDEOH�Iood.�:H�DOUHDd\�KDYH�gUHDW�
H[DPSOHV�oI�/oFDO�)ood�3DnWUiHV�SUoYiding�EHWWHU�DFFHVV�
Wo�Iood�IoU�WKoVH�in�nHHd��Dnd�VigKW�oI�WKH�inFUHDVingO\�
VoSKiVWiFDWHd�PHWKodV�DYDiODEOH�Wo�dHOiYHU�VXVWDinDEOH�
8UEDn�)DUPing.�:HśUH�OooNing�DW�KoZ�oXU�XndHUXVHd�ODnd�
DVVHWV�Dnd�SUoFXUHPHnW�DFWiYiWiHV��HVSHFiDOO\�in�IHHding�
WKoXVDndV�oI�VFKooO�FKiOdUHn��FoXOd�EH�XVHd�Wo�VXSSoUW�
Dn�HnODUgHd��PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�Dnd�KHDOWKiHU�Iood�
HFonoP\�IoU�WKH�FiW\.

3rocurement���WKH�&oXnFiOśV�gOoEDO�DnnXDO�VSHnd�iV�
VigniƪFDnW.�,W�KDV�D�diUHFW�iPSDFW�on�WKH�OoFDO�HFonoP\�
Dnd�WKH�DVVoFiDWHd�DFWiYiWiHV�gHnHUDWH�D�ODUgH�FDUEon�
IooWSUinW�in�WKHiU�oZn�UigKW.�:HśOO�EH�inVWigDWing�ŝFiUFXODU�
HFonoP\Ş�WUDining�IoU�VSHFiƪHUV�Vo�WKDW�oXU�FonWUDFWV�
DUH�PoUH�DFFoXnWDEOH�IoU�WKHiU�FOiPDWH�FonVHTXHnFHV��
Dnd�ZH�ZiOO�DOVo�VWDUW�Wo�inYHVWigDWH�SUoFXUHPHnW�SoOiFiHV�
ZKiFK�FoXOd�DWWUDFW��Dnd�VXSSoUW�VXSSOiHUV�Wo�dHOiYHU�
OoZHU�FDUEon�goodV�Dnd�VHUYiFHV.��

The Vision for a Carbon 
Neutral City by 2030 
:H�nHHd�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�DFUoVV�
WKH�FiW\�Dnd�WKH�&oXnFiO�iV�in�D�SoViWion�Wo�OHDd�E\�
H[DPSOH�Dnd�DFW�DV�D�IoFDO�SoinW�IoU�WKiV�UHVSonVH.

We will set a target for the Councilśs operations to be 
Carbon 1eutral by 2030

and 

We will worN with city wide partners to deYelop a 
road map and action plan for a Carbon 1eutral City 
by 2030�

%\�SUo�DFWiYHO\�DddUHVVing�WKH�IDFWoUV�WKDW�FonWUiEXWH�
Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�ZH�FDn�EXiOd�D�FOHDnHU��
KHDOWKiHU�Dnd�PoUH�HTXiWDEOH�FiW\�ZiWK�D�KigKHU�TXDOiW\�
oI�OiIH�Dnd�D�WKUiYing��PoUH�UHViOiHnW�HFonoP\.

7KH�MoXUnH\�Wo�EHFoPing�D�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�FiW\�E\������
iVnśW�going�Wo�EH�HDV\.�&KDOOHngHV�inFOXdH�ODFN�oI�XS�Wo�
dDWH�Dnd�OoFDOO\�UHOHYDnW�dDWD��ƪnDnFiDO�Dnd
WHFKnoOogiFDO�OiPiWDWionV��Dnd�inVWiWXWionDO�FonVWUDinWV.�
,W�DOVo�UHTXiUHV�D�PHDningIXO�VKiIW�in�VoFiDO�YDOXHV��
DWWiWXdHV�Dnd�EHKDYioXUV.�+oZHYHU��ZH�KDYH�DOUHDd\�
dHPonVWUDWHd�KoZ��DV�D�VoFiHW\��ZH�FDn�PDNH�
IXndDPHnWDO�VKiIWV�in�oXU�EHKDYioXU�Dnd�UDSidO\�DdDSW.�
$ddUHVVing�Dnd�EHing�PindIXO�oI�WKHVH�FKDOOHngHV��in�
oUdHU�Wo�HnFoXUDgH�FonVWUXFWiYH�VKiIWV��ZiOO�EH�D�FUiWiFDO�
SDUW�oI�oXU�UHVSonVH�Wo�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.�:H�DOO�nHHd�Wo�
ZoUN�WogHWKHU�Wo�PDNH�D�diƩHUHnFH.

$re you up for the challenge"

We will set a target for the Council’s operations to be 
Carbon Neutral by 2030 and we will work with city wide 
partners to develop a road map and action plan for a 
Carbon Neutral City by 2030

P
age 23



6 7

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Foreword 

Climate change is one of the deƪning global 
challenges of our generation� 

7KH�DFFXPXODWiYH�iPSDFWV�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��inFOXding�
UiVing�VHD�OHYHOV��SooU�DiU�TXDOiW\�Dnd�H[WUHPH�ZHDWKHU�
HYHnWV��DUH�SXWWing�WHnV�oI�PiOOionV�oI�SHoSOH�DFUoVV�
WKH�gOoEH�DW�diUHFW�UiVN.�7KHVH�iVVXHV�DUH�DOUHDd\�
iPSDFWing�WKH�&DUdiƩ�DUHD�Dnd�iWV�SoSXODWion.�2XU�
DFWionV�in�WKH�FoPing�dHFDdH�DUH�FUXFiDO��WKH\�ZiOO�
dHƪnH�WKH�VKDSH�Dnd�ZHOOEHing�oI�oXU�VoFiHW\�Dnd�oXU�
SODnHW�IoU�gHnHUDWionV�Wo�FoPH.

,n�������&DUdiƩ�&oXnFiO�dHFODUHd�D�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\.�
7KiV�PHDnV�ZH�DV�Dn�oUgDniVDWion�UHFogniVH�WKH�
FKDOOHngH�Dnd��DUH�SUHSDUHd�Wo�SOD\�oXU�SDUW.�$OongVidH�
oWKHU�FiWiHV�DUoXnd�WKH�ZoUOd��ZH�DUH�FoPPiWWHd�Wo�
WDNing�WKH�DFWion�nHHdHd�Wo�SUHYHnW�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�
EHFoPing�PXFK�ZoUVH.

)XUWKHUPoUH��oXU�DFWionV�ZiOO�noZ�EH�VHW�in�WKH�
XnIoUHVHHn�FonWH[W�oI��WKH�gOoEDO�&oUonDYiUXV�
SDndHPiF��D�VHYHUH��iPPHdiDWH�gOoEDO�KHDOWK�FUiViV�
XnVHHn�VinFH�WKH�6SDniVK�)OX�in�����.�7KH�dHYDVWDWing�
SHUVonDO�Dnd�HFonoPiF�iPSDFW�oI�&29,'����ZiOO�
UHTXiUH�WKH�UHEXiOding�oI�EoWK�OiYHV�Dnd�HFonoPiHV�oYHU�
WKH�FoPing�\HDUV.

,n�UHVSonVH�Wo�WKH�&29,'����UiVN��WKH�ZoUOd�KDV�KDd�Wo�
UDSidO\�PDNH�IXndDPHnWDO�FKDngHV�in�WKH�ZD\�ZH�OiYH�
Dnd�ZoUN��H[SoVing�VWUHngWKV�Dnd�ZHDNnHVVHV�in�oXU�
VoFiHW\�Dnd�HFonoP\�Ř�UHYHDOing�gDSing�inHTXDOiWiHV�
Dnd�ODFN�oI�SUHSDUHdnHVV�EXW�DOVo�KigKOigKWing�WKH�
iniWiDWiYH��innoYDWion�Dnd�KXPDniW\�oI�indiYidXDOV�Dnd�
FoPPXniWiHV.7KH�WZo�FUiVHV�Dnd�oXU�UHVSonVH�Wo�WKHP�
FDnnoW�EH�PXWXDOO\�H[FOXViYH.�:H�UHFogniVH�WKHUH�
iV�D�ZD\�oI�HPHUging�IUoP�WKH�&29,'����FUiViV�WKDW�
DOOoZV�XV�Wo�DdoSW�VoPH�oI�WKHVH�OHDUningV�Dnd�OiIHVW\OH�
FKDngHV�Wo�KHOS�WDFNOH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��Wo�OiYH�PoUH�
VXVWDinDEO\��KHDOWKiO\��HTXiWDEO\�Dnd�FonVidHUDWHO\�Wo�
oXU�IHOOoZ�KXPDnV�Dnd�oXU�IXWXUH�gHnHUDWionV.

:HśYH�VHHn�nDWXUH�UHFODiPing�WKH�VWUHHWV��FOHDUHU�
VNiHV�DV�SoOOXWion�OHYHOV�dUoS�Dnd�ZHśYH�FKHUiVKHd�
gUHHn�VSDFHV�Wo�H[HUFiVH�Dnd�VXSSoUW�oXU�ZHOOEHing.�

:HśYH�HnMo\Hd�FOHDnHU�DiU�Dnd��IoU�VoPH�gHWWing�EDFN�
Wo�EDViFV�oI�gUoZing�Dnd�FooNing�Iood��UHO\ing�on�
OoFDO�VXSSO\�FKDinV��Dnd�VSHnding�PoUH�WiPH�ZiWK�oXU�
IDPiOiHV.

%XW�DV�ZH�HPHUgH�IUoP�WKH�&oYid�FUiViV�ZH�nHHd�Wo�
do�HYHU\WKing�ZH�FDn�Wo�FDSWXUH�Dnd�H[WHnd�WKHVH�
EHnHƪWV��Dnd�Wo�DYoid�D�UHEoXnd�EDFN�Wo�WKH�SoViWion�
ZH�ZHUH�DW�EHIoUH�WKH�ZoUOd�FKDngHd�Vo�dUDPDWiFDOO\.�
:H�nHHd�Wo�EH�EoOd��DPEiWioXV�Dnd�FKDOOHnging��Dnd�
ZoUN�SUo�DFWiYHO\�Dnd�Fo�oSHUDWiYHO\�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�
SDUWnHUV�Dnd�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�Dnd�dHOiYHU�
DFWionV�WKDW�ZiOO�KDYH�D�UHDO�Dnd�ODVWing�iPSDFW�on�WKH�
&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�DgHndD��ZKiOVW�DOVo�iPSUoYing�
VoFiDO�oXWFoPHV�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�HFonoPiFV�IoU�oXU�
IXWXUH�gHnHUDWionV.

We recognise that maNing the right choices now will 
set us on the path to net ]ero� driYing a long�term 
downward trend in *reenhouse *as emissions� %y 
pursuing the right recoYery proMects in the right 
ways�  we can ensure that the city can  thriYe within 
acceptable enYironmental limits� We will be seeNing 
the Yiews of the public and staNeholders to prioritise 
these options and actions�

,WśV�HVWiPDWHd�WKDW�WKH�OoFNdoZn�HYHnWV�oI�������
ZiWK�dUDPDWiF�UHdXFWionV�in�DiU�Dnd�UoDd�WUDYHO�Dnd�
VigniƪFDnWO\�UHdXFHd�PDnXIDFWXUing�oXWSXW��FoXOd�
UHVXOW�in�gOoEDO�&DUEon�'io[idH�(PiVVionV�UHdXFing�
E\�DUoXnd�����,($�������ZKiFK�iV�PoUH�WKDn�Dn\�
oWKHU�\HDU�on�UHFoUd.

+oZHYHU��WKH�81�(nYiUonPHnW�3UogUDPPH�
HVWiPDWHV�WKDW�gOoEDO�*+*�HPiVVionV�PXVW�IDOO�
E\��.���HYHU\�\HDU�IUoP�����ř�����Wo�NHHS�
WHPSHUDWXUH�inFUHDVHV�Wo�OHVV�WKDn��.��.�

7KiV�iV�D�VWDUN�dHPonVWUDWion�oI�WKH�VFDOH�oI�WKH�
FKDOOHngH�Dnd�WKH�nHHd�IoU�XUgHnW��iPSDFWIXO�Dnd�Fo�
oUdinDWHd�DFWion.

The Scale of the Challenge 

It’s estimated that the 
lockdown events of 2020 
could result in global 
Carbon Dioxide Emissions 
reducing by around 8% 
(IEA 2020) which is more 
than any other year on 
record.

P
age 24



� �

7KiV�doFXPHnW�VHWV�oXW�oXU�DPEiWion�Wo�EH�D�2nH�
3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ��23&��Dnd�we call on the city to worN 
with us and adopt a goal of becoming Carbon 
1eutral by 2030��,W�DOVo�inFOXdHV�iPPHdiDWH�Dnd�Oong�
WHUP�DFWion�WKDW�WKH�&oXnFiO�FDn�WDNH�Wo�KHOS�UHDFK�
WKH�goDO�oI�EHFoPing�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�in�iWśV�oZn�
DFWiYiWiHV�E\�����.

:H�KDYH�D�XniTXH�oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�EXiOd�XSon�WKH�KXgH�
VKiIW�in�WKH�ZD\�ZH�ZoUN�Dnd�OiYH�WKDW�ZHśYH�KDd�Wo�
PDNH�in�UHVSonVH�Wo�&29,'�����SUHVHUYing�VoPH�
oI�WKH�NH\�HnYiUonPHnWDO�gDinV�Dnd�VKDSing�oXU�
UHFoYHU\�Wo�HPEHd�FOiPDWH�UHViOiHnFH�DFUoVV�&DUdiƩ��
ZiWK�HTXiW\��ZHOOEHing��VXVWDinDEiOiW\�Dnd�SUoVSHUoXV�
gUHHn�gUoZWK�IoU�DOO�DW�iWV�FoUH.

The 2ne 3lanet CardiƩ Yision will be the driYer 
for a green recoYery that deliYers economic� 
enYironmental and social goals together� a decade 
of deliYery to mitigate the impacts of climate 
change� embed climate resilience and underpin 
sustainable and eTuitable economic growth�

:H�nHHd�Wo�IoFXV�HFonoPiF�gUoZWK�Vo�WKDW�iW�FDn�KHOS�
UHdXFH�gUHHnKoXVH�gDV�HPiVVionV�Dnd�IDFiOiWDWH�D�
WKUiYing�FiW\�oSHUDWing�ZiWKin�HnYiUonPHnWDO
OiPiWV.�:H�ZDnW�Wo�dHOiYHU�HTXiW\�Dnd�VoFiDO�EHnHƪWV�
WKUoXgK�dHFiViYH�inWHUYHnWion�PHDVXUHV�WKDW�DOVo�
SUHYHnW�Dn�HPiVVionV�UHEoXnd��iWśV�FOHDU�WKDW�FDUHIXO�
SoOiF\�dHFiVionV�noZ�FDn�VHW�XV�on�D�SDWK�Wo�=HUo
&DUEon�Dnd�WKDW�IoFXVing�on�dHOiYHU\�oI�D�gUHHn�

HFonoPiF�UHFoYHU\�FDn�UHVXOW�in�PDn\�Fo�EHnHƪWV�
iI�ZH�DSSUoDFK�iW�in�WKH�UigKW�ZD\��ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�
FoOODEoUDWion�DW�WKH�KHDUW�oI�D�dHOiYHU\�VWUDWHg\.

2nH�3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ�VHWV�oXW�oXU�DPEiWion�IoU�D�
IXndDPHnWDO�SODn�oI�DFWion�Wo�DddUHVV�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Dnd�ZHśd�ZHOFoPH�\oXU�inSXW��
IHHdEDFN�Dnd�idHDV�Wo�KHOS�VKDSH�WKiV.

One Planet Cardiff 

One Planet Cardiff sets out our ambition for a 
fundamental plan of action to address climate change 
across the city and we’d welcome your input, feedback 
and ideas.

CardiƩ  today is a TH5EE planet city� ,I�
HYHU\onH�in�WKH�ZoUOd�FonVXPHd�nDWXUDO�
UHVoXUFHV�Dnd�gHnHUDWHd�FDUEon�dio[idH�DW�
WKH�UDWH�ZH�do�in�&DUdiƩ��ZH�ZoXOd�nHHd�WKUHH�
SODnHWV�Wo�VXSSoUW�XV.�7KiV�iV�noW�VXVWDinDEOH�
IoU�XV��oU�HTXiWDEOH�Wo�WKoVH�ZH�VKDUH�WKH�
SODnHW�ZiWK.

2XU�DVSiUDWion�iV�Wo�EHFoPH�D�2nH�3ODnHW�&iW\��
OiYing�Dnd�WKUiYing�ZiWKin�oXU�HnYiUonPHnWDO�
PHDnV.

Next steps 

7KiV�doFXPHnW�VHWV�oXW�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�Dnd�WKH�FiW\śV�
FKDOOHngHV�DUoXnd�WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�
FDWDOogXHV�WKH�DFWionV�WKDW�ZHśYH�WDNHn��oU�KDYH�
DgUHHd�Wo�WDNH��in�DddUHVVing�WKHVH�Wo�dDWH.�:H�
NnoZ�WKDW�WKHUH�iV�PXFK�PoUH�Wo�do.�7KiV�doFXPHnW�
WKHUHIoUH�DOVo�VHWV�oXW�oXU�VWUDWHgiF�WKinNing�Dnd�
DPEiWionV�IoU�Dn�XSVFDOing�oI�oXU�&DUEon�5HdXFWion�
Dnd�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�ZoUN.

We now need to gather as many comments and Yiews 
on these proposals as possible to ensure that weśre 
targeting the correct issues and prioritising those 
with the highest and fastest impacts� To help us in 
this�

Ţ�:HśOO�EH�FonVXOWing�on�WKiV�YiVion�oYHU�WKH�nH[W�IHZ�
PonWKV�

Ţ� ,n�SDUDOOHO�ZH�ZiOO�DOVo�EH�dHYHOoSing�EXVinHVV�
FDVHV�Dnd�iPSOHPHnWDWion�SODnV�IoU�NH\�SUoMHFWV�Wo�
dHWHUPinH�dHWDiOHd�FoVWV�Dnd�EHnHƪWV��Dnd�

Ţ�:HśOO�DOVo�SUogUHVV�oXU�ZoUN�Wo�dHYHOoS�EHWWHU��PoUH�
HƬFiHnW�EHnFKPDUNing�Dnd�PoniWoUing�V\VWHPV�Wo�
PHDVXUH�oXU�SUogUHVV�Dnd�Wo�KHOS�VHW�oXU�SUioUiWiHV.�
,n�WKiV�FonWH[W�ZH�nHHd�Wo�EH�VXUH�WKDW�WKH�SUoMHFWV�
ZH�dHOiYHU�Dnd�VXSSoUW�DUH�WKoVH�WKDW�VWDnd�Wo�
DFKiHYH�WKH�KigKHVW��Dnd�PoVW�FoVW�HƩHFWiYH�iPSDFWV�
DFUoVV�DOO�oI�oXU�HnYiUonPHnWDO��HFonoPiF�Dnd�VoFiDO�
goDOV.

:H�ZiOO�WKHn�dHYHOoS�Dnd�SXEOiVK�D�ƪnDO�ŝ2nH�3ODnHW�
&DUdiƩ�6WUDWHg\Ş�HDUO\�nH[W�\HDU�ZKiFK�ZiOO�IoUPDOO\�VHW�
WKH�diUHFWion�IoU�oXU�dHFDUEoniVDWion�DPEiWionV�Dnd�
SUoYidH�D�FOHDU�dHOiYHU\�SODn�IoU�oXU�VKoUW��PHdiXP�Dnd�
Oong�WHUP�DFWionV.�

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

We now need to gather 
as many comments 
and views on these 
proposals as possible 
to ensure that we’re 
targeting the correct 
issues and prioritising 
those with the highest 
and fastest impacts.

Summer 2020 Spring 2021

City-wide 
Consultation

Business 
Planning

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 
Vision 

Document 

Carbon 
Audit of the 
City Council

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 

City-wide 
Action Plan

P
age 25



�� 11

What are we getting on with?

The Climate Change Mourney is not new� :H�KDYH�
EHHn�ZoUNing�Wo�UHdXFH�&DUdiƩśV�FDUEon�dio[idH�
HPiVVionV�Dnd�inFUHDVH�iWV�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�UHViOiHnFH�
IoU�PDn\�\HDUV��ZiWK�SUoMHFWV�OiNH�*UHHnHU�*UDngHWoZn�
VXVWDinDEOH�XUEDn�dUDinDgH�VFKHPH��oXU�/oZ�(PiVVion�
9HKiFOHV�6WUDWHg\�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�FoXnFiO�KoXVing.�

7KH�dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�D�VoODU�IDUP�Dnd�oWKHU�UHnHZDEOH�
HnHUg\�Dnd�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnF\�VFKHPHV�EHing�NH\�Wo�
WKiV�DgHndD.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

HoweYer� we Nnow that we must do more� and 
crucially� we must do it faster� We recognise that the 
cost of doing nothing will be higher than the cost of 
acting decisiYely now� catalysing a decade of deliYery 
to respond to the crisis�

:H�DUH�DOUHDd\�DFFHOHUDWing�DFWion�DUoXnd�
oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�dHYHOoS�dHFHnWUDOiVHd�diVWUiFW�KXEV�Wo�
IDFiOiWDWH�flH[iEOH�ZoUNing��inFUHDVing�VDIH��VXVWDinDEOH�
WUDYHO�oSWionV�Dnd�ZH�KoSH�Wo�DFFHOHUDWH�WKH�PDn\�
oWKHU�DPEiWioXV�PHDVXUHV�VHW�oXW�in�WKH�VWUDWHg\.

Weśre currently deliYering some maMor proMects that 
will increase local resilience including�

The Transport White 3aper
y�&KDngHV�DUH�EHing�PDdH�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�F\FOing�Dnd�
ZDONing�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\��EXW�WKH�DddiWionDO�PHDVXUHV�
noZ�nHFHVVDU\�Wo�HnVXUH�VoFiDO�diVWDnFing�in�NH\�
VSDFHV�DOVo�KDYH�SoWHnWiDO�Wo�UHdXFH�WUDƬF�HPiVVionV�
Dnd�iPSUoYH�OoFDO�DiU�TXDOiW\�IXUWKHU�Dnd�IDVWHU�WKDn�
H[SHFWHd.�6FKHPHV�OiNH�&DVWOH�6WUHHW�iPSUoYHPHnWV�
Dnd�WKH�FUHDWion�oI�PoUH�SHdHVWUiDn�VSDFH�in�diVWUiFW�
FHnWUHV�KDYH�DOUHDd\�EHHn�iPSOHPHnWHd�DV�D�MoinW�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�Dnd�&oYid�UHVSonVH.

$ City Wide 6ustainable Heat 1etworN 
y�,n�HDUO\�������&DUdiƩ�&oXnFiO�VHFXUHd�8.�*oYHUnPHnW�
+HDW�1HWZoUN�,nYHVWPHnW�3UoMHFW�IXnding�Wo�dHYHOoS�
D�FiW\�ZidH�KHDW�nHWZoUN��XWiOiVing�in�SDUW�KHDW�IUoP�
WKH�9iUidoU�ZDVWH�inFinHUDWoU��D�E\��SUodXFW�oI�dHDOing�
ZiWK�WKH�KDUdHVW�Wo�WUHDW�ZDVWH�WKDW�FDnśW�EH�UHdXFHd��
UHXVHd�oU�UHF\FOHd.�

$ � 0ega Watt 6olar )arm 
y�$�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�IDUP�iV�noZ�inVWDOOHd�DW�WKH�
IoUPHU�/DPE\�:D\�ODndƪOO�ViWH�WKDW�ZiOO�VXSSO\�
UHnHZDEOH�HOHFWUiFiW\�Wo�WKH�FiW\�VHZDgH�WUHDWPHnW�
ZoUNV�KHOSing�Wo�dHFDUEoniVH�EoWK�WKiV�IDFiOiW\�Dnd�WKH�
OoFDO�HnHUg\�gUid

%uilt EnYironment and *reen ,nfrastructure 
y�:HśUH�ZoUNing�Wo�dHFDUEoniVH�Dnd�IXWXUH�SUooI�
oXU�/oFDO�'HYHOoSPHnW�3ODn�Wo�UHflHFW�oXU�FDUEon�
nHXWUDO�DPEiWionV�Dnd�ZoUNing�Wo�HnKDnFH�oXU�
gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Wo�VXSSoUW�dHFDUEoniVDWion�
Dnd�HnKDnFH�EiodiYHUViW\�Dnd�gUHHn�VSDFHV�DFUoVV�
WKH�FiW\�WKUoXgK�oXU�%iodiYHUViW\�3ODn.�:HśUH�
SUHSDUing�D�SUoSHUW\�VWUDWHg\�Wo�PDnDgH�oXU�oZn�
EXiOding�SoUWIoOio�Dnd�WKH�UHFHnW�VXFFHVVHV�oI�DgiOH�
ZoUNing�WUiggHUHd�E\�WKH�OoFNdoZn�KDYH�VWDUWHd�
Wo�VKDSH�oXU�WKinNing�IoU�WKH�OongHU�WHUP.�:HśYH�
DOVo�IDFiOiWDWHd�WKH�inVWDOODWion�oI�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnF\�
PHDVXUHV�in�WKoXVDndV�oI�KoPHV�Dnd�KDYH�HnVXUHd�
WKDW�DOO�nHZ�&oXnFiO�KoXVHV�DUH�FonVWUXFWHd�Wo�KigK�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�VWDndDUdV

Collaboration 
y�:HśYH�HVWDEOiVKHd�D�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�3DUWnHUVKiS�
%oDUd��PDdH�XS�oI�ODUgH�SXEOiF�VHFWoU�oUgDniVDWionV�
in�WKH�FiW\�Wo�VKDUH�EHVW�SUDFWiFH�Dnd�DgUHH�Dnd��dUiYH�
IoUZDUd�D�FiW\�ZidH�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�WDUgHW.

2XU�UiVN�WHDP�XVH�VFHnDUio�SODnning�Wo�DVVHVV�
SoVViEOH�IXWXUH�UiVNV�Wo�WKH�FiW\�IUoP�WKH�iPSDFWV�
oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.

7KiV�KHOSV�XV�SODn�Wo�DdDSW�Dnd�EXiOd�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH�UHViOiHnFH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�EXiOding�in�
FOiPDWH�UiVN�Wo�oXU�SoOiFiHV�Wo�VXSSoUW�WKH�
DVVHVVPHnW�oI�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�inYHVWPHnW�Wo�
IXWXUH�SUooI�oXU�FiW\��FonVidHUing�PXOWiSOH�EHnHƪWV�
oI�DPEiWioXV�SUoMHFWV�VXFK�DV�D�&DUdiƩ�WidDO�
ODgoon.

Scenario Planning

Housing 5etroƪt �since 2013� Council 2wned 5enewables 

Electric 9ehicle ,nfrastructure Transport White 3aper

 
  
   
  
  

Estate Carbon 5eduction CardiƩ Housing 3artnership

6olar
38 estate = 344 tCO2
100 Houses = 60 tCO2

Hydro
Radyr Weir = 600 tCO2

 

40000

35000

30000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

0
14-15

Total C02 Emissions from Council 
Buildings and Street Lighting (Tonnes)

•�������DƩoUdDEOH�KoPHV�SODnnHd
•����EXiOW
• All exceeding national energy ratings

15-16 16-17

Electricity Gas

17-18 18-19

• 1,194 External Wall Insulation
•�������inWHUnDO�inVXODWion�Dnd�EoiOHU�XSgUDdHV

• 18 on street chargers installed
•���5DSid�FKDUgHUV�VHFXUHd
•�&KDUgHUV�SUoFXUHd�IoU�flHHW�in�FoXnFiO�EXiOdingV
• Electric Bus Grant

• Clean Air Policy
•�6oFiDOO\�5HVSonViEOH�3UoFXUHPHnW�6WUDWHg\
• Parks Management and i-Tree study
• Greener Grangetown

5enewable Heat
$SSUo[���� �"

What are we getting on with?

%est 3ractice E[amples of Climate 5esponse to 3ost 
C29,'�1� 5ecoYery in other Cities

�%XiOdEDFNEHWWHU�/iYHUSooO�Dnd�0DnFKHVWHU�DUH�
UHYiHZing�SoOiF\�in�OigKW�oI�&29,'����Wo�UHWKinN�KoZ�
ZH�HPHUgH�IUoP�WKH�SDndHPiF�in�D�PoUH�HTXiWDEOH�
Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�ZD\��XWiOiVing�WKH�gUHHn�HFonoP\�Wo�
VWiPXODWH�HFonoPiF�gUoZWK�Dnd�SUoVSHUiW\.
$PVWHUdDPśV�UHFoYHU\�SODn�HPEUDFHV�Ś'oXgKnXW�
(FonoPiFVś�IoU�SHoSOH�Dnd�SODnHW��Dn�HFonoPiF�PodHO�
WKDW�PHHW�WKH�nHHdV�oI�DOO�SHoSOH�ZiWKin�WKH�PHDnV�oI�
WKH�OiYing�SODnHW.�

0iODn�KDV�DnnoXnFHd���NP�oI�UoDd�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�
ZiOO�EH�WUDnVIoUPHd�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�DFWiYH�WUDYHO�in������
SoVW�&29,'���.�1HZ�=HDODnd�in������KDV�FoPPiWWHd�
��.�En�Wo�FUHDWH��������ŚnDWXUHś�MoEV�Wo�UHVWoUH�WKH�
HnYiUonPHnW�Dnd�HnKDnFH�EiodiYHUViW\.

P
age 26



12 13

Co-Benefits 

&o�EHnHƪWV�DUH�ZKDW�KDSSHn�ZKHn�E\�WDFNOing�onH�
DgHndD��ZH�UHDOiVH�VigniƪFDnW�EHnHƪWV�in�oWKHU�DUHDV.��

7DFNOing�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�ZiOO�dHOiYHU�PXOWiSOH�EHnHƪWV�
DFUoVV�DOO�&oXnFiO�IXnFWionV�Dnd�HYHU\�DVSHFW�oI�
VoFiHW\��IUoP�SUiYDWH�EXVinHVV�Wo�FiWi]HnV�Dnd�UHVidHnWV�
oI�&DUdiƩ��Dnd�WKH�3ODnHW�(DUWK.�,W�iV�no�OongHU�Dn�Ddd�
on�oU�ŚniFH�Wo�KDYHś�oSWion��iW�iV�Dn�HVVHnWiDO�SDUW�oI�D�
WKUiYing�HFonoP\.

&oOODEoUDWion�iV�NH\.��)oU�SODnning��IoU�dHOiYHU\�Dnd�Wo�
UHDOiVH�WKH�PXOWiSOH�&o�EHnHƪWV�oI�DFWionV�Wo�DOOHYiDWH�
WKH�iPSDFWV�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.�

6ome e[amples include�

Transport� $�UHViOiHnW�FiW\�HFonoP\�UHTXiUHV�WUDnVSoUW�
Wo�FKDngH.��7KH�KHDOWK�FonVHTXHnFHV�oI�SooU�DiU�TXDOiW\�
KDYH�Dn�XnDFFHSWDEOH�VoFiDO�Dnd�HFonoPiF�FoVW�Dnd�Vo�
D�VoOXWion�iV�HVVHnWiDO�IoU�D�WKUiYing�&iW\�

7DFNOing�WUDnVSoUW�Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�nXPEHU�oI�SoOOXWing�
diHVHO�Dnd�SHWUoO�FDUV�on�WKH�UoDd�ZiOO�noW�onO\�UHdXFH�
FDUEon�HPiVVionV��EXW�FUXFiDOO\�iPSUoYH�DiU�TXDOiW\��
KHDOWK��ZHOOEHing�Dnd�HTXiW\�DV�PoUH�flH[iEOH�WUDnVSoUW�
oSWionV�DUH�DYDiODEOH�inFOXding�VDIH�F\FOing��VFooWing�
Dnd�ZDONing�UoXWHV�Dnd�flH[iEOH�FDU�FOXEV�WKDW�UHdXFH�
WKH�nHHd�IoU�FDU�oZnHUVKiS�FoPH�onOinH.��:HśOO�DOVo�
SUHSDUH�D�ŚODVW�PiOHś�VWUDWHg\�ZiWK�FiW\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�
UHdXFH�WKH�iPSDFW�oI�IUHigKW�inWo�Dnd�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\.

6ocial ETuity��0DVV�UHWUoƪW�oI�KoPHV�ZiOO�noW�onO\�
iPSUoYH�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�KoPHV��iPSUoYing�FoPIoUW��
KHDOWK�Dnd�ZHOOEHing��EXW�ZiOO�DOVo�DOOHYiDWH�IXHO�SoYHUW\�
DV�KoXVHV�WDNH�OHVV�HnHUg\�Wo�KHDW�Dnd�UXn��FUHDWH�
VNiOOHd�MoEV�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKH�iPSUoYHPHnWV�ZKiOVW�DOVo�
UHdXFing�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�DV�KHDW�Dnd�HOHFWUiFiW\�
DUHnśW�ZDVWHd.

Waste 0anagement� 2XU�SUiPDU\�DiP�iV�UHdXFH�WKH�
DPoXnW�oI�oYHUDOO�ZDVWH�gHnHUDWHd��Dnd�VHFondO\�
Wo�dHDO�ZiWK�ZDVWH�WKDW�iV�gHnHUDWHd�in�WKH�PoVW�
VXVWDinDEOH�ZD\��SUioUiWiVing�UHXVH��UHF\FOing�
Dnd�HnHUg\�UHFoYHU\.��2XU�dHFiVionV�DUoXnd�
ZDVWH�WUHDWPHnW�IoU�WKH�FiW\�KDYH�noZ�IDFiOiWDWHd�
dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�D�KHDW�nHWZoUN�WKDW�ZiOO�dHOiYHU\�OoZ�
FDUEon�KHDW�Wo�NH\�EXiOdingV�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\.

$ *reen Economic 5ecoYery��'HOiYHUing�PDVV�UHWUoƪW�
oI�KoPHV��DFFHOHUDWHd�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�gHnHUDWion�
UoOO�oXW��UoDd�ZoUNV�Dnd�iPSUoYHPHnWV�Wo�PodHUniVH�
oXU�WUDnVSoUW�oSWionV�XOWiPDWHO\�UHTXiUHV�VNiOOHd�MoEV�
Dnd�HFonoPiF�DFWiYiW\.��0odHUniVing�WKH�FiW\�Wo�UHflHFW�
oXU�IoUZDUd�OooNing�DPEiWion�Dnd�SoOiFiHV�ZiOO�FUHDWH�
OoFDO�MoEV��EXW�DOVo�HnKDnFH�WKH�DWWUDFWiYHnHVV�Wo�
SoWHnWiDO�inYHVWoUV�Dnd�FiWi]HnV�DV�D�FonWHPSoUDU\�
SODFH�Wo�do�EXVinHVV.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

What are we gearing up for?

/arge 6cale 
Housing and 
'eYelopment 
5etroƪt  

5esilient 
'eYelopment
 

/ow Cost 
Efficient Energy 
*eneration

/ow Energy 
$ctiYe 
Transport 
 

*reening the 
City 

/ow Carbon 
$Ʃordable )ood
 

3rocurement 

$FFHOHUDWing�Dnd�H[SDnding�WKiV�ZoUNVWUHDP�FoXOd�EUing�nHZ�MoEV��VNiOOV�Dnd�HFonoPiF�DFWiYiW\�WKDW�
diUHFWO\�dHOiYHUV�FDUEon�UHdXFWion�Dnd�VoFiDO�HTXiW\.�,W�FoXOd�UHOHDVH�gUoZing�nXPEHUV�oI�UHVidHnWV�
IUoP�IXHO�SoYHUW\�Dnd�DOOHYiDWH��KHDOWK�FondiWionV�H[DFHUEDWHd�E\�XndHU�inVXODWHd��FoOd�Dnd�dDPS�
KoPHV.

:H�ZiOO�EH�PoYing�IoUZDUd�ZiWK�D�UDngH�oI�SODnning�SoOiF\�Dnd�gXidDnFH�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�Dnd�PD[iPiVH�OoZ�
HnHUg\��UHVoXUFH�HƬFiHnW�Dnd�UHViOiHnW�dHYHOoSPHnW�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.�:H�ZiOO��OHDd�E\�H[DPSOH��in�oXU�
oZn�Dnd�oXU�SDUWnHUV�FonVWUXFWion�DFWiYiWiHV.

,dHnWiI\ing�D��SiSHOinH�oI�FOHDn�HnHUg\�gHnHUDWion�SUoMHFWV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding��VWUDWHgiFDOO\�
iPSoUWDnW�Dnd�DPEiWioXV�SUoMHFWV�VXFK�DV�D�WidDO�ODgoon�ZoXOd��EUing�MoEV�Dnd�FOiPDWH�EHnHƪWV��Dnd�
HnKDnFing�&DUdiƩśV�UHViOiHnFH�Dnd�UHSXWDWion�DV�D�FOHDn�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�SODFH�Wo�OiYH�Dnd�ZoUN�Dnd�DFW�
DV�D�FDWDO\VW�IoU�D�ZidHU�gUHHn�HnHUg\�FOXVWHU�in�WKH�FiW\�UHgion.��

$�PHDningIXO�VKiIW�DZD\�IUoP�SUiYDWH�FDU�XVH�FoXOd�EH�IXUWKHU�HnKDnFHd�Dnd�IDFiOiWDWHd�E\�VXSSoUWing�
8OWUD�/oZ�(PiVVion�9HKiFOHV�Dnd�&DU�&OXEV��UoOOing�oXW�FKDUging�inIUDVWUXFWXUH��Dnd�HnKDnFing�DFWiYH�
WUDYHO�UoXWHV�Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�nHHd�IoU�FDU�oZnHUVKiS�Dnd�iWV�DVVoFiDWHd�HPiVVionV�Dnd�EUinging�gUHDWHU�
VoFiDO�HTXiW\��FOiPDWH�FKDngH�Dnd�FUXFiDOO\�SXEOiF�KHDOWK�EHnHƪWV�E\�UHdXFing�DiU�SoOOXWion.�

,nFUHDVHd�WUHH�FoYHUDgH�Dnd�VPDUWHU�PDinWHnDnFH�Dnd�SODnWing�UHgiPHV�ZiOO�IoUP�iPSoUWDnW�
IHDWXUHV�oI�D�IXWXUH�OoZ�FDUEon�&DUdiƩ.�,dHDV�IoU�D�&iW\�7UHH�)DUP�FonFHSW�Dnd�EiodiYHUViW\�IUiHndO\�
ODnd�PDnDgHPHnW�FoXOd�KHOS�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKiV�Dnd�FoXOd�DOVo�EUing�nHZ�VNiOOV�Dnd�HPSOo\PHnW�DV�ZHOO�
DV�HnKDnFing�ZHOOEHing�oI�FiWi]HnV.�:H�ZiOO�H[DPinH�WKH�EXVinHVV�PodHOV�UHTXiUHd�Wo�EUing�WKHVH�
DVSiUDWionV�Wo�OiIH.

7KH�OoFNdoZn�KDV�EoWK�KigKOigKWHd�WKH�VoFiDO�diVSDUiWiHV�in�DFFHVV�Wo�KHDOWK\�Iood�Dnd�XndHUOinHd�
WKH�gUoZing�VXSSoUW�IoU�PoUH�UHViOiHnW�OoFDO�Iood�FKDinV.�7KiV�ZiOO�KHOS�UHSUioUiWiVH�DFWionV�in�oXU�Iood�
VWUDWHg\�Wo�IoFXV�on�dHOiYHUing�UHViOiHnFH�Dnd�VoFiDO�HTXiW\.�

7KH�&oXnFiOśV�gOoEDO�DnnXDO�VSHnd�iV�VigniƪFDnW�FonWUiEXWing�diUHFWO\�Wo�WKH�OoFDO�HFonoP\.��%\�
FonVidHUing�FiUFXODU�HFonoP\�PodHOV�Dnd�UHYiHZing�FonWUDFWV�Wo�HnVXUH�WKH\�DUH�PoUH�DFFoXnWDEOH�
IoU�WKHiU�FOiPDWH�FonVHTXHnFHV��ZH�FDn�FDWDO\VH��VXSSOiHU�innoYDWion�Wo�dHOiYHU�OoZHU�FDUEon�goodV�Dnd�
VHUYiFHV�XOWiPDWHO\�HnKDnFing�UHViOiHnFH.

$CCE/E5$TE' 
$CT,21 21�

WH$T $5E THE %E1E),T6 $1' C2�%E1E),T6"

2nH�3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ�VHWV�oXW�ZidH�UDnging�SUoMHFWV�Dnd�
DFWionV�Wo�dHOiYHU�D�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�&iW\�Dnd�&oXnFiO�
E\�����.�,n�UHYiHZing�WKiV�doFXPHnW�dXUing�WKH�
&29,'����ViWXDWion��ZH�UHFogniVH�WKDW�DFFHOHUDWing�
WKHVH�DPEiWioXV�Dnd�VFDOHd�SUogUDPPHV�oI�ZoUN�FoXOd�
dHOiYHU�Dn�HFonoPiF�UHFoYHU\�Dnd�WDFNOH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�
WogHWKHU�DOongVidH�D�KoVW�oI�oWKHU�HTXiW\��VXVWDinDEiOiW\�

Dnd�ZHOOEHing�EHnHƪWV��UHVXOWing�in�D�FiW\�WKUiYing�ZiWKin�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�OiPiWV.�7KiV�SUogUDPPH�ZiOO�UHTXiUH�FiWi]Hn�
HngDgHPHnW�Dnd�FiW\�ZidH�FoOODEoUDWion.�:H�NnoZ�ZH�
nHHd�Wo�do�WKiV�in�SDUWnHUVKiS�ZiWK�DOO�VWDNHKoOdHUV�DFUoVV�
WKH�FiW\��EUinging�HYHU\onH�on�WKH�MoXUnH\.�,n�SDUWiFXODU��
WKH�OoFNdoZn�KDV�iOOXPinDWHd�WKH�IoOOoZing�iVVXHV�DV�NH\�
DUHDV�IoU�XV�Wo�H[SOoUH�in�WKH�iPPHdiDWH�VKoUW�WHUP�

This programme will require citizen engagement and city wide collaboration. We know we need to do this in partnership 
with all stakeholders across the city, bringing everyone on the journey.

P
age 27



14 15

2XU�FOiPDWH�iV�FKDnging.�,n�2FWoEHU������WKH�
,nWHUgoYHUnPHnWDO�3DnHO�on�&OiPDWH�&KDngH��,3&&��
UHOHDVHd�D�UHSoUW�dHWDiOing�WKH�VKoUW�DPoXnW�oI�WiPH�
ZH�KDYH�OHIW�Wo�WDFNOH�ZidHVSUHDd�FOiPDWH�EUHDNdoZn��
ZH�KDYH�XnWiO������Wo�FXW�oXU�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�Wo�
D�OHYHO�WKDW�OiPiWV�gOoEDO�ZDUPing�Wo�D�PD[iPXP�oI�
�.�r&�IUoP�SUH�indXVWUiDO�OHYHOV.

:H�DUH�DOUHDd\�VHHing�WKH�FonVHTXHnFHV�oI��r&�oI�
gOoEDO�ZDUPing�WKUoXgK�PoUH�H[WUHPH�ZHDWKHU��UiVing�
VHD�OHYHOV�Dnd�diPiniVKing�$UFWiF�VHD�iFH.�:DUPing�
oI��.�r&�oU�KigKHU�inFUHDVHV�WKH�UiVN�DVVoFiDWHd�ZiWK�
Oong�ODVWing�oU�iUUHYHUViEOH�FKDngHV��ZiWK�dHYDVWDWing�
iPSDFWV�DUoXnd�WKH�ZoUOd�Dnd�FOoVHU�Wo�KoPH.

7KHUH�iV�D�UDngH�oI�ZHOO�SXEOiFiVHd�Dnd�OiYH�
inWHUnDWionDO�Dnd�nDWionDO�SoOiF\�VXUUoXnding�WKiV��
inFOXding�

Ţ�7KH�,nWHUnDWionDO�3aris $ccord 201��ZKiFK�VHHNV�
Wo�NHHS�gOoEDO�WHPSHUDWXUH�inFUHDVHV�ZHOO�EHOoZ���
dHgUHHV

• The Welsh *oYernmentśs Wellbeing of )uture 
*enerations $ct 201��ZKiFK�UHTXiUHV�DFFoXnWDEiOiW\�
IoU�WKH�Oong�WHUP�iPSDFWV�oI�NH\�dHFiVionV

Ţ�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnWśV�DPEiWionV�IoU�D�Carbon 
1eutral 3ublic 6ector�in�:DOHV�E\�����

Ţ�7KH�8.�*oYHUnPHnWśV������SoOiF\�IoU�1HW�=HUo�
*UHHnKoXVH�*DVVHV�in�WKH�8.�E\�����

Ţ�7KH�8.�*oYHUnPHnWV������SoOiF\�Wo�HOiPinDWH�
SHWUoO�diHVHO�Dnd�K\EUid�YHKiFOHV�E\�����

,n�OigKW�oI�WKH�DVVHUWionV�Dnd�ZDUningV�oI�WKH�,3&&��
&DUdiƩ�&oXnFiO�dHFODUHd�D�Ś&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\ś�on����
0DUFK�����.�:HśUH�noW�DOonH��Vo�IDU��oYHU�����FoXnFiOV�
DFUoVV�WKH�8.�KDYH�DOVo�PoWionHd�D�dHFODUDWion��
DOongVidH�WKH�:HOVK�Dnd�8.�*oYHUnPHnWV.

:KiOVW�WKHUH�iV�no�VingOH�dHƪniWion�oI�ZKDW�dHFODUing�
D�Ś&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\ś�PHDnV��ZH�DUH�YiHZing�iW�DV�Dn�
oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�WDNH�DFWion�WKUoXgK�DddUHVVing�DOO
iVVXHV�iPSDFWing�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�Dnd�UHdXFing�FDUEon�
HPiVVionV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

:H�UHFogniVH�WKDW�dHFiViYH�SoOiF\�DFWionV�Dnd�
inWHUYHnWionV�noZ�ZiOO�VHW�XV�on�FoXUVH�Wo�SUHYHnW�
D�ODUgH�UHEoXnd�oI�HPiVVionV�HPHUging�IUoP�WKH�
&29,'�FUiViV.�

The moment of crisis has come. This is an urgent 
problem that has to be solved and, what’s more, we 
know how to do it

6,5�'$9,'�$77(1%2528*+

&OiPDWH�FKDngH�iV�WKH
�Oong�WHUP�VKiIW�in�DYHUDgH�ZHDWKHU�
SDWWHUnV�DFUoVV�WKH�ZoUOd.�6inFH�
WKH�Pid�����V��KXPDnV�KDYH�
DFFHOHUDWHd�UHOHDVH�oI�FDUEon�
dio[idH�Dnd�oWKHU�gUHHnKoXVH�

gDVHV�inWo�WKH�DiU�E\�EXUning�IoVViO�
IXHOV�inFOXding�oiO��gDV�Dnd�FoDO.�7KiV�
FDXVHV�gOoEDO�WHPSHUDWXUHV�Wo�UiVH��
UHVXOWing�in�Oong�WHUP�FKDngHV�Wo�

WKH�FOiPDWH.

Introduction to 
Climate Change

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Co-Benefits: New ways of 
thinking & assessing priorities
7KH�ZoUOd�IDFHV�WZin�FKDOOHngHV��dHOiYHUing�D�dHFHnW�
VWDndDUd�oI�OiYing�IoU�HYHU\onH��ZKiOVW�OiYing�ZiWKin�oXU�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�OiPiWV.

7KH�'oXgKnXW�PodHO�iV�onH�H[DPSOH�WKDW�EUingV�WKHVH�
d\nDPiFV�WogHWKHU�YiVXDOO\�Wo�dHPonVWUDWH�WKDW��MXVW�
DV�EH\ond�WKH�HnYiUonPHnWDO�FHiOing�OiHV�XnDFFHSWDEOH�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�VWUHVV��EHnHDWK�WKH�VoFiDO�flooU�OiHV�
XnDFFHSWDEOH�KXPDn�dHSUiYDWion.

7KH�PodHO�YiVXDOi]HV�D�VSDFH�EHWZHHn�SODnHWDU\�
EoXndDUiHV�Dnd�D�VoFiDO�flooU�ZKHUH�iW�iV�
HnYiUonPHnWDOO\�VDIH�Dnd�VoFiDOO\�MXVW�IoU�KXPDniW\�Wo�
H[iVW��iW�KigKOigKWV�WKH�PDin�VoFiDO�Dnd�HnYiUonPHnWDO�
iVVXHV�WKDW�ZH�IDFH�WodD\.

,n�UHODWion�Wo�2nH�3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ��ZH�PXVW�EH�PindIXO
oI�WKH�FoPSOH[�inWHUDFWionV�EHWZHHn�DOO�VoFiDO�Dnd�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�DVSHFWV.�%XW�HPEHdding�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH�DW�WKH�KHDUW�oI�oXU�dHFiVion�PDNing�ZiOO�KDYH�D�
SoViWiYH�iPSDFW�on�PDn\�oI�WKH�VoFiDO�HOHPHnWV�oI�oXU�
VoFiHW\�Woo.
 
)XndDPHnWDO�Wo�oXU�dHFiVion�PDNing�DUH�SHoSOH��WKHiU�
VWDndDUd�oI�OiYing���Dnd�HTXiW\�in�oXU�VoFiHW\�Dnd�FiW\.�
:H�nHHd�Wo�EDODnFH�WKH�iVVXHV�Wo�PDNH�inIoUPHd��

HYidHnFH�EDVHd�FKoiFHV�Dnd�dHFiVionV��HngDging�
HYHU\onH�in�WKH�PHVVDging�WKDW�VPDOO�FKoiFHV�FDn�KDYH�
D�Eig�iPSDFW.

+XPDniW\śV���VW�FHnWXU\�FKDOOHngH�iV�Wo�PHHW�WKH�
nHHdV�oI�DOO�ZiWKin�WKH�PHDnV�oI�WKH�SODnHW.�,n�oWKHU�
ZoUdV��Wo�HnVXUH�WKDW�no�onH�IDOOV�VKoUW�on�OiIHśV�
HVVHnWiDOV��IUoP�Iood�Dnd�KoXVing�Wo�KHDOWKFDUH�Dnd�
SoOiWiFDO�YoiFH���ZKiOH�HnVXUing�WKDW�FoOOHFWiYHO\�ZH�do�
noW�oYHUVKooW�oXU�SUHVVXUH�on�(DUWKśV�OiIH�VXSSoUWing�
V\VWHPV��on�ZKiFK�ZH�IXndDPHnWDOO\�dHSHnd�Ř�VXFK��
DV�D�VWDEOH�FOiPDWH��IHUWiOH�VoiOV��Dnd�D�SUoWHFWiYH�o]onH�
OD\HU.

2YHU�WKH�FoXUVH�oI�WKH�FonVXOWDWion�SHUiod�ZH�ZiOO�EH�
H[DPining�WKiV�Dnd�oWKHU�SoWHnWiDO�PodHOV�Wo�HVWDEOiVK�
WKH�EHVW�PodHOOing�IUDPHZoUNV�Dnd�DVVHVVPHnW�WooOV�
IoU�oXU�DFWionV�PoYing�IoUZDUd.�,W�iV�SUoSoVHd�WKDW�
WKHVH�WooOV�ZiOO�DVViVW�in�WKH��SUioUiWiVDWion�oI�WKH�2nH�
3ODnHW�&DUdiƩ�'HOiYHU\�3ODn��HnVXUing�WKDW�ZH�DUH�
VHOHFWing�Dnd�VXSSoUWing�WKH�PoVW�iPSDFWIXO�Dnd�FoVW�
HƩHFWiYH�DFWionV��Dnd�SUioUiWiVing�WKoVH�WKDW�KDYH�WKH�
ZidHVW�Fo�EHnHƪWV�IoU�WKH�HnYiUonPHnW��WKH�HFonoP\�
Dnd�VoFiHW\.

We only haYe one planet�

           
         Climate Change                                Freshwater use                      nitrogen and phosphorus cycles          ocean acidiƪcation                             chemical pollution                     atmospheric aerosol lo

ading     
     

     
ozone d

eple
ti

on
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  b

io
di

ve
rs

it
y 

lo
ss

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   l

and use change
ENIVRONMENTAL CEILING

     S
OCIAL FOUNDATION

th

e safe and just space for humanity

INCLUSIVE AND SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
EN

T 

food water

income

education

resilience

voice
jobs

energy

social equity

gender equality

health

P
age 28



Risks & Opportunities

Weśll witness�

Ţ��5iVing�VHD�OHYHOV���ZiWK�&DUdiƩ�DOUHDd\�NnoZn�Wo�EH�DW�
UiVN

Ţ� ,nFUHDVHd�IUHTXHnF\�Dnd�inWHnViW\�oI�H[WUHPH�
ZHDWKHU�HYHnWV�inFOXding�dUoXgKWV��KHDW�ZDYHV��
SODFing�inFUHDVHd�SUHVVXUH�on�KHDOWK�Dnd�VoFiDO�FDUH�
VHUYiFHV

Ţ� 7KH�IDiOXUH�oI�EXiOdingV��UoDdV��SDUNV�Dnd�IDFiOiWiHV�
Wo�FoSH�ZiWK�WKH�HPHUging�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�
V\SWoPV��ZiWK�FonVHTXHnWiDO�inFUHDVH�in�UHSDiU�Dnd�
PDinWHnDnFH�FoVWV

Ţ� $�OoVV�oI�EiodiYHUViW\���������oI�VSHFiHV�in�:DOHV�
DUH�DOUHDd\�DW�UiVN�oI�H[WinFWion��Dnd�ZH�KDYH�����
HndDngHUHd�VSHFiHV�in�&DUdiƩ��DOonH

Ţ� 5HdXFWionV�in�Iood�DYDiODEiOiW\�Dnd�KigKHU�OoFDO�Iood�
FoVWV��DV�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�ZiOO�DƩHFW�DgUiFXOWXUDO�
SUodXFWiYiW\�in�UHgionV�WKDW�DUH�iPSoUWDnW�IoU�Iood�
SUodXFWion

 

Ţ� $n�DdYHUVH�HƩHFW�on�KXPDn�KHDOWK��ZiWK�inFUHDVHV�in�
KHDW�Dnd�SoOOXWion�UHODWHd�diVHDVH�Dnd�PoUWDOiW\��Dnd�
DVVoFiDWHd�FDUH�FoVWV

Ţ� (nHUg\�FoVW�inFUHDVH��XnPDnDgHd�FonVXPSWion�Dnd�
OoZHU�UHOiDEiOiW\

Ţ� 0DVV�iPPigUDWion�ZKHUH�UHVoXUFHV�EHFoPH�XnYiDEOH�
HOVHZKHUH

,f we do nothing� the threat becomes critical���

CardiƩ %us

CardiƩ %us

X44 X48

C56 C55

3 9

48EE1 6T� 

Transport

One 
Planet

IF WE ACT NOW

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

We could grow a sustainable economy

Ţ��7KUoXgK�FUHDWing�VigniƪFDnW�nXPEHUV�oI�VNiOOHd�MoEV�
Dnd�OoFDO�ZHDOWK�DUoXnd�OoZ�FDUEon�WHFKnoOog\��
WKH�gUHHn�HFonoP\�KDV�FonViVWHnWO\�gUoZn�DW�
DUoXnd����oYHU�WKH�ODVW����\HDUV.�2XU�IoFXV�FoXOd�
inFUHDVH�WKiV�PXFK�IXUWKHU

We could address ineTuality

Ţ��%\�iPSUoYing�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�H[iVWing�KoXVing�VWoFN�
Dnd�iPSOHPHnWing�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnW�PHDVXUHV��ZH�
FoXOd�iPSUoYH�OiYing�FondiWionV�Dnd�KHOS�SHoSOH�oXW�
oI�IXHO�SoYHUW\

We could maNe CardiƩ greener and healthier

Ţ��7KUoXgK�DdoSWing�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�WUDYHO��UHdXFing�
DiU�SoOOXWion�Dnd�HnFoXUDging�DFWiYH�WUDYHO��Dnd

Ţ� (nVXUing�UHViOiHnFH�in�oXU�nDWXUDO�HnYiUonPHnW�
E\�SUoWHFWing�Dnd�HnKDnFing�FUXFiDO�EiodiYHUViW\��
UHFonnHFWing�FiWi]HnV�Wo�nDWXUH�FiW\�ZidH

We could maNe CardiƩ a Climate 5esilient City

Ţ��%\�gHnHUDWing�oXU�oZn�OoFDO�HnHUg\�XVing�nDWXUDO��
UHnHZDEOH�PHDnV��inFUHDVing�oXU�UHViOiHnFH�IUoP�
gOoEDO�UiVNV�

Ţ� *UoZing�Dnd�XVing�PoUH�Iood�OoFDOO\��Dnd

Ţ� 8Ving�6XVWDinDEOH�8UEDn�'UDinDgH�Wo�HnKDnFH�WKH�
HnYiUonPHnW�Dnd�PiWigDWH�flood�UiVN

… %ut what could CardiƩ be if we commit to this agenda"

IF WE DO NOTHING

P
age 29



�� ��

Governance & Leadership: 
Cardiff Council 
We call on the city to worN with 
us and adopt a goal of becoming 
carbon neutral by 2030 

$V�SDUW�oI�oXU�MoXUnH\�Wo�D�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�FiW\��ZH�ZDnW�Wo�
UHdXFH�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�IUoP�DOO�&oXnFiO�DFWiYiWiHV.
7KiV�inFOXdHV�diUHFW�HPiVVionV�gHnHUDWHd�IUoP�oXU�XVH�oI�
HnHUg\�in�EXiOdingV�Dnd�inIUDVWUXFWXUH��IXHO�in�YHKiFOHV�Dnd�
WKH�SUodXFWion�Dnd�diVSoVDO�oI�ZDVWH�Wo�ODndƪOO.�,W�DOVo�
FoPSUiVHV�WKH�iPSDFWV�oI�oXU�SUoFXUHPHnW�dHFiVionV��
oXU�KoXVing�VWoFN�Dnd�VWDƩ�FoPPXWing.

:H�DUH�VWDUWing�IUoP�D�SoViWiYH�SoViWion��EXW��WKHUH�iV�
PXFK�ZoUN�Wo�do�Wo�DddUHVV�WKH�FKDOOHngH��

0oYing�IoUZDUd��ZH�nHHd�Wo�FKDOOHngH�Dnd�UHIoFXV�oXU�
dHFiVion�PDNing�Dnd�oUgDniVDWionDO�SUoFHVVHV��Wo�HnVXUH�
WKDW�DOO�DUHDV�oI�oXU�VHUYiFH�dHOiYHU\�DUH�FonWUiEXWing�in
D�IDiU�Dnd�SUoSoUWionDWH�ZD\.�:H�PXVW�HPEHd�FOiPDWH�
UHViOiHnFH�Dnd�VXVWDinDEiOiW\�inWo�HYHU\WKing�WKDW�ZH�do�
in�oUdHU�Wo�DFKiHYH�WKiV�WDUgHW�Dnd�ZH�nHHd�Wo�OHDd�E\�
H[DPSOH.�7KiV�inFOXdHV�UHYiHZing�DOO�oI�oXU�SUoFXUHPHnWV�
Wo�idHnWiI\�Dnd�UHdXFH�XnnHFHVVDU\�FDUEon�HPiVVionV��
DOongVidH�WUDining�DOO�FoXnFiO�HPSOo\HHV�Wo�EH�FDUEon�
OiWHUDWHř�WKDWśV�DUoXnd��������XSVNiOOHd�OoFDO�
VWDNHKoOdHUV.

:H�ZiOO�HVWDEOiVK�Dn�inWHUnDO�SUoMHFW�EoDUd�FKDiUHd�E\�
WKH�/HDdHU�ZiWK�FUoVV�dHSDUWPHnWDO�UHSUHVHnWDWion�Wo�
oYHUVHH�WKH�iPSOHPHnWDWion�oI�oXU�VWUDWHg\.

Weśll focus on�

•  Climate Change 0itigation 
:HśUH�WDFNOing�WKH�FDXVH�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��E\�
UHdXFing�WKH�DPoXnW�oI�gUHHnKoXVH�gDV�HPiVVionV�
UHOHDVHd�inWo�WKH�DWPoVSKHUH�DV�D�UHVXOW�oI�EXUning�
IoVViO�IXHOV.�7KiV�FDn�EH�DFKiHYHd�E\�UHdXFing�HnHUg\�
dHPDnd��iPSUoYing�EXiOdingV�Dnd�FonWUoOOing�dHPDnd�
PoUH�FDUHIXOO\��VZiWFKing�IXHOV�Wo�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�
VoXUFHV�Dnd�FKDnging�SUoFXUHPHnW�dHFiVionV�Wo�
SUioUiWiVH�OoZ�FDUEon�oSWionV�ZKHUH�SoVViEOH.

•  Climate Change $daptation 
$dDSWDWion�DddUHVVHV�WKH�iPSDFWV�oI�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH��ZKDW�ZH�nHHd�Wo�do�Wo�DdDSW�Dnd�SUoWHFW�
oXUVHOYHV�IUoP�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�iPSDFWV�VXFK�DV�
dUoXgKW��flooding��HUUDWiF�WHPSHUDWXUHV��H[WUHPH�
ZHDWKHU�HYHnWV�Dnd�DYDiODEiOiW\�oI�UHVoXUFHV.�:HśUH�
iPSOHPHnWing�PDn\�PHDVXUHV�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�Wo�
inFUHDVH�UHViOiHnFH�Wo�H[WUHPH�ZHDWKHU�HYHnWV�
inFOXding�VXVWDinDEOH�XUEDn�dUDinDgH�Dnd�gUHHn�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�VFKHPHV��OoFDO�gUoZing�Dnd�WKH�
dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�OoFDO��VXVWDinDEOH�HnHUg\.

National Targets 
:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�noW�onO\�HndoUVHd�WKH�XSdDWHd�
goDO��EXW�FoPPiWWHd�Wo�DFKiHYing�WKH�oYHUDOO������
8.�goDO��SUoPiVing�Wo�SXW�in�ODZ�WKH�DPHndHd�
WDUgHW�IoU�����.�7KiV�iV�DOongVidH�Dn�DPEiWion�IoU�
WKH�:HOVK�SXEOiF�VHFWoU�Wo�EH�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�E\�
����.

Examples of Best Practice
1DWXUDO�5HVoXUFHV�:DOHVś�FDUEon�SoViWiYH�SUoMHFW�
KDV�FDOFXODWHd�WKH�oUgDniVDWionśV�nHW��FDUEon�
VWDWXV�Dnd�KDV�idHnWiƪHd�oSWionV�IoU�PiWigDWion.
ŝ%XiOding�XSon�WKH�SUioUiWiHV�idHnWiƪHd�WKUoXgK�WKH�
nHW�FDUEon�VWDWXV�FDOFXODWion��ZH�DUH�HYDOXDWing�
oSWionV�IoU�HPiVVionV�PiWigDWion��SUoWHFWing�
FDUEon�VWoFNV�Dnd�inFUHDVing�VHTXHVWUDWion�in�IoXU�
NH\�DUHDV��%XiOdingV��7UDnVSoUW��/Dnd�Dnd�$VVHWV��
Dnd�3UoFXUHPHnWŞ.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Governance & Leadership: 
Call to the City
We call on the city to worN with 
us and adopt a goal of becoming 
carbon neutral by 2030 

$ddUHVVing�WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�DV�D�FiW\�UHTXiUHV�
EoOd�OHDdHUVKiS��UoEXVW�goYHUnDnFH�Dnd�FDUHIXO�Dnd�
UHViOiHnW�SoOiF\�PHDVXUHV�Dnd�inWHUYHnWionV.

,W�ZiOO�UHTXiUH�XV�Wo�VKDSH�EoWK�oXU�VKoUW�Dnd�Oong�WHUP�
SODnning��EXdgHWing�Dnd�inYHVWPHnW�Wo�iPSOHPHnW�
iniWiDWiYHV�Dnd�PHDVXUH�SUogUHVV��DOigning�ZiWK�oXU�
oEOigDWionV�XndHU�WKH�:HOO�EHing�oI�)XWXUH�*HnHUDWionV�
$FW.

:H�UHFogniVH�WKDW�SoVW�&29,'����ZH�KDYH�Dn�
oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�EXiOd�EDFN�EHWWHU��Dnd�ZiOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�OoFDO�
Dnd�UHgionDO�SDUWnHUV�Wo�inWHgUDWH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�inWo�
UHFoYHU\�SoOiF\�dHFiVionV.�

$V�&DUdiƩ�&oXnFiO��ZH�ZiOO�HnDEOH��HPSoZHU�Dnd�
FooUdinDWH�WKH�FiW\�Wo�DddUHVV�WKH�FKDOOHngH��EXW�
ZH�FDnnoW�DFKiHYH�WKiV�DOonH.�7DFNOing�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�ZiOO�onO\�VXFFHHd�ZiWK�HYHU\onHśV�
inYoOYHPHnW�Dnd�VXSSoUW��UHTXiUing�D�FiW\�ZidH�
FoPPiWPHnW�IUoP�FiWi]HnV��EXVinHVV��DFDdHPiD�Dnd�WKH�
SXEOiF�VHFWoU.�

:H�oƩHU�Wo�OHDd�WKH�PoEiOiVDWion�oI�VWDNHKoOdHUV��Dnd�
DiP�Wo�FoOODEoUDWiYHO\�SUHSDUH�Dn�DFWion�SODn�Wo�PDNH�WKiV�
SDUDdigP�VKiIW�Wo�D�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�FiW\.�

5HFogniVing�WKDW�FXUUHnW�WDUgHWV�DUH�noW�HnoXgK��
in�0D\������WKH�8.�&oPPiWWHH�on�&OiPDWH�&KDngH�
UHFoPPHndHd�D�VigniƪFDnW�XSVFDOing�oI�FOiPDWH�
DFWion�Dnd�DPEiWion�Wo������FDUEon�nHXWUDOiW\�E\�
�����IoU�WKH�8..�

7KHVH�PDMoU�8.�FiWiHV�KDYH�DOVo�VHW�WDUgHWV�Wo�
EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������ %irmingham� 
%ristol� *lasgow� /eeds� 1ewcastle� 6heffield

0anchester�KDV��D�FDUEon�UHdXFWion�WDUgHW�oI�������
��UHTXiUing�D�\HDU�on�\HDU�UHdXFWion�oI�DW�OHDVW�
���.�

1oWWingKDP�KDV�FoPPiWWHd�Wo�WKH�FKDOOHnging�
WDUgHW�oI�EHing�D�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�FiW\�E\�����.�

National Targets

P
age 30



�� 21

Who can we influence?

:H�UHFogniVH�WKDW�WKHUH�DUH�PDn\�diUHFW�DFWionV�WKDW�
WKH�&oXnFiO�FDn�WDNH�in�oXU�dHFDUEoniVDWion�MoXUnH\��
IUoP�ƪnDnFiDO�Dnd�oSHUDWionDO�dHFiVionV�WKUoXgK�Wo�
VPDUWHU�VHOHFWion�oI�VXSSOiHUV�Dnd�EHWWHU�XVH�oI�oXU�
UHgXODWoU\�SoZHUV.�+oZHYHU��ZH�FDn�DOVo�ZoUN�in�

FoOODEoUDWion�ZiWK�Dnd�VHHN�Wo�inflXHnFH�oWKHUV.�7KH�
gUDSKiF�EHOoZ�iOOXVWUDWHV�VoPH�oI�WKH�ZD\V�in�ZKiFK�
ZH�SODn�Wo�ZoUN�DFUoVV�WKiV�ZidH�DgHndD.

Council’s Areas of Influence

'irect Council 
2perations

Ţ��%XiOW�(VWDWH�&DUEon�
,nWUodXFWion

Ţ��)OHHW�2SHUDWion
Ţ��*UH\�flHHW�Dnd�ZoUNIoUFH�
FoPPXWH

Ţ��:DVWH�PiniPDOiVDWion
Ţ��1HZ�EXiOd�Dnd�UHnoYDWion�
SUoMHFWV

Ţ��5HnHZDEOHV�VFKHPHV
Ţ��7UDnVSoUWDWion�SUoMHFWV
Ţ��)Oooding�Dnd�6X'6�
Ţ��*UHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�
SUoSoVDOV

Council 6uppliers 
and 3rocurement

Ţ��6oFiDOO\�5HVSonViEOH�
3UoFXUHPHnW�VWUDWHg\

Ţ��/oZ�FDUEon�OoZ�ZDVWH�
VSHFiƪFDWionV�Dnd�
WHndHUV�HYDOXDWion

Ţ��6PDUWHU�OoFDO�
UHVoXUFing

Ţ��3UinWing�SODVWiF�FXSV
Ţ��)ood
Ţ��7D[i�FonWUDFWV

5egulatory 
3owers

Ţ��3ODnning�3oOiF\�
'HYHOoSPHnW�&onWUoO�
%XidOing�5HgXODWionV

Ţ��$iU�4XDOiW\
Ţ��/iFHnFing
Ţ��7UDnVSoUW�SoOiF\
Ţ��/oEE\ing�nDWionDO�SoOiF\�
PDNHUV�on�FXUUHnW�
SoOiF\�EOoFNDgHV

Ţ��:DOHV�6WDWXWoU\�6X'6�
/HgiVODWion

3ublic 6ector 
3artnerships

Ţ��$Oigning�OoZ�FDUEon�
VWUDWHgiHV�

Ţ��,dHnWiI\ing�Dnd�VKDUing�
EHVW�SUDFWiFH

Ţ��*DS�idHnWiƪFDWion
Ţ��-oinW�SUoMHFWV�IoU�
PXWXDO�EHnHƪW

Ţ��5HViOiHnFH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�%oDUd

Ţ��1HigKEoXUing�
$XWKoUiWiHV���
FooUdinDWHd�DFWionV.

Citi]ens

Ţ��&onVXODWion�Dnd�
IHHdEDFN�OooSV

Ţ��&OHDU�PHVVDging�IoU�
EHKDYioXU�FKDngH

Ţ��(dXFDWion�SUogUDPPHV�
in�VFKooOV

Ţ��(nYiUonPHnWDO�
HdXFDWion�UHVoXUFH

5egulators 
and proYiders 
�e[ternal 
decarbonisation�

Ţ��2)*(0
Ţ��:DOHV�	�:HVW�8WiOiWiHV�
�*DV�

Ţ��:HVWHUn�3oZHU�
'iVWUiEXWion��(OHFWUiFiW\�

Ţ��&OHDU�0HVVDging�IoU�
EHKDYioXU

Ţ� &oPPXWing�iPSDFWV�Dnd�
SUoPoWion�oI�VXVWDinDEOH�
WUDYHO�iniWiDWiYHV

%usiness and ,ndustry

Ţ��,dHnWiI\ing�Dnd�HnFoXUDging�EHVW�SUDFWiFH
Ţ��&OHDU�PHVVDging�IoU�EHKDYioXU
Ţ��&oPPXWing�iPSDFWV�Dnd�SUoPoWion�oI�VXVWDinDEOH�
WUDYHO�iniWiDWiYHV

Carbon neutral by 2030—
measuring the challenge
0oniWoUing�Dnd�PHDVXUing�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�Dnd�WKH�
HƩHFWV�oI�FDUEon�FoPSHnVDWion�iV�FoPSOH[��\HW�FUXFiDO�
Wo�dHFiding�WKiV�SDWKZD\�Dnd�PHHWing�oXU�WDUgHW.

:H�KDYH�D�good�VHnVH�oI�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�diUHFW�HPiVVionV�
�WKoVH�WKDW�oUiginDWH�IUoP�oXU�EXiOdingV�Dnd�diUHFW

:H�WKHUHIoUH�nHHd�Wo�dHYHOoS�D�EHWWHU�HYidHnFH��EDVH�
IoU�oXU�ZidHU�FDUEon�IooWSUinW�Dnd�D�FonViVWHnW�Dnd�
UoEXVW�PHDnV�oI�PHDVXUing�Dnd�PoniWoUing�WKH�iPSDFWV�
oI�oXU�FDUEon�UHdXFWion�Dnd�oƩVHW�DFWiYiWiHV.�:H�DUH�
DOUHDd\�FoPPiWWHd�Wo�ZoUNing�ZiWK�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�
DV�WKH\�dHYHOoS�D�FonViVWHnW�PHDnV�oI�DXdiWing�&DUEon�
UHdXFWion�SUogUHVV�DPongVW�WKH�SXEOiF�VHFWoU�in�:DOHV�
Dnd�WKiV�ZoUN�ZiOO�UXn�in�SDUDOOHO�ZiWK�oXU�oZn�VWXdiHV�
oYHU�WKH�6SUing�Dnd�6XPPHU.

0oYing�IoUZDUd��ZH�DOVo�ZiOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�&DUdiƩśV�SXEOiF�
VHUYiFHV�EoDUd�Wo�FoPPiVVion�D�FDUEon�DXdiW�oI�WKH�
ZKoOH�FiW\.

+oZHYHU��ZKiOVW�ZHśYH�ZoUN�Wo�do�Wo�dHƪnH�SUHFiVHO\�
ZKDW�WKH�FiW\śV�MoXUnH\�Wo�&DUEon�1HXWUDOiW\�ZiOO�OooN�
OiNH��ZH�do�DOUHDd\�NnoZ�WKH�DUHDV�WKDW�ZHśOO�nHHd�Wo�EH�
DFWiYH�in��Dnd�WKiV�EXiOdV�on�D�VigniƪFDnW�Eod\�oI�ZoUN�
DOUHDd\�DFKiHYHd�Dnd�FoPPiWWHd�in�oXU�FXUUHnW�&DSiWDO�
$PEiWionV�VWDWHPHnW.

7KiV�doFXPHnW�VHWV�oXW�WKH�SUogUHVV�WKDW�ZHśYH�PDdH�
Wo�dDWH�DOongVidH�oXU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnnHd�DFWionV�Wo�
WDFNOH�WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\.�,W�oXWOinHV�oXU�DPEiWion�
Dnd�OiVWV�WKH�DUHDV�WKDW�ZH�inWHnd�Wo�H[SOoUH�IXUWKHU.

Carbon removal/
oƩsetting

Carbon 
Emitters

Trees 	 *reen 
,nfrastructure

5enewable Energy

Heating� lighting 	 power

Waste� non�recyclables

3rocurement� what we buy

9ehicle fuel emissions

Summer 2020 Spring 2021

City-wide 
Consultation

Business 
Planning

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 
Vision 

Document 

Carbon 
Audit of the 
City Council

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 

City-wide 
Action Plan

Carbon neutrality� or haYing a 
net�]ero carbon footprint� is the 
balancing of carbon emissions 
against carbon remoYal� often 
through carbon oƩ�setting� with 
the net result being ]ero� 

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

P
age 31



22 23

What do we already know?

Carbon 1eutral Council

:oUN�KDV�DOUHDd\�EHHn�XndHUWDNHn�Wo�XndHUVWDnd�WKH�
&oXnFiOśV�diUHFW�HPiVVionV��dXUing���������ZH�NnoZ�
WKDW�ZH�HPiWWHd�D�WoWDO�oI��������WonnHV�oI�&2�.
:KiOVW�WKiV�ZiOO�EH�D�FKDOOHngH�Wo�WDFNOH��WKH�&oXnFiO�
KDV�DOUHDd\�UHdXFHd�HPiVVionV�IUoP�iWśV�diUHFW�FDUEon�
IooWSUinW�IUoP������Wo������E\���.����D�UHdXFWion
oI�MXVW�oYHU�����SHU�\HDU��H[FHHding�oXU����SHU�\HDU�
DnnXDO�WDUgHW.

+oZHYHU��ZH�NnoZ�oXU�indiUHFW�oU�ŝFDXVHdŞ�HPiVVionV�
DUH�SoWHnWiDOO\�PXFK�PoUH�VigniƪFDnW�Dnd�WKiV�iV�Dn�
DUHD�in�ZKiFK�ZHśYH�donH�OHVV�dHFDUEoniVDWion�ZoUN.�
:KiOVW�ZH�NnoZ�WKDW��dXUing���������ZH�HPiWWHd�����
WonnHV�oI�&2��IUoP�EXVinHVV�WUDYHO��ZH�KDYH�gDSV�in�
DUHDV�UHODWing�Wo�SUoFXUHPHnW��VWDƩ�FoPPXWH��Dnd�
VHTXHVWUDWion��KoZ�PXFK�oI�oXU�FDUEon�iV�Dnd�FoXOd�
EH�DEVoUEHd�oƩVHW�E\�oXU�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�.

What is the diƩerence between 
emissions"

Scope 1���$OO�diUHFW�HPiVVionV�IUoP�WKH�DFWiYiWiHV�
oI�Dn�oUgDniVDWion�oU�XndHU�WKHiU�FonWUoO��inFOXding�
IXHO�FoPEXVWion�on�ViWH�VXFK�DV�gDV�EoiOHUV�Dnd�flHHW�
YHKiFOHV.�

Scope 2���,ndiUHFW�HPiVVionV�IUoP�HOHFWUiFiW\�SXUFKDVHd�
Dnd�XVHd�E\�Dn�oUgDniVDWion.�

Scope 3���$OO�oWKHU�indiUHFW�HPiVVionV�IUoP�DFWiYiWiHV�
oI�WKH�oUgDniVDWion��oFFXUUing�IUoP�VoXUFHV�WKDW�WKH�
oUgDniVDWion�doHV�noW�oZn�oU�FonWUoO.�7KiV�FoYHUV�
HPiVVionV�DVVoFiDWHd�ZiWK�SUoFXUHPHnW��EXVinHVV�
WUDYHO��VWDƩ�FoPPXWH�Dnd�diUHFW�ZDVWH.�,W�DOVo�WDNHV�
inWo�FonVidHUDWion�VHTXHVWUDWion���WKH�UHPoYDO�oI�
FDUEon�dio[�idH�IUoP�WKH�DWPoVSKHUH.

'irect Emissions
)XHO�FoPEXVWion�on�ViWH��KHDWing�

(PiVVionV�IUoP�oZnHd�YHKiFOH�
flHHW

SCOPE 1

,ndirect Emissions
3oZHU�SXUFKDVHd�Dnd�XVHd�E\�WKH�
oUgDniVDWion��ZiWK�HPiVVionV�DW�
WKH�SoinW�oI�gHnHUDWion�

SCOPE 2

ŝCausedŞ Emissions
Ţ�3UoFXUHPHnW��SXUFKDVHd�goodV��FDSiWDO�goodV�
Ţ�%XVinHVV�WUDYHO��ŝ*UH\�)OHHWŞ�Dnd�VWDƩ�FoPPXWing�
Ţ�'iUHFWO\�gHnHUDWHd�ZDVWH

'irect 6eTuestration
Ţ�&DUEon�FDSWXUH�YiD�WUHHV�Dnd�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�IUoP�
oZnHd�HVWDWH�

SCOPE 3

&XUUHnW�3oViWion��WonnHV�&2��(PiVVionV��������7oWDO��	��������W&2�

*DV
2iO
)OHHW�IXHOV

�����
���
�����

(OHFWUiFiW\ ������ 3UoFXUHPHnW
&oPPXWH
6HTXHVWUDWion

?
?
?

We will work to the Welsh Government definition of ‘Carbon 
Neutral’ or ‘Net Zero Carbon’ for our Council commitment, 
including scope 3 emissions as set out below

?

What do we already know?

,n 201�� total city emissions were estimated as being 
1�66��000 tonnes C22� 

%UoDdO\��ZH�NnoZ�WKDW�WKH�FiW\�KDV�UHdXFHd�iWV�diUHFW�
FDUEon�HPiVVionV�DFUoVV�WKH�doPHVWiF��UoDd�WUDnVSoUW�
Dnd�indXVWUiDO�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�VHFWoUV�E\�����VinFH�
������DUoXnd�D����on�\HDU�UHdXFWion.

+oZHYHU��WKHUH�iV�PXFK�PoUH�WKDW�ZH�nHHd�Wo�
XndHUVWDnd��HVSHFiDOO\�DUoXnd�5oDd�7UDnVSoUW��ZKiFK�
KDV�VHHn�WKH�OoZHVW�OHYHO�oI�UHdXFWion�DV�iOOXVWUDWHd�in�
WKH�DdMDFHnW�gUDSK.

The good data we haYe at a city leYel is %E,6 data 
coYering scope 1 and 2 emissions�  We will use this 
to help measure the impact of our actions to reduce 
carbon emissions�

7KiV�doHVnśW�PHDn�ZH�donśW�FonVidHU�WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�
Wo�UHdXFH�HPiVVionV�IUoP�oXU�dD\�Wo�dD\�DFWiYiWiHV�
VXFK�DV�ZKDW�ZH�EX\��ZKDW�ZH�HDW�Dnd�KoZ�ZH�PDnDgH�
oXU�gDUdHnV�Dnd�FUHDWH�Dnd�diVSoVH�oI�ZDVWH�DV�D�
FiW\.��7KHUH�iV�D�VWiOO�VigniƪFDnW�iPSDFW�ZH�FDn�KDYH�
IUoP�WKHVH�DFWionV��WKH\�DUH�MXVW�FXUUHnWO\�KDUdHU�Wo�
PHDVXUH.

,ndXVWU\�	�&oPPHUFiDO�(OHFWUiFiW\

,ndXVWU\�	�&oPPHUFiDO�*DV

/DUgH�,ndXVWUiDO�,nVWDOODWionV

,ndXVWU\�	�&oPPHUFiDO�2WKHU�)XHOV

$gUiFXOWXUDO�&oPEXVWion

'oPHVWiF�(OHFWUiFiW\

'oPHVWiF�*DV

'oPHVWiF�2WKHU�)XHOV

5oDd�7UDnVSoUW��$�UoDdV�

5oDd�7UDnVSoUW��0oWoUZD\V�

5oDd�7UDnVSoUW��0inoU�UoDdV�

'iHVHO�5DiOZD\V�

7UDnVSoUW�2WKHU

/8/8&)�1HW�(PiVVionV

� <ears Comparison 

�������

�������

�������

���
���� ���� ���� ���� ����

%eis City Wide C02 
Emissions �.il Tonnes�

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
10

20
09

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
14

'oPHVWiF����������5oDd�7UDnVSoUW���������,ndXVWUiDO�	�&oPPHUFiDO

In 2017, Cardiff’s emissions 
were estimated as being 
1,665,000 tonnes CO2

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

P
age 32



24 25

How households can help 
reach the 2030 target

Transport Efficiency

Waste

 

 

Heating Electricity

 

1 in 20  homes  with a gas 
boiler could join a heat 
network, saving 2 tonnes of 
CO2 per year  

1 in 4 homes currently using oil 
heating, and 1 in 3 homes using 
electric heating could switch to a 
heat pump, saving 3.2 tonnes of 
CO2  per year and 0.8 tonnes of 
CO2  per year respectively.      Low-carbon generation could reduce emissions by 79%, 

saving 1.25 tonnes of CO2  per year for the average home.    

%\�XVing�D�PoUH�HƬFiHnW�SHWUoO�oU�diHVHO�FDU��WKH�DYHUDgH�
home could save 0.9 tonnes of CO per year. A fully electric 
vehicle could save 2 tonnes per year.    

The CCC 
estimates 
that 1 in 6 

cars will need 
to be fully 
electric by 

2030         

By saving energy, for example through…

better 
insulation… 

smarter lighting 
and appliances… 

and smart heating 
systems… 

…the average household could reduce its emissions by 0.6 
tonnes of CO2 per year.  These measures could also save 
the average gas heated home £184 per year. 

By reducing and sorting waste, 
emissions from the average home could 
fall by 0.25 tonnes  of CO2 per year. 

Areas of focus: 

%ristol� 7KH�0D\oU�KDV�FoPPiWWHd�
e���N�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�SXEOiF�
HngDgHPHnW��D�2nH�&iW\�&OiPDWH�
6WUDWHg\�Dnd�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�
WUDining�IoU�FiW\�FoOOHDgXHV.

/eeds� $n�iniWiDO�SiSHOinH�oI�
DSSUo[iPDWHO\����FDUEon�UHdXFWion�
SUoMHFWV�DFUoVV�WKH�&iW\�5Hgion.

WH$T $5E 2THE5 C,T,E6 '2,1*"
1ottingham� 1oWWingKDP�&oXnFiO�KDV�VHW�oXW�D�SODnnHd�oI�DFWionV�Wo�KHOS�
WDNH�WKH�FiW\�WoZDUdV�FDUEon�nHXWUDOiW\�E\�����.�7KH�&oXnFiO�KDV�FoPPiWWHd�Wo�
SODnWing�XS�Wo��������nHZ�WUHHV�E\�WKH�Hnd�oI������Dnd�FUHDWing�EHH�IUiHndO\�
KDEiWDWV�in�HYHU\�ZDUd�DV�D�ZD\�Wo�oƩVHW�FDUEon�HPiV�VionV.��

0anchester� �0DnFKHVWHU�&OiPDWH�&KDngH�3DUWnHUVKiS�Dnd�$gHnF\�KDV�
SUHSDUHd�D�ƪYH�\HDU�IUDPHZoUN�ZKiFK�VHWV�oXW�KoZ�iW�ZiOO�WDFNOH�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH.�Wo�FooUdinDWH�WKH�dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�DFWion�SODnV�E\�DOO�oUgDniVDWionV�
Dnd�indiYidXDOV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.�7DUgHWV�oI������]HUo�HPiVVion�FDUV�Dnd�EXVHV�
E\�������DOongVidH������oI�HnHUg\�Wo�FoPH�IUoP�UHnHZDEOH�VoXUFHV�E\�����.

,n�dHYHOoSing�oXU�VWUDWHg\�ZHśYH�idHnWiƪHd�WKH�IoOOoZing�DFWion�DUHDV�Dnd�WKH�IoOOoZing�FKDSWHUV�oI�WKH�VWUDWHg\�
IoFXV�on�HDFK�oI�WKHVH�in�WXUn��SUHVHnWing�dHWDiOV�oI�SUogUHVV�PDdH�Dnd�SoWHnWiDO�IXWXUH�DFWionV.�:H�ZoXOd�OiNH�
IHHdEDFN�on�WKHVH�Wo�KHOS�XV�SUioUiWiVH�ZKDW�ZiOO�KDYH�WKH�KigKHVW�Dnd�PoVW�EUoDd�UDnging�SoViWiYH�iPSDFWV�DFUoVV�DOO�
oU�oXU�(nYiUonPHnWDO��VoFiDO�Dnd�HFonoPiF�goDOV

.ey Themes
:H�UHFogniVH�WKH�KigKHVW�DUHDV�oI�iPSDFW�DUoXnd�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�Wo�EH��

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Energy

One
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Food

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Built Environment

One 
Planet

Green Infrastructure
& Biodiversity

One PlanetThis includes how energy is 
used, how it’s sourced, 
distributed and generated. 

This covers how we move 
around the city and the 
infrastructure required to 
minimise the impact of 
vehicle emissions and air 
quality.

The production, 
transportation, processing 
and disposal of food is a 
major source of emissions 
that could be better 

By reducing waste 
production and by 
recycling what waste is 
produced in the right 
way, we can reduce our 
carbon footprint.

How we source, use and 
manage water, and how 
we protect ourselves 
against drought and 
flooding.

This includes how 
energy is used, how it’s 
sourced, distributed 
and generated. 

Covering the 
enhancement of all 
green spaces across 
the city

P
age 33



26 27

We need to address how we heat buildings� how we 
use electricity and how we generate energy� and we 
need to do it TuicNly

+oZ�ZH�use Dnd�generate HnHUg\�iV�IXndDPHnWDO�Wo�WDFNOing�FOiPDWH�
FKDngH.��%\�XVing�HnHUg\�PoUH�HƬFiHnWO\�ZH�FDn�VigniƪFDnWO\�UHdXFH�
dHPDnd��ZKiOVW�DW�WKH�VDPH�WiPH�SoZHUing�XS�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�
gHnHUDWion�Wo�UHSODFH�IoVViO�IXHOV�inFOXding�FoDO��oiO�Dnd�gDV.�:H�nHHd�
Wo�DddUHVV�KoZ�ZH�KHDW�EXiOdingV��KoZ�ZH�XVH�HOHFWUiFiW\�Dnd�KoZ�ZH�
gHnHUDWH�HnHUg\��Dnd�we need to do it quickly. 

7KH�WHFKnoOog\�iV�DOUHDd\�WKHUH.�$V�D�FiW\�ZH�nHHd�Wo�FonWinXH�Wo�
SDUWiFiSDWH�Dnd�OHDd�on�innoYDWiYH�VoOXWionV�IoU�OoFDO�FOHDn�HnHUg\�
gHnHUDWion�Dnd�OooN�Wo�KDYH�D�UDngH�oI�VoXUFHV�in�SODFH�inFOXding�
HnHUg\�IUoP�ZDVWH��Zind��ZDWHU��VoODU�Dnd�ODnd.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One
Planet
Energy

One Planet Energy

Carbon 1eutral Council

6inFH�������&DUdiƩ�DV�D�FiW\�KDV�VHHn�D�UHdXFWion�in�iWV�
FDUEon�HPiVVionV�in�WKH�doPHVWiF�VHFWoU�oI�����Dnd�in�
WKH�indXVWUiDO�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�VHFWoU�HPiVVionV�KDYH�
UHdXFHd�E\����.�,n�WKH�VDPH�WiPHVFDOH��WKH�&oXnFiO�
KDV�UHdXFHd�iWV�oZn�diUHFW�FDUEon�HPiVVionV��in�iWV�
EXiOW�HVWDWH�E\������Dnd�KDV�iPSOHPHnWHd�WKoXVDndV�
oI�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnF\�PHDVXUHV�in�KoPHV�DFUoVV�WKH�
FiW\��DOongVidH�inVWDOOing�����VoODU�SKoWoYoOWDiF��39��
V\VWHPV�on�KoPHV�Dnd��.�0:�oI�VoODU�on�VFKooOV�Dnd�
SXEOiF�EXiOdingV.

:HśYH�EXiOW�D��.��0:�K\dUo�HOHFWUiF�VFKHPH�DW�5Dd\U�
:HiU�Dnd�KDYH�VXSSoUWHd�nXPHUoXV�HnHUg\�innoYDWion�
SUoMHFWV��inFOXding�SoUWDEOH�VoODU�SDnHOV�Dnd�VKDOOoZ�
gUoXndZDWHU�VoXUFH�KHDW�SXPSV.

:HśYH�DOVo�ZoUNHd�ZiWK�%UiWiVK�*HoOogiFDO�6XUYH\�Wo�
PDS�DYDiODEOH�KHDW�XndHU�WKH�FiW\��idHnWiI\ing�ŚKoW
VSoWVś�WKDW�FoXOd�EH�XVHd�Wo�VXEVWiWXWH�gDV�KHDWing�in�
nHZ�dHYHOoSPHnWV��gUoXnd�VoXUFH�KHDW�iV�FXUUHnWO\�
EHing�XWiOiVHd�DW�*UDngHWoZn�1XUVHU\.

:HśYH�inWUodXFHd�/('�VWUHHW�OigKWing�Wo�&DUdiƩ��ZiWK�
�������VWUHHWOigKWV�PDnDgHd�IUoP�D�FHnWUDOiVHd�
,nWHUDFW�&iW\�OigKWing�PDnDgHPHnW�V\VWHP��UHdXFing�
oXU�OigKWing�HOHFWUiFiW\�FonVXPSWion�E\����.

,n�������&oXnFiO�FDOOHd�on�WKH�&DUdiƩ�Dnd�9DOH�3HnVion
)Xnd�Wo�diYHVW�IUoP�IoVViO�IXHO�H[WUDFWion.�$UoXnd�e����
PiOOion�KDV�EHHn�WUDnVIHUUHd�inWo�D�IXnd�WUDFNing�WKH�
*OoEDO�/oZ�&DUEon�,ndH[��Dnd�WKH�3HnVion�&oPPiWWHH�
iV�FoPPiWWHd�in�SUinFiSOH�Wo�UHdXFH�H[SoVXUH�Wo�FDUEon�
HPiVVionV�Dnd�diYHVW�IUoP�IoVViO�IXHO�H[WUDFWion.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

•  $ 1ew 6olar )arm at /amby Way��HVWDEOiVKing�D�
nHZ�6oODU�)DUP�Wo�gHnHUDWH�D�VXEVWDnWiDO���0:��
DPoXnW�oI�FOHDn��UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\��EoWK�IoU�
diUHFW�OoFDO�XVH�Dnd�Wo�KHOS�Wo�IXUWKHU�dHFDUEoniVH�
1DWionDO�*Uid�HOHFWUiFiW\.

•  'eliYering 3hase 1 of a local Heat 1etworN�IoU�
&DUdiƩ�%D\�Dnd�WKH�&iW\�&HnWUH��SUoYiding�OoZ�
FDUEon�KHDW�Dnd�UHdXFing�UHOiDnFH�on�IoVViO�IXHOV�
IoU�WKH�KHDWing�oI�ODUgH�SXEOiF�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�
EXiOdingV.�:HśUH�DOVo�SODnning�IoU�D�IXUWKHU�SKDVH�
H[WHnVion�oI�WKiV�nHWZoUN�Wo�PD[iPiVH�iWśV�UHDFK�
ZiWKin�WKH�%D\�Dnd�&iW\�&HnWUH.

•  Continued research and deYelopment�inWo�FoVW�
HƩHFWiYH�dHFDUEoniVDWion�VoOXWionV��PDinWDining�
oXU�VWUong�KiVWoU\�oI�HngDging�ZiWK�WKH�DFDdHPiF�
Dnd�innoYDWion�FoPPXniWiHV�DUoXnd�HnHUg\.�

6upportiYe 3olicies 
7KH�&oXnFiOśV�&DUEon�5HdXFWion�
6WUDWHg\�oXWOinHV�oXU�FoPPiWPHnW�
Wo�PDnDging�Dnd�UHdXFing�HnHUg\�
FonVXPSWion�Dnd�UHVXOWDnW�FDUEon�
dio[idH�HTXiYDOHnW��&2�H��HPiVVionV��
IUoP�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�EXiOW�HVWDWH.�:H�

H[FHHdHd�WKH�WDUgHWV�VHW�in�oXU�FXUUHnW�
6WUDWHg\�EXW�noZ�nHHd�Wo�UHIUHVK�Dnd�
DFFHOHUDWH�WKiV�Wo�DFKiHYH�&DUEon�

1HXWUDOiW\�E\�����.

6ince 200�� CardiƩ as a city has 
reduced its carbon emissions in 
the domestic sector by 3��

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

P
age 34



�� ��

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
&oOOHFWiYHO\��ZH�nHHd�Wo�SoZHU�doZn�oXU�HnHUg\�
FonVXPSWion�Dnd�UHdXFH�oXU�UHOiDnFH�on�IoVViO�IXHOV��
inFOXding�WKH�gDV�ZH�XVH�IoU�KHDWing��Dnd�HOHFWUiFiW\�
gHnHUDWHd�IUoP�FoDO�Dnd�gDV�SoZHU�VWDWionV.�:H�KDYH�
WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�VWUHngWKHn�OoFDO�HnHUg\�UHViOiHnFH�
E\�dHYHOoSing�UHnHZDEOH�HOHFWUiFiW\�IoU�XVH�ZiWKin�WKH�

UHgion�Dnd�VZiWFKing�Wo�OoZ�FDUEon�KHDWing�VoXUFHV��
FoXSOHd�ZiWK�iPSUoYHd�KoPH�inVXODWion.�We believe 
the following should be our Ney areas of focus� We will 
worN internally and with city partners to deƪne and 
prioritise an action plan by the end of the year�

1

2

3

4

Change %ehaYiour to use 
energy more efficiently 

6hift $way from 5eliance 
on )ossil )uels

,nstall City�wide 
5enewable Energy 
*eneration for 'irect 
8se� Electricity and Heat 

b
'ecarbonise the *as and 
Electricity *rid

  
5eTuire $ll 1ew 
'eYelopments to use 
5enewable Electricity and 
Heat 
 

Carbon 1eutral Council 

:HśOO�DFWiYHO\�HnFoXUDgH�inVWDOODWion�oI�VPDUW�PHWHUing�in�HYHU\�&oXnFiO�oZnHd�SUoSHUW\�in�WKH�
FiW\

:HśOO�UoOO�oXW�D�FoPSUHKHnViYH�VPDUW�PHWHUing��PoniWoUing�Dnd�FonWUoOV�SUogUDPPH�DFUoVV�
oXU�ZoUNing�HVWDWH�

:HśOO�dHYHOoS�EHKDYioXU�FKDngH�FDPSDignV�Wo�SoZHU�doZn�FonVXPSWion�DFUoVV�oXU�oZn�
HVWDWH�Dnd�ZiWK�oXU�KoXVing�WHnDnWV

:HśUH�inYHVWigDWing�WKH�IHDViEiOiW\�oI�D�WDUgHW�Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�&DUEon�HPiVVionV�IUoP�
gDV�Dnd�HOHFWUiFiW\�FonVXPSWion�E\�����oYHU�WKH�nH[W����\HDUV

:HśOO�dHYHOoS�EXVinHVV�FDVHV�Dnd�SoOiF\�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�UHnHZDEOH�oU�VXVWDinDEOH�KHDW�Dnd�HnHUg\�
IoU�DOO�&oXnFiO�nHZ�EXiOdV�inFOXding�VFKooOV�Dnd�KoXVing.

'HYHOoS�XS�Wo���0:�oI�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�gHnHUDWion�DFUoVV�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�(VWDWH

5oOO�oXW�WKH�&DUdiƩ�+HDW�1HWZoUN�SKDVHV������Dnd���Wo�FonnHFW�ODUgH�EXiOdingV�Wo�D
OoZ�FDUEon�KHDW�VoXUFH.

:oUN�ZiWK�gDV�Dnd�HOHFWUiFiW\�SUoYidHUV�Wo�HnVXUH�WKDW�PXFK�PoUH�oI�WKH�HOHFWUiFiW\�Dnd��gDV�
XVHd�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�iV�dHUiYHd�IUoP�UHnHZDEOH�VoXUFHV�VXFK�DV�VoODU��Zind��K\dUo��PDUinH��
EiogDV�Dnd�K\dUogHn.

:HśOO�XndHUWDNH�UHYiHZ�SUoFHVV�Dnd�HnVXUH�WKDW�WKH�FOiPDWH�HPHUgHnF\�DgHndD��gUHHn�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�EiodiYHUViW\�DUH�NH\�HOHPHnWV�oI�D�5HSODFHPHnW�/'3�

$5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

�

What can 
you do?
•  *et a smart meter to help  you 

understand and manage energy 
consumption  and costs�

•  ChecN your loft insulation� doors and 
windows to preYent heat loss� and to 
reduce your bills and carbon footprint�

•  6witch to a green energy tariƩ� $ green 
tariƩ means that the bills you pay for your 
power  are passed on by your supplier 
only to renewable energy generators on 
your behalf� 

•  *enerating your own renewable energy 
for your heating� hot water and electrical 
supply saYes carbon and can also feed 
bacN into the grid�  ,f youśre able� consider 
haYing solar 39 panels  or solar hot water 
on your home �  

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

,n�������&DOgDU\�DSSUoYHd�D�PoWion�
Wo�SXUFKDVH������OoFDO�UHnHZDEOH�
HOHFWUiFiW\�Wo�FoYHU�WKH�dHPDnd�IUoP�
WKH�DOO�HOHFWUiFiW\�FonVXPHd�in�&iW\�
oSHUDWionV.�,W�OHd�Wo�(10$;�EXiOding�
FonVWUXFWing�Dnd�oSHUDWing�WZo�Zind�
IDUPV�oI����0:�FDSDFiW\.

%XUOingWon�ZDV�onH�oI�WKH�ƪUVW�86�FiWiHV�
Wo�VoXUFH������oI�iWV�HOHFWUiFiW\�IUoP�
OoFDO�UHnHZDEOH�VoXUFHV.���Dnd�onH�oI�oYHU�
���gOoEDOO\.�,WV�FiW\�gHWV�iWV�HOHFWUiFiW\�
FoPHV�IUoP�EioPDVV��K\dUo��Zind�Dnd�
VoODU�HnHUg\.

What are other 
places doing? 

Carbon 1eutral City � :HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�in�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

3UoPoWH�D�PDVV�UoOO�oXW�oI�VPDUW�PHWHUing�Dnd�digiWDO�FonWUoOV�Wo�VXSSoUW�EHWWHU�dD\�
Wo�dD\�PDnDgHPHnW�oI�HnHUg\�XVH�IoU�FiWi]HnV��EXVinHVVHV�Dnd�WKH�FiW\�DV�D�ZKoOH

:HśOO�HngDgH�ZiWK�FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�Dnd�NH\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�VWDUWing�ZiWK�3XEOiF�6HUYiFH�
%oDUd�SDUWnHUV�Wo�SUoPoWH�EHKDYioXU�FKDngH�Wo�UHdXFH�HnHUg\�dHPDnd.
b

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�SODn�KoZ�Wo�PoYH�DZD\�IUoP�gDV�DV�oXU�
SUiPDU\�KHDWing�VoXUFH��Dnd�XWiOiVH�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�oSWionV�VXFK�DV�dHFDUEoniVHd�
HOHFWUiF�KHDW�SXPSV��gUoXnd�VoXUFH�KHDW�Dnd�K\dUogHn�Wo�UHdXFH�dHPDnd�IoU�UHVidXDO�
dHFDUEoniVHd�gDV.
b
:oUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�inVWDOO�WKH�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Wo�IDFiOiDWH�WKH�XSWDNH�oI�8/(9�DFUoVV�
WKH�FiW\.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�UHYiHZ�WUDYHO�Wo�ZoUN�WUDnVSoUW�SoOiFiHV�Dnd�HnFoXUDgH�D�
PodDO�VKiIW�in�MoXUnH\śV�inWo�Dnd�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�SDUWnHUV�Wo�H[SOoUH�WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�IoU�WKH�dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�
dHSOo\PHnW�oI�D�YDUiHW\�oI�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�WHFKnoOogiHV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

([SOoUH�D�PDMoU�FoPPHUFiDO�Dnd�doPHVWiF�UoOO�oXW�oI�VoODU�39�FoXSOHd�ZiWK�EDWWHU\�
VWoUDgH�FDSDFiW\�ZKHUH�SoVViEOH�Wo�EDODnFH�VXSSO\�Dnd�VKDUH�WKH�EHnHƪWV.

:oUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHFDUEoniVH�WKH�gDV�gUid�VXSSoUWHd�E\�D�UHdXFWion�in�dHPDnd.

&onnHFWing��oU�XWiOiVing�VXiWDEOH�OoZHU�FDUEon�DOWHUnDWiYHV�ZKHUH�WKH\�H[iVW�VXFK�DV�WKH�
UHVHUYoiU�oI�KHDW�XndHU�WKH�FiW\.�:H�FDnśW�DOOoZ�nHZ�dHYHOoSPHnW�Wo�Ddd�Wo�oXU�FDUEon�
SUoEOHPV�XnnHFHVVDUiO\.

P
age 35



�� 31

2YHU�WKH�nH[W����\HDUV��&DUdiƩśV�SoSXODWion�iV�H[SHFWHd�Wo�gUoZ�Wo�
DUoXnd���������SHoSOH��D�OHYHO�oI�gUoZWK�WKDW�FoXOd�EH�PoUH�WKDn�
HYHU\�oWKHU�OoFDO�DXWKoUiW\�in�:DOHV�FoPEinHd.

'HYHOoSPHnW�Wo�DFFoPPodDWH�WKDW�inFUHDVHd�SoSXODWion�iV�ongoing�
ZiWK�DUoXnd��������nHZ�KoPHV�SODnnHd��DOong�ZiWK�DVVoFiDWHd�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�VXSSoUWiYH�HFonoPiF�dHYHOoSPHnW�SODnV.�:H�nHHd�
Wo�dHOiYHU�VXVWDinDEOH�nHZ�dHYHOoSPHnW�WKDW�ZonśW�Ddd�Wo�oXU�FDUEon�
FKDOOHngHV.�

+oZ�ZH�PDnDgH�Dnd�XVH�oXU�H[iVWing�EXiOdingV�iV�DOVo�onH�oI�WKH�
EiggHVW�DUHDV�oI�iPSDFW��Dnd�WKHUH�DUH�ZD\V�Wo�SUDFWiFDOO\�DddUHVV�WKiV�
Wo�WDFNOH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One
Planet
Built Environment 

One Planet: Built Environment 

0aNing a start

6inFH�������ZHśYH�inVWDOOHd�DUoXnd�������HnHUg\�
HƬFiHnF\�PHDVXUHV�in�KoPHV�DFUoVV�&DUdiƩ��UHdXFing�
HnHUg\�dHPDnd�E\�iPSUoYing�EXiOding�VWDndDUdV.

:HśYH�EHHn�ZoUNing�on�D�VHUiHV�oI�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnF\�
iPSUoYHPHnWV�Dnd�UHWUoƪWV�Wo�oXU�oSHUDWionDO�HVWDWH�
ZKiFK�KDV�KHOSHd�Wo�UHdXFH�oXU�HnHUg\�FonVXPSWion�
Dnd�FonVHTXHnW�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�DKHDd�oI�WKH�
WDUgHWV�VHW�in�oXU������&DUEon�5HdXFWion�6WUDWHg\�oI�
D����SHU�\HDU�DnnXDO�FDUEon�UHdXFWion.

:HśYH�EXiOW�D�VHUiHV�oI�oXU�nHZ�VFKooOV�Wo�KigK�HnHUg\�
SHUIoUPDnFH�VWDndDUdV�Dnd�KDYH�D�VFKooOV�HnHUg\�
oƬFHU�SUoYiding��DdYiFH�Wo�VFKooO�FKiOdUHn�Dnd�VFKooO�
EXiOding�PDnDgHUV�on�HnHUg\�Dnd�VXVWDinDEiOiW\�
iVVXHV.

2XU�ODWHVW�ŚWXUn�doZnś�FDPSDign�ZiWK�VFKooOV��SUioU�
Wo�WKH�&oYid�OoFNdoZn��dHPonVWUDWHd�WKDW�VigniƪFDnW�
iPSUoYHPHnWV�FDn�EH�PDdH�MXVW�WKUoXgK�EHKDYioXU�
FKDngH��ZiWK�WKH����SDUWiFiSDWing�VFKooOV�DFKiHYing�
on�DYHUDgH�D�UHdXFWion�in�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�E\���.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

•  8pdating our property strategy�Wo�VXSSoUW�
DFKiHYHPHnW�oI�D�FDUEon�nHXWUDO������WDUgHW�IoU�WKH�
FoXnFiO��inFOXding�DFFHOHUDWHd�DVVHW�FonVoOidDWion��
UHWUoƪW�Dnd�XWiOiVing�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�gHnHUDWion.

•  'eliYering 1��00 high Tuality sustainable homes 
WKUoXgK�WKH�FoXnFiOśV�&DUdiƩ�/iYing�6FKHPH��
inFOXding�TXiFN�EXiOd�Dnd�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnW�PodXODU�
KoXVing��Dnd�3DVViYKDXV�KoPHV.�

•  'eliYering a =ero Carbon pilot housing estate 
proMect�DW�WKH�oOd�(DVWHUn�+igK�6FKooO�ViWH.

•  'eYeloping a blueprint to build all new schools�Wo�D�
FDUEon�nHXWUDO�VWDndDUd.

Ţ��:H�SODn�Wo�SXW�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�DW�WKH�KHDUW�oI�WKH�
XSdDWHd�/oFDO�'HYHOoSPHnW�3ODn��IDFiOiWDWing�D�FiW\�
ZidH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�VKiIW.

6upportiYe 3olicies 
&DUdiƩśV�/oFDO�'HYHOoSPHnW�3ODn�VHWV�oXW�
SODnning�SoOiFiHV�Wo�gXidH�dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�

WKiV�iV�in�WKH�SUoFHVV�oI�EHing�UHYiHZHd��EXiOding�
in�WKH�nHZ�FOiPDWH�HPHUgHnF\�DgHndD.

&DUdiƩ�+oXVing�6WUDWHg\�oXWOinHV�KoZ�WKH�
&oXnFiO�Dnd�iWV�SDUWnHUV�ZiOO�VKDSH�Dnd�dHOiYHU�
IXWXUH�KoXVing�VHUYiFHV�Dnd�SUoYiVion�DFUoVV�

WKH�FiW\.

&DUdiƩ������iV�WKH�&oXnFiOśV����\HDU�YiVion�IoU�
OHDUning�Dnd�oSSoUWXniW\�ZiWKin�FDUEon�

nHXWUDO�HnYiUonPHnWV.�

6ince 2013� weśYe 
installed around ���00 
energy efficiency 
measures in homes 
across CardiƩ

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

CardiƩ is e[pected to be the fastest�growing maMor 
8. City� growing to a population of around �00�000 
people� more than eYery other local authority in 
Wales combined� 

P
age 36



32 33

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
7o�gHW�Wo�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\�������ZH�nHHd�Wo�
IDFiOiWDWH�D�SDUDdigP�VKiIW�in�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�oXU�
FoPPHUFiDO�Dnd�UHVidHnWiDO�EXiOding�VWoFN��EoWK�
H[iVWing�Dnd�SODnnHd�nHZ�EXiOdingV.��,nVXODWing��
FonWUoOOing�Dnd�PDnDging�HnHUg\�FonVXPSWion�ZiOO�
VigniƪFDnWO\�UHdXFH�HnHUg\�dHPDnd�ZKiOVW�DOVo�
iPSUoYing�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�oXU�inWHUnDO�HnYiUonPHnWV�
Dnd�DOOHYiDWing�IXHO�SoYHUW\.��

:H�ZDnW�Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�KHDW�Dnd�HOHFWUiFiW\�HnHUg\�
dHPDnd�oI�EXiOdingV�E\�XS�Wo�����Dnd�ZH�EHOiHYH�WKH�
IoOOoZing��VKoXOd�EH�oXU�NH\�DUHDV�oI�IoFXV.�:H�ZiOO�
ZoUN�inWHUnDOO\�Dnd�ZiWK�FiW\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHƪnH�Dnd�
SUioUiWiVH�Dn�DFWion�SODn�E\�WKH�Hnd�oI�WKH�\HDU.��
 

1

2

3

4

5etroƪt 
E[isting 
%uildings 
and upgrade 
,nfrastructure

 
b0oYe away 
from a reliance 
on gas fossil 
fuel for heating 
in public and 
domestic 
buildings 

b
/ow Carbon 
1ew %uildings

%ehaYiour 
Change and 
3olicy 

Council

:HśUH�XSdDWing�oXU�SUoSHUW\�VWUDWHg\�Wo�
inFoUSoUDWH�UoEXVW�WDUgHWV�Dnd�PHDVXUHV�
Wo�iPSUoYH�WKH�HƬFiHnF\�oI�oXU�HVWDWH.�

0DNH�DOO�&oXnFiO�VWUHHW�OigKWing�/('�E\�
����.

0iniPiVH�KHDWing�dHPDnd�E\�PD[iPiVing�
WKH�HƬFiHnF\�oI�EXiOdingV.

5HYiHZ�WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�VKiIW�Wo�UHnHZDEOH�
KHDW�VoXUFH�in�DOO�FoXnFiO�EXiOdingV.�

(nVXUH�H[iVWing�SXEOiF�EXiOdingV�DUH�KHDW�
nHWZoUN�UHDd\�Wo�FonnHFW�Wo�SKDVH���Dnd�
��oI�WKH�&DUdiƩ�KHDW�nHWZoUN.

:HśOO�/HDd�E\�H[DPSOH�E\�HnVXUing�DOO�
1HZ�3ODnnHd�&oXnFiO�'HYHOoSPHnWV�DUH�
EXiOW�Wo�D�OoZ�FDUEon�VWDndDUd�E\�����.

:HśOO�XndHUWDNH�UHYiHZ�SUoFHVV�Dnd�
HnVXUH�WKDW�WKH�FOiPDWH�HPHUgHnF\�
DgHndD��gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�
EiodiYHUViW\�DUH�NH\�HOHPHnWV�oI�D�
5HSODFHPHnW�/'3.�

:HśOO�HngDgH�ZiWK�VFKooOV��XVing�WKH�
HnWKXViDVP�Dnd�idHDV�oI�SXSiOV�Wo�dHOiYHU�
HnHUg\�Dnd�VXVWDinDEiOiW\�DVSiUDWionV

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

$FFHOHUDWing�SDUWnHUVKiS�SUogUDPPHV�Wo�dHOiYHU�PDVV�
UHWUoƪW�oI�SXEOiF��doPHVWiF�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�EXiOdingV�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�ZiWK�PHDVXUHV�Wo�UHdXFH�HnHUg\�
dHPDnd�VXFK�DV�inVXODWion��EHWWHU�HnHUg\�FonWUoOV�Dnd�
PoUH�HƬFiHnW�Dnd�UHnHZDEOH�HnHUg\�DSSOiDnFHV.

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�SUoPoWH�Dnd�IDFiOiWDWH�DFFHVV�
Wo�VFKHPHV�Wo�dHOiYHU�SUoSHUW\�XSgUDdHV�Dnd�UHWUoƪW.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�UHdXFH�
FonVXPSWion�oI�IoVViO�IXHO�EDVHd�gDV��KHOSing�XWiOiW\�
SDUWnHUV�DFKiHYH�dHFDUEoniVDWion�WDUgHWV�E\�HnVXUing�
UHVidXDO�gDV�XVH�FDn�EH�dHFDUEoniVHd�E\�PD[iVPiVing�
WKH�HƬFiHnF\�oI�EXiOdingV�Dnd�XWiOiVing�FonWUoOV.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�inVWDOO��VXVWDinDEOH�
KHDW�VoXUFHV�in�KoXVHV��SXEOiF�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�
EXiOdingV

(nVXUing�DOO�1HZ�%XiOdingV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�DUH�DW�%XiOding�
5HgV�3OXV��FonnHFWing�Wo�OoZ�FDUEon�HnHUg\�Dnd�KHDW�
VoXUFHV�ZKHUHYHU�SoVViEOH.

/oEE\ing�*oYHUnPHnW�SoOiF\�PDNHUV�Wo�inFUHDVH�WKH�
OHYHO�oI�DPEiWion�in�WKH�SoOiFiHV�Dnd�UHgXODWoU\�SoZHUV�
IoU�nHZ�EXiOdingV��Wo�PHHW�WKH�FKDOOHngHV�oI�DFKiHYing�D�
&DUEon�1HXWUDO�&iW\�in�D�gOoEDO�FOiPDWH�HPHUgHnF.

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidHU�SDUWnHUV�Wo�VXSSoUW�EHKDYioXU�
FKDngH�in�oXU�DWWiWXdHV�Wo�HnHUg\�HƬFiHnF\.

What can you do?

Ţ  ,nsulate your home to reduce heat loss and drafts�

Ţ  Consider how much energy youśre using� could 
you use less or switch oƩ more to saYe carbon and 
money" 

Ţ  <ou can install a smart meter to monitor energy 
consumption� helping to manage it more 
eƩectiYely�  Contact your energy company to maNe 
arrangements�

Ţ  Turning your heating down by 1rC can saYe 3� on 
your energy bills�

Ţ  ,f you are in receipt of a means tested beneƪt or 
haYe a health condition made worse by a cold home� 
and liYe in an inefficient priYate property� you 
may be eligible for 1est support to install energy 
efficiency measures  https���nest�goY�wales�en�

We want to build all new schools to a Carbon 
1eutral standard by 2023 

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

$dHODidH�KDV�D�VHW�WKH�WDUgHW�Wo��oI�EHFoPing�
D�nHW�]HUo�FDUEon�FiW\�E\�����.�2ƩHUing�XS�Wo�
����UHEDWHV�Wo�dHYHOoSHUV��EXVinHVVHV�Dnd�
FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�WKDW�inVWDOO�WUHHV�gUHHn�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH��SODnW�VWUHHW�WUHHV��gUHHn�UooIV�Dnd�
inYHVW�in�gUHHn�ZDOOV�Dnd�FoPPXniW\�gDUdHnV.��

%UiVWoO�DUH�iV�iPSOHPHnWing�D�FoPEinDWion�oI�
KHDW�SXPSV�Dnd�KHDW�nHWZoUNV��ZiWK�WKH�DiP�oI�
VXSSO\ing�����oI�H[iVWing�doPHVWiF�dZHOOingV��E\�
����.

What are other places 
doing? 

&onYHUVion�Wo�/('�
VWUHHW�OigKWing��ZiOO�
KHOS�UHdXFH�OigKWing�

HOHFWUFiW\�E\

60� $5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  P
age 37



34 35

&DUdiƩ�KDV�Oong�KDd�D�UHSXWDWion�DV�D�gUHHn�FiW\�dDWing�EDFN�Wo�
9iFWoUiDn�WiPHV��Dnd�nDWXUDO�KHUiWDgH�DVVHWV�DUH�IXndDPHnWDO�Wo�WKH�
FiW\śV�FKDUDFWHU��diVWinFWiYHnHVV�Dnd�VHnVH�oI�SODFH.

7KH�UoOH�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�KDV�in�PiWigDWing�DgDinVW�Dnd�DdDSWing�
Wo�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�FDnnoW�EH�XndHUHVWiPDWHd�Dnd�ZH�UHFogniVH�WKH�
VigniƪFDnW�YDOXH�oI�noW�MXVW�PDinWDining��EXW�HnKDnFing�*UHHn
,nIUDVWUXFWXUH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

*UHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�iV�DEoXW�PXOWi�IXnFWionDO��FonnHFWHd�gUHHn�
VSDFHV�WKDW�PDNH�WKH�EHVW�XVH�oI�ODnd���DW�WKH�VDPH�WiPH�SUoYiding�
gUHHn�oSHn�VSDFH�IoU�DOO��KHOSing�ZiOdOiIH�Wo�floXUiVK��Dnd�dHOiYHUing�D�
ZidH�UDngH�oI�HFonoPiF��KHDOWK�Dnd�FoPPXniW\�EHnHƪWV.�,W�FDn�UDngH�
in�VFDOH�IUoP�SUiYDWH�gDUdHnV�Dnd�UoDdVidH�YHUgHV�Wo�ZoodODndV�Dnd�
ZidH�oSHn�VSDFHV.

*UHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�KHOSV�Wo�DddUHVV�PDn\�oI�WKH�VoFiDO�Dnd�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�iVVXHV�OinNHd�Wo�XUEDn�OiIH�Dnd�VKoXOd�EH�YDOXHd�HTXDOO\�
Wo�ŚgUH\ś�EXiOW�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�VXFK�DV�UoDdV�Dnd�EXiOdingV.��0oUH�
IXndDPHnWDOO\��iW�iV�oXU�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�WKDW�ZiOO�KHOS�Wo�DEVoUE�
Dnd�FOHDn�WKH�UHVidXDO�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�WKDW�ZH�FDnśW�WoWDOO\�HOiPinDWH��
SOD\ing�D�FUXFiDO�UoOH�in�D�EDODnFHd�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�IXWXUH.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One Planet
Green Infrastructure 
& Biodiversity  

0aNing a start

7KUoXgK�oXU�*iYing�1DWXUH�D�+oPH�SDUWnHUVKiS�
SUoMHFW��ZHśYH�FonnHFWHd��������FKiOdUHn�Wo�nDWXUH�
WKUoXgK�oXU�IUHH�VFKooOV�oXWUHDFK�SUogUDPPH�
Dnd�ZoUNHd�H[WHnViYHO\�ZiWK�FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�
Dnd�YoOXnWHHUV�Wo�VXSSoUW�ODnd�PDnDgHPHnW�Dnd�
HnKDnFH�EiodiYHUViW\.�2XU�&oPPXniW\�5DngHU�7HDP�
iV�FXUUHnWO\�ZoUNing�ZiWK����gUoXSV�DFUoVV�&DUdiƩ�Wo�
KHOS�iPSUoYH�XUEDn�gUHHn�VSDFH�IoU�SoOOinDWoUV.

:HśYH�UHFHnWO\�PDSSHd�oXW�*UHHn�+DEiWDW�&oUUidoUV�
Dnd�XndHUWDNHn�Dn�i�WUHH�VWXd\�oI�WUHH�FoYHU�in�&DUdiƩ�
ZiWK�WKH�DPEiWion�oI�PDnDging�Dnd�inFUHDVing�WUHH�
FDnoS\�FoYHU�in�WKH�FiW\.

:HśYH�inVWDOOHd�gUHHn�ZDOOV�DW�7UHdHgDUYiOOH�&.,.:�
3UiPDU\�6FKooO��VXSSoUWing�WKH�inWUodXFWion�oI�
EiodiYHUViW\�Dnd�iPSUoYing�DiU�TXDOiW\��Dnd�DUH�OooNing�
DW�KoZ�ZH�FDn�UoOO�WKiV�oXW�Wo�oWKHU�VFKooOV.

,n�6HSWHPEHU�������oXU�%iodiYHUViW\�Dnd�5HViOiHnFH�
oI�(FoV\VWHPV�'XW\�oU�Ś%5('ś�)oUZDUd�3ODn�dUDIWHd�
E\�WKH�FUoVV�IXnFWionDO�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�gUoXS�
ZDV�DSSUoYHd.�7KH�3ODn�VHWV�oXW�dHOiYHU\�oI�WKH�
YiVion�WKDW�Ś&DUdiƩśV�diVWinFWiYH�nDWXUDO�KHUiWDgH�ZiOO�
SUoYidH�D�nHWZoUN�oI�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�ZKiFK�ZiOO�
EH�SUoWHFWHd��HnKDnFHd��dHYHOoSHd�Dnd�PDnDgHd�Wo�
HnVXUH�WKDW�iWV�inWHgUiW\�Dnd�FonnHFWiYiW\�iV�VXVWDinHd�
IoU�WKH�HFonoPiF��VoFiDO�Dnd�HnYiUonPHnWDO�EHnHƪW�oI�
WKH�&iW\�Dnd�WKH�5Hgion.ś

2XU�OoYH�ZKHUH�\oX�OiYH�SUogUDPPH�VXSSoUWV�
FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�Wo�iPSUoYH�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�WKHiU�
OoFDO�HnYiUonPHnW��inFOXding�XVing�dHUHOiFW�oU�XnXVHd�
ODnd�IoU�FoPPXniW\�gUoZing�Dnd�SoOOinDWoU�SUoMHFWV.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

Ţ��%XiOding�Dnd�dHYHOoSing�YoOXnWHHU�nHWZoUNV�Wo�
VXSSoUW�dHOiYHU\�oI�WKH�%iodiYHUViW\�	�5HViOiHnFH�oI�
(FoV\VWHPV�'XW\�$FWion�3ODn.

Ţ��'HOiYHUing�(nKDnFHd�*UHHn�%OXH�%iodiYHUVH�
+DEiWDWV�WKUoXgK�oXU�FiW\�ZidH�6X'6�SUogUDPPHV�

Ţ��,PSOHPHnWing�UHFoPPHndDWionV�idHnWiƪHd�in�WKH�
KDEiWDW�FonnHFWiYiW\�Dnd�i�WUHH�VWXdiHV�ZKiFK�KDV�
YDOXHd�oXU�XUEDn�WUHH�

Ţ� &onVidHUing�oSWionV�IoU�D�7UHH�)DUP�IXnFWion�in�
WKH�FiW\�Wo�VHFXUH�D�OoFDO�VXSSO\�FKDin�Wo�VXSSoUW�D�
gUHHnHU�FiW\.

One Planet: Green 
Infrastructure & Biodiversity 

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

We haYe a CardiƩ *reen ,nfrastructure 3lan and 
%iodiYersity and 5esilience of Ecosystems 'uty 
�%5E'� )orward 3lan�ZKiFK�VHW�oXW�KoZ�ZH�ZiOO�
SUoPoWH�WKH�UHViOiHnFH�oI�oXU�HFoV\VWHPV.�

7KH�*UHHn�,nIUDVWUXFWXUH�3ODn�SUoYidHV�WKH�
oYHUDUFKing�FonWH[W�Wo�oWKHU�doFXPHnWV�VXFK�WKH�
DSSUoYHd�*UHHn�,nIUDVWUXFWXUH�6XSSOHPHnWDU\�
3ODnning�*XidDnFH��*,63*���WKH�dUDIWHd�*UHHn�
,nIUDVWUXFWXUH�6SDWiDO�6WUDWHg\�Dnd�WKH�*UHHn�
,nIUDVWUXFWXUH�,PSOHPHnWDWion�3UogUDPPH.

&DUdiƩśV�/oFDO�'HYHOoSPHnW�3ODn�VHWV�oXW�
SODnning�SoOiFiHV�Wo�gXidH�dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�WKiV��
iV�in�WKH�SUoFHVV�oI�EHing�UHYiHZHd��EXiOding�in�WKH�
nHZ�FOiPDWH�HPHUgHnF\�DgHndD.

Supportive Policies 

P
age 38



36 37

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
7o�gHW�Wo�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\�������ZH�DOVo�nHHd�Wo�
UH�SUioUiWiVH�WKH�FiW\śV�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH��HnVXUing�
WKiV�iV�YDOXHd�DSSUoSUiDWHO\�IoU�WKH�iPSDFW�iW�EUingV�
IoU�EiodiYHUViW\��ZDWHU�DWWHnXDWion�Dnd�FDUEon�
VHTXHVWUDWion.

8Ving�D�MoinHd�XS�DSSUoDFK��ZH�FDn�FUHDWH�D�FiW\�ZiWK�
D�ZHDOWK�oI�XVHIXO�Dnd�SUodXFWiYH�gUHHn�VSDFH�Dnd�
EiodiYHUViW\.�%H\ond�oXU�H[iVWing�SODnnHd�DFWionV��
ZH�ZDnW�Wo�idHnWiI\�WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�dHOiYHU�PoUH�
DPEiWioXV�WDUgHWV�inFOXding.

1

2

3

*reening the 
City 

5eYiew how 
land is Yalued 
b

'eclare a 
biodiYersity 
emergency  

Council

0DMoU�7UHH�3ODnWing��VKiIWing�ODnd�
PDnDgHPHnW�Dnd�SODnWing�DFWiYiWiHV�Wo�
PD[iPiVH�HnYiUonPHnWDO�SUoWHFWion�Dnd�
FDUEon�VHTXHVWUDWion�Dnd�EiodiYHUViW\��
inFUHDVing�XUEDn�WUHH�FoYHU�in�WKH�FiW\�
IUoP�����Wo������Dnd�UoOOing�oXW�*UHHn�
:DOO�iniWiDWiYHV��HVSHFiDOO\�in�DUHDV�ZiWK�
SooU�DiU�TXDOiW\.

:HśOO�DOVo�dHYHOoS�D�EXVinHVV�FDVH�Wo�
HVWDEOiVK�D�WUHH�IDUP�in�WKH�FiW\�Wo�HnVXUH�
D�VXSSO\�oI�WKH�nHZ�WUHHV�WKDW�ZH�nHHd.

%XiOding�on�oXU�UHFHnW�i�WUHH�UHSoUW�
ZKiFK�YDOXHV�oXU�XUEDn�WUHHV�Dnd�+DEiWDW�
&onnHFWiYiW\�PDSSing�VWXd\��ZHśOO�
UHYiHZ�KoZ�DOO�ODnd�iV�YDOXHd�Wo�DFFoXnW�
IoU�EiodiYHUViW\�Dnd�FDUEon�FDSWXUH�
DOongVidH�WUDdiWionDO�ODnd�SUiFH�DnDO\ViV.

:HśOO�FUHDWH�EoWK�VWoFN�Dnd�oSSoUWXniW\�
PDSV�IoU�FDUEon�VHTXHVWUDWion��ZDWHU�
TXDOiW\��nDWXUDO�flood�PDnDgHPHnW��DiU�
TXDOiW\��XUEDn�KHDW�iVODndV��EiodiYHUViW\�
Dnd�noiVH�SoOOXWion.

%XiOding�EiodiYHUViW\�inWo�dHFiVion�PDNing�
Dnd�goYHUnDnFH��HnKDnFing�FonnHFWiYiW\�
EHWZHHn�KDEiWDWV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.�

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�SDUWnHUV�Wo�idHnWiI\�ODnd�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�IoU�WUHH�SODnWing�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�ODnd�
PDnDgHPHnW�SUDFWiFHV��inFOXding�UHdXFWionV�in�PoZing�
IUHTXHnF\�Dnd�KHUEiFidH�XVH�ZKHUH�DSSUoSUiDWH.

7KH�UHSODFHPHnW�/'3�ZiOO�EH�DddUHVVing�SUoWHFWion�
oI�oSHn�VSDFH��PDnDging�	�HnKDnFing�gUHHn�Dnd�EOXH�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�EiodiYHUViW\�inWHUHVWV��Dnd�ZH�ZiOO�EH�
FonVXOWing�on�WKiV�ZiWK�FiW\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�DV�WKH�SODn�iV�
dHYHOoSHd.

b

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FoOODEoUDWH�on�
EiodiYHUViW\�SODnV�Dnd�dHOiYHU\.

What can you do?

•  9olunteer for conserYation actiYities with our 3arN 
5anger team or Moin a local parN )riends *roup� 0ore 
information can be found on our 2utdoor CardiƩ 
website�

•  0aNe more sustainable use of your garden by 
planting trees and bushes or growing fruit and 
Yegetables to help drainage and biodiYersity as an 
alternatiYe to paYing� artiƪcial grass or decNing�

We want to increase 
urban tree coYer from 
1�� to 2�� by 2030

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

6ingDSoUH�KDV�PDnDgHd�Wo�inFUHDVH�EoWK�iWV�
SoSXODWion�Dnd�iWV�gUHHn�VSDFHV�DW�WKH�VDPH�
WiPH�Dnd�WodD\�iW�KDV�D�����YHgHWDWion�FoYHU��
dHVSiWH�iWV�KigK�dHnViW\.

What are other places 
doing? 

Atmosphere

Plants absorb carbon dioxide (the 
main climate-altering gas) and 

produce oxygen instead

Dead leaves and 
plants add 

nutrients to the 
soil. Insects and 
animals burrow, 
helping the soil 

breathe.

BIOSPHERE

Soil heath 
 

   Water cycle (h
ydro

lo
gi

ca
l c

yc
le

)  

Trees and plants 
VOoZ�WKH�floZ�oI�
rainwater to 
rivers, acting as 
D�nDWXUDO�flood�
control.

$5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

P
age 39



�� ��

100,000 or so people commute into Cardiff 
each day – around 80,000 of them by car. 

Caerdydd Canolog / Cardiff Central

CardiƩ %us

CardiƩ %us

X44 X48

C56 C55

3 9

C$6T/E 6T� 

5DdiFDO�FKDngHV�DUH�UHTXiUHd�Wo�KoZ�ZH�PoYH�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�DV�ZH�
KHDd�WoZDUdV�D�]HUo�FDUEon�&DUdiƩ.�,nFUHDVHd�ZDONing��F\FOing��Dnd�XVH�
oI�SXEOiF�WUDnVSoUW�ZiOO�VigniƪFDnWO\�UHdXFH�gUHHnKoXVH�gDV�HPiVVionV�
Dnd�iPSUoYH�DiU�TXDOiW\��PDNing�&DUdiƩ�D�FOHDnHU�SODFH�Wo�OiYH�Dnd�ZoUN��
KHOSing�XV�Wo�EH�KHDOWKiHU�Dnd�PoUH�DFWiYH.

3UH�&29,'�������������oU�Vo�SHoSOH�XVHd�Wo�FoPPXWH�inWo�&DUdiƩ�
HDFK�dD\�Ř�DUoXnd��������oI�WKHP�E\�FDU�Dnd�PDn\�oI�WKHVH�ZiWK�MXVW�
onH�SDVVHngHU�SHU�FDU.�:H�noZ�KDYH�Dn�oSSoUWXniW\�Wo�WU\�Wo�UHWDin�
WKH�UHdXFWion�in�WUDƬF�VHHn�dXUing�OoFNdoZn�WKUoXgK�PHDVXUHV�
ZKiFK�VXSSoUW�DFWiYH�WUDYHO�H.g.�IDVW�WUDFNing�oI�SoS�XS�F\FOHZD\V�
Dnd�ZoUNing�ZiWK�PDMoU�HPSOo\HUV��:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�Dnd�oWKHU�
VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�VXSSoUW�D�Oong�WHUP�VKiIW�Wo�PoUH�flH[iEOH�ZD\V�oI�
ZoUNing��UHdXFing�WKH�nHHd�Wo�WUDYHO.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One
Planet
Transport

One Planet Transport

0aNing a start

:oUN�KDV�DOUHDd\�WDNHn�SODFH�Dnd�iV�ongoing�Wo�DFKiHYH�
D�PodDO�VKiIW�WoZDUdV�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�IoUPV�oI�
WUDnVSoUW.�,niWiDWiYHV�KDYH�EHHn�DFFHOHUDWHd�DV�D�UHVXOW�
oI�&29,'����ZiWK�IDVW�WUDFNHd�SoS�XS�F\FOHZD\V
Dnd�UH�DOOoFDWion�oI�VSDFH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�
ZDONing��F\FOing�Dnd�PoUH�flH[iEOH�ZD\V�oI�ZoUNing�
DUoXnd�diVWUiFW�FHnWUHV.

7Zo�UoXWHV���WKH�Ś&UoVV�&iW\�ŚDnd�Ś%D\�/ooSś�F\FOHZD\V
��DUH�EHing�EUoXgKW�IoUZDUd�DV�SDUW�oI�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�
ongoing�&oYid����UHFoYHU\�SODnV.�7KH\�ZiOO�VHH�
VHPi��SHUPDnHnW�ŚEoOW�doZnś�NHUEV�ZiWK�VPDOO�SODVWiF�
XSUigKW�EoOODUdV�DWWDFKHd�Wo�WKH�UoDd�DOongVidH�WKH�
nH[W�SKDVH�oI�F\FOHZD\V�DOVo�in�dHYHOoSPHnW.�:H�KDYH�
UoOOHd�oXW�WKH�KigKO\�VXFFHVVIXO�1H[WEiNH�on��VWUHHW�
EiNH�KiUH�VFKHPH��VHFXUing�iniWiDO�VSonVoUVKiS�IUoP�
&DUdiƩ�8niYHUViW\.�$ddiWionDO�H[WHUnDO�IXnding�KDV�EHHn�
VHFXUHd�Wo�H[SDnd�WKH�VFKHPH��EXiOding�on�iWV�VXFFHVV�
Wo�dHOiYHU�������EiNHV�DW�����OoFDWionV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

:HśYH�iPSUoYHd�F\FOing�Dnd�ZDONing�nHWZoUNV�
WKUoXgK�FoPSOHWion�oI�WKH�FiW\śV�ƪUVW�&\FOHZD\�DOong�
6HngKHnn\dd�5oDd�Wo�6W�$ndUHZśV�&UHVFHnW.�:H�DUH�
ZoUNing�ZiWK�HYHU\�VFKooO�in�&DUdiƩ�Wo�dHYHOoS�Dn�
$FWiYH�7UDYHO�3ODn��Wo�HnDEOH�VDIH�ZDONing�Dnd�F\FOing�
Wo�Dnd�IUoP�VFKooO.����VFKooOV�ZHUH�VXSSoUWHd�Wo�
dHYHOoS�D�SODn�in�������ZiWK�D�EHVSoNH�SUogUDPPH�Wo�
VXSSoUW�DOO�VFKooOV�IoUPDOO\�ODXnFKHd�in�-DnXDU\�����.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������
inFOXdH�
Ţ�(nFoXUDging�SXEOiF�WUDnVSoUW�XVDgH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�E\�
inWUodXFing�
��CardiƩ Crossrail��D�FUoVV�FiW\�WUDP�WUDin�VHUYiFH�
FonnHFWing�&UHigiDX�in�WKH�ZHVW�oI�WKH�FiW\�ZiWK�6W.�
0HOOonV�in�WKH�HDVW.

��CardiƩ Circle Tram line� FoPSOHWing�Dn�oUEiWDO�UoXWH�
DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�Dnd�FonnHFWing�IoU�WKH�ƪUVW�WiPH�
5Dd\U�ZiWK�&oUU\Won.

��$n integrated transport interchange at CardiƩ 
Central� inFOXding�D�nHZ�FHnWUDO�EXV�VWDWion�in�����.

��$ new cross�city bus networN��XWiOiVing�EXV�SUioUiW\�
ODnHV�Wo�iPSUoYH�DFFHVV�Wo�NH\�dHVWinDWionV�EoWK�
ZiWKin�Dnd�oXWVidH�WKH�FiW\.

� 1ew 3arN and 5ide facilities in Ney areas��VXFK�DV�
-XnFWion����Dnd�-XnFWion����$���.

��'HYHOoS�iniWiDO�EXVinHVV�FDVH�on�D�FongHVWion�
PDnDgHPHnW�VFKHPH�Wo�UHdXFH�FongHVWion�on�WKH�
FiW\śV�UoDdV�Dnd�WKHUHE\�UHdXFing�YHKiFOH�HPiVVionV.

Ţ�0DNing�ZDONing�Dnd�F\FOing�WKH�EHVW�oSWion�IoU�D�
gUHDWHU�nXPEHU�oI�SHoSOH.�7KiV�ZiOO�inFOXdH�
��Transforming the City Centre Wo�PDNH�iW�D�PXFK�
IUiHndOiHU�HnYiUonPHnW�IoU�F\FOiVWV�Dnd�SHdHVWUiDnV��
DOongVidH�iPSUoYing�WKH�TXDOiW\�oI�WKH�DiU.

��%uilding a fast� safe and fully segregated cycle 
networN of a further � Cycleways across the city� 
ZiWK�HDFK�FonnHFWHd�Wo�D�F\FOH�OooS�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\�
FHnWUH.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Supportive Policies 
CardiƩśs Transport White 3aper� 
&KDnging�KoZ�ZH�PoYH�DUoXnd�D�gUoZing�FiW\�oXWOinHV�
Dn�DPEiWioXV�SODn�Wo�������oXWOining�KoZ�ZHśOO�WUDnVIoUP�
SXEOiF�WUDnVSoUW�in�WKH�FiW\.�

&DUdiƩśV�/oZ�(PiVVion�7UDnVSoUW�6WUDWHg\�VHWV�oXW�KoZ�
ZH�FoXOd�iPSUoYH�DiU�TXDOiW\�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�E\�UHdXFing�
UHOiDnFH�on�IoVViO�IXHOV�in�oXU�WUDnVSoUW�V\VWHP.�

7KH�&oXnFiO�KDV�SUodXFHd�D�&OHDn�$iU�3ODn�Wo�DddUHVV�
iOOHgDO�OHYHOV�oI�DiU�SoOOXWion�in�WKH�&iW\.�7KH�3ODn�inFOXdHV�
PHDVXUHV�Wo�iPSUoYH�VXVWDinDEOH�Dnd�DFWiYH�WUDYHO�in�WKH�
&iW\�&HnWUH�Dnd�Wo�iPSUoYH�HPiVVionV�IUoP�EXVHV�Dnd�
WD[iV.�7KH�3ODn�IoUHFDVWV�WKDW�WKH�&oXnFiO�ZiOO�FoPSO\�
ZiWK�OHgDO�OiPiWV�E\�����.�$�ZidHU�&OHDn�$iU�6WUDWHg\�Dnd�
$FWion�3ODn�KDV�DOVo�EHHn�dHYHOoSHd.�

P
age 40



�� 41

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
3lanned $ctions �cont��

$FFHOHUDWing�WKH�SUoFHVV�oI�PDNing�UoDd�YHKiFOHV
FOHDn�YHKiFOHV��inFOXding�

•  6upporting CardiƩ %us�Wo�UHSODFH�WKH�oOdHVW�
Dnd�PoVW�SoOOXWing�YHKiFOHV�ZiWK�HOHFWUiF�EXVHV�
XSgUDding�oOdHU�EXVHV�Vo�WKH\�PHHW�(XUo���HnginH�
HPiVVion�VWDndDUdV�WKUoXgK�D�%XV�5HWUoƪWWing�
6FKHPH�IoU�EXV�oSHUDWoUV�in�&DUdiƩ.

•  CardiƩ ta[is DUH�UHTXiUHd�Wo�PHHW�WKH�ODWHVW�(XUo�
��HPiVVion�VWDndDUdV�IoU�ŚnHZ�YHKiFOH�OiFHnVHś�oU�
ŚFKDngH�oI�D�YHKiFOH�on�D�FXUUHnW�OiFHnVHś

•  Electrifying the Councilśs ƫeet of Yehicles� 
VWDUWing�E\�FonYHUWing����flHHW�YHKiFOHV�Wo�(9�oYHU�
WKH�nH[W�WZo�\HDUV�Dnd�DiPing�IoU������8/(9�flHHW�
YHKiFOHV�E\�����.

•  Citywide networN of Electric 9ehicle charging 
points�Wo�HnFoXUDgH�WKH�XVH�oI�FOHDnHU�HOHFWUiF�
HnginHV.

:iWKin�&DUdiƩśV�7UDnVSoUW�:KiWH�3DSHU��WKHUH�DUH�
DPEiWioXV�PodDO�VKiIW�WDUgHWV�IoU�WUDYHO�Wo�ZoUN.��
7KHUH�KDYH�DOUHDd\�EHHn�VigniƪFDnW�FKDngHV�DV�D�
UHVXOW�oI�&29,'����EoWK�Wo�WUDYHO�SDWWHUnV�Dnd�WKH�
WHPSoUDU\�Dnd�VHPi�SHUPDnHnW�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�ZKiFK�
KDV�EHHn�dHOiYHUHd�YHU\�TXiFNO\.

,I�ZH�FonWinXH�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKHVH�WDUgHWV�FoXSOHd�
ZiWK�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�FoPPXWing�VoOXWionV�inWo�
Dnd�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\��ZHśOO�EH�PDNing�D�KXgH�SoViWiYH�
iPSDFW�on�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�IUoP�WUDnVSoUW.�%XW�Wo�
WDNH�WKiV�HYHn�IXUWKHU�ZH�EHOiHYH�WKH�IoOOoZing��VKoXOd�
EH�oXU�NH\�DUHDV�oI�IoFXV.�:H�ZiOO�ZoUN�inWHUnDOO\�Dnd�
ZiWK�FiW\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHƪnH�Dnd�SUioUiWiVH�Dn�DFWion�
SODn�E\�WKH�Hnd�oI�WKH�\HDU.

1

2

3

,mplementing CardiƩśs Transport White 3aper         
,f these targets are achieYed� coupled with 
more sustainable commuting solutions into and 
around the city� weśll be maNing a huge positiYe 
impact towards reducing carbon emissions from 
transport�

%eyond the white paper� we belieYe the following 
should be our Ney areas of focus and weśll worN 
internally and with city partners to deƪne a low 
carbon transport action plan by the end of the year�

$chieYing a �0� reduction in emissions from 
Council business mileage and staƩ commute by 
202�

)acilitate a 100� shift to ]ero emission passenger 
Yehicles by 2030 

)acilitating an E9 Car Clubs

0oYe to 100� low emission ta[is and buses by 
202� 

WorNing with partners to help reduce the carbon 
impact of freight

WE .12W WE 1EE' T2 )2C86 21�

�

6

4

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Council

7KH�VWUDWHg\�inFOXdHV�DPEiWioXV�WDUgHWV�Wo�FKDngH�KoZ�ZH�
FKooVH�Wo�WUDYHO�Wo�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�PodHV�oI�WUDnVSoUW��
IoFXVing�on�inFUHDVing�ZDONing��F\FOing�Dnd�XVH�oI�SXEOiF�
WUDnVSoUW�Dnd�UHdXFing�UHOiDnFH�on�FDU�MoXUnH\V.

:HśUH�DiPing�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKH�DPEiWioXV�WDUgHWV�VHW�oXW�in�WKH�
ZKiWH�SDSHU�Wo�FKDngH�WKH�ZD\�ZH�WUDYHO�DUoXnd�&DUdiƩ.

$FFHOHUDWH�WKH�UoOO�oXW�oI�8/(9�Wo�UHSODFH�&oXnFiO�flHHW�Dnd�
ZoUN�ZiWK�VWDƩ�Wo�idHnWiI\�PHDVXUHV�Wo�PiniPiVH�EXVinHVV�
PiOHDgH.
    
$�FoPSOHWH�SoVW�&29,'����UHYiHZ�oI�ZoUNing�SUDFWiFHV�Wo
IDFiOiWDWH�flH[iEOH�ZoUNing�Dnd�VHHN�ZD\V�Wo�UHdXFH�VWDƩ�
FoPPXWing�ZKHUH�SoVViEOH.

:HśOO�FonWinXH�WKH�iPSOHPHnWDWion�oI�FKDUging�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\��Dnd�OooN�Wo�DFFHOHUDWH�WKH�H[SDnVion�oI��WKH�
nHWZoUN�WKUoXgK�D�dHOiYHU\�SDUWnHU.�:HśOO�FoPPiW�Wo�WKH�
UHYiVHd�(9�6WUDWHg\�VHWWing�oXW�DFWionV��WDUgHWV�IoU�nXPEHU�oI�
FKDUgH��SoinWV��Dnd�oWKHU�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�FKDUging�KXEV�HWF.�

:HśOO�idHnWiI\�Dnd�SUoPoWH�SoOiF\�PHDVXUHV�Dnd�inFHnWiYHV�Wo�
HnFoXUDgH�D�PoYH�Wo�XOWUD�OoZ�HPiVVion�YHKiFOHV.�

:HśOO�VXSSoUW�WKH�dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�dHSOo\PHnW�oI�FDU�FOXEV�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�nHHd�IoU�FDU�oZnHUVKiS

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�OoFDO�EXV�oSHUDWoUV�inFOXding�&DUdiƩ�%XV�Dnd�
OoFDO�WD[i�FoPSDniHV�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�WKH�VKiIW�Wo�OoZ�HPiVVion�WD[iśV�
Dnd�EXVHV.�

:HśOO�KHOS�dHOiYHU�FKDUging�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Wo�
HnVXUH�EXVinHVVHV�KDYH�WKH�FonƪdHnFH�Wo�PDNH�WKH�VKiIW�in�
OinH�ZiWK�WKH�PoVW�UHFHnW�(9�6WUDWHg\.

:oUNing�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�VXFK�DV�1DWion�*Uid��7UDnVSoUW�IoU�:DOHV�
Dnd�WKH�+\dUogHn�$VVoFiDWion�ZHśOO�VXSSoUW�dHYHOoSPHnW�Dnd�
dHSOo\PHnW�oI�ODUgH�VFDOH�OoZ�FDUEon�inIUDVWUXFWXUH.

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�NH\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKH�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�WKDW�giYHV�
FiWi]HnV�Dnd�FoPPXWHUV�WKH�FonƪdHnFH�Wo�PoYH�DZD\�IUoP�FDUV�Wo�oWKHU�
VXVWDinDEOH�PodHV�oI�WUDnVSoUW.

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�WKH�FiW\�Wo�SUoPoWH�WKH�oSSoUWXniW\�IoU�PodDO�VKiIW�Dnd�
inFHnWiYHV�Dnd�VXSSoUW�Wo�IDFiOiWDWH�WKiV�VKiIW.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHOiYHU\�WKH�WUDnVSoUW�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Wo�
IDFiOiWDWH�D�VigniƪFDnW�PodDO�VKiIW.

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�WKH�FiW\�Wo�idHnWiI\�oSSoUWXniWiHV�IoU�FKDUging�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Dnd�inFHnWiYHV�Wo�PoYH�Wo�XOWUD�OoZ�HPiVVion�YHKiFOHV.

:HśOO�DOVo�EH�OooNing�IoU�oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�VXSSoUW�oWKHU�non�HOHFWUiF�
VXVWDinDEOH�IXHO�oSWionV�VXFK�DV�K\dUogHn.�

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�SUoPoWH�WKH�EHnHƪWV�Dnd�
oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�XVing�FDU�FOXEV.

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SUiYDWH�Dnd�SXEOiF�VHFWoU�SDUWnHUV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Wo��
iPSOHPHnW�inFHnWiYHV�IoU�WKH�WD[i�Dnd�EXV�VHFWoU�Wo�PDNH�WKH�VZiWFK�Wo�
XOWUD�OoZ�HPiVVion�YHKiFOHV�DV�dHYHOoSHd�in�oXU�&OHDn�$iU�3ODn.

:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnWV�KDV�D�nDWionDO�DPEiWion�Wo�KDYH�]HUo��WDiOSiSH��
HPiVVion�EXV�Dnd�WD[i�flHHW�E\�����.��)XUWKHU�VWUHngWKHnHd�in�WKH�nHZ�
&OHDn�$iU�3ODn�IoU�:DOHV�ODXnFKHd�E\�:*�on���$XgXVW�����.�

:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�NH\�FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�inFOXding�EXVinHVV��SXEOiF�Dnd�
WUDnVSoUW�VHFWoUV�Wo�dHYHOoS�D�ODVW�PiOH�dHOiYHU\�VWUDWHg\�ZiWK�D�IoFXV�on�
]HUo��FDUEon�HPiVVionV.

'o you agree with this list� which are the  most important actions and 
are there any other opportunities"

$5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

P
age 41



42 43

We want to double 
the number of people 
cycling and using 
public transport by 
2030 

Walking Cycling

Car

2010 TODAY 2025 2030

100%Total: 100% 100% 100%

16% 19% 27% 33%

57% 37% 25%49%

Bus, rail 
and tram

26% 31% 37% 43%+

(7% cycle, 
19% walk)

(13% cycle,
18% walk)

(19% cycle,
18% walk)

(26% cycle,
17% walk)

What are other 
places doing? 
1oWWingKDP�&iW\�&oXnFiO�inWUodXFHd�D�:oUNSODFH�
3DUNing�/HY\�in������DV�D�ZD\�Wo�UHdXFH�UHOiDnFH�on�
WKH�FDU�Dnd�PDNH�iW�HDViHU�Wo�gHW�DUoXnd�WKH�FiW\.�7KH�
OHY\�ZoUNV�E\�iPSoVing�D�FKDUgH�IoU�HYHU\�SDUNing�
VSDFH�SUoYidHd�E\�Dn�HPSOo\HU.�7KH�PoYH�KDV�EHHn�
inFUHdiEO\�VXFFHVVIXO��UHdXFing�FongHVWing�ZKiOH�
DOVo�gHnHUDWing�e�P�in�inFoPH�Wo�SUoYidH�D�SXEOiF�
WUDnVSoUW�V\VWHP�ƪW�IoU�WKH���VW�FHnWXU\��VXFK�DV�WKH�
8.śV�ƪUVW�DOO�HOHFWUiF�SDUN�Dnd�UidH.

7UDnVSoUW�IoU�*UHDWHU�0DnFKHVWHU��7I*0��HVWDEOiVKHd�
WKH�*UHDWHU�0DnFKHVWHU�(OHFWUiF�9HKiFOH��*0(9��
1HWZoUN�in�����.�7KH�nHWZoUN�oƩHUV�IUHH�FKDUging�IoU�
D�noPinDO�PHPEHUVKiS�IHH��ZiWK�WKH�FoVWV
EHing�DEVoUEHd�E\�7I*0.�,W�DOVo�dHYHOoSHd�D�
SUoFXUHPHnW�IUDPHZoUN�IoU�WKH�ZKoOH�UHgion�Wo�
IDFiOiWDWH�Dn�DFFHOHUDWHd�UoOO�oXW�oI�inIUDVWUXFWXUH.

CAR
CLUB

What can you do?

Ţ When possible� walN or ride your biNe in order to aYoid 
carbon emissions completely� Carpooling and public 
transportation also drastically reduce your carbon 
footprint� 

Ţ There are a number of maps aYailable showing safe 
cycling and walNing routes around CardiƩ�

� ��&DUdiƩ�([iVWing�5oXWHV�0DS�&\FOing�
� ��&DUdiƩ�%D\�7UDiO�

Ţ  Consider a switch to an electric or hydrogen Yehicle 
when replacing your car� or eYen consider� do , need a car 
at all" 

Ţ ThinN about how your traYel patters changed in the 
locNdown and how you can retain the best of these 
habits�

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

1ottingham haYe reduced 
congestion while also 
generating e�m in income 
to proYide a public 
transport system ƪt for the 
21st Century� such as the 
8.śs ƪrst all electric parN 
and ride� 

20mph 
in Wales

&DUdiƩ�iV�
OHDding�WKH�ZD\�on

��ZH�ZiOO�UoOOoXW�
20mph limits 
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\

P
age 42



44 45

&OiPDWH�FKDngH�KDV�DFFHOHUDWHd�WKH�nHHd�Wo�ƪnd�PHDVXUHV�Wo�UHdXFH�
Dnd�PDnDgH�WKH�ZDVWH�ZH�FUHDWH.�%\�UHdXFing�ZDVWH�SUodXFWion�Dnd�
E\�UHF\FOing�ZKDW�ZDVWH�iV�SUodXFHd�in�WKH�UigKW�ZD\��ZH�FDn�UHdXFH�oXU�
FDUEon�IooWSUinW.�7KiV�PHDnV�FXWWing�doZn�WKH�ZDVWH�ZH�SUodXFH�Dnd�
UHF\FOing�in�D�ŚFOoVHd�OooSś�ZD\��ZKHUH�iWHPV�DUH�XVHd�DgDin�IoU�WKHiU�
oUiginDO�SXUSoVH�oU�in�D�ZD\�WKDW�DddV�YDOXH��NnoZn�DV�ŚXS�F\FOing.ś

&DUdiƩ�iV�%UiWDinśV�OHDding�PDMoU�FoUH�FiW\�IoU�UHF\FOing�ZiWK�KoXVHKoOd�
UHF\FOing�KDYing�inFUHDVHd�IUoP����Wo�����VinFH�����.�$V�&DUdiƩ�
gUoZV�KoZHYHU��PoUH�SHoSOH�ZiOO�OiYH�in�WKH�FiW\��PoUH�EXVinHVVHV�ZiOO�
OoFDWH�KHUH�Dnd�PoUH�SHoSOH�ZiOO�YiViW.�7KiV�ZiOO�PHDn�PoUH�ZDVWH.�,WśV�
WKHUHIoUH�YiWDO�WKDW�ZH�FonWinXH�WKH�iPSUoYHPHnWV�in�UHF\FOing�UDWHV�
Dnd�PDNH�VXUH�WKDW�ZDVWH�iV�PDnDgHd�in�D�VXVWDinDEOH�ZD\.

&29,'����WHPSoUDUiO\�iPSDFWHd�on�WKH�ZDVWH�VHUYiFHV�ZH�ZHUH�DEOH�Wo�
dHOiYHU��KoZHYHU��ZH�DUH�noZ�oSHUDWing�noUPDOO\�Dnd�NHHn�Wo�DFFHOHUDWH�
ZDVWH�PiniPiVDWion�SUogUDPPHV.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One
Planet
Waste

One Planet: Waste

0aNing a start

$V�SDUW�oI�oXU�ongoing�VKiIW�IUoP�diVSoVing�oI�ZDVWH�
in�ODndƪOO�Wo�ZDVWH�WUHDWPHnW�Dnd�UHF\FOing��ZHśYH�
dHOiYHUHd��in�SDUWnHUVKiS�ZiWK�VXUUoXnding�DXWKoUiWiHV��
Dn�(nHUg\�IUoP�:DVWH�SODnW�Dnd�Dn�2UgDniF�:DVWH�
7UHDWPHnW�IDFiOiW\�ZKiFK�WUHDWV�VHgUHgDWHd�Iood�Dnd�
gUHHn�ZDVWH.

7KH�innoYDWiYH�IDFiOiW\�DOVo�gHnHUDWHV�UHnHZDEOH�
HnHUg\��ZiWK�VXVWDinDEOH�IHUWiOiVHUV�UHF\FOHd�Wo�OoFDO�
DgUiFXOWXUH.�2UgDniF�Iood�ZDVWH�iV�D�VigniƪFDnW�
FonWUiEXWoU�Wo�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�IUoP�WKH�UHOHDVH�oI�WKH�
*UHHnKoXVH�*DV�PHWKDnH�Dnd�ZH�DUH�PDNing�Iood�
UHF\FOing�D�SUioUiW\.

:H�KDYH�FonWinXHd�Wo�ZoUN�ZiWK�UHVidHnWV�E\�
VXSSoUWing�nHZ�Ś.HHS�7id\ś�YoOXnWHHU�gUoXSV��
inFUHDVing�OiWWHU�SiFNing�KoXUV��UoOOing�oXW�FoPPXniW\�
SODnWHUV�Dnd�HVWDEOiVKing�D�SDUWnHUVKiS�ZiWK�.HHS�
:DOHV�7id\.�2XU�DVVoFiDWHd�Ś/oYH�:KHUH�\oX�/iYHś�
FDPSDign�KHOSHd�dUiYH�VXFFHVV��ZiWK�WDUgHWHd�
HngDgHPHnW�Wo�HnFoXUDgH�UHF\FOing�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

Ţ��/ooNing�IoU�ZD\V�Wo�UHIoUP�oXU�UHF\FOing�VHUYiFHV�
IXUWKHU�VWiOO��PD[iPiVing�UHF\FOing�TXDOiW\�E\�WDNing�
DdYDnWDgH�oI�UHFHnW�innoYDWionV.

Ţ��:oUNing�ZiWK�UHVidHnWV�Wo�HnVXUH�WKDW�HDFK�ZDVWH�EDg�
FonWDinV�WKH�FoUUHFW�FonWHnW��Vo�WKDW�no�EDg�iV�OHIW�
EHKind.�7KiV�inFOXdHV�UoOOing�oXW�oXU�Ś6HH�3inN��6WoS�
Dnd�WKinNś�VFKHPH��ZKHUHE\�EUigKW�SinN�VWiFNHUV�ZiOO�
EH�SODFHd�on�UHF\FOing�Dnd�gDUdHn�ZDVWH�EDgV�oU�EinV��
DOHUWing�UHVidHnWV�WKDW�WKH\�FonWDin�inFoUUHFW�iWHPV.�

Ţ��,nWUodXFing�Dn�ŚHdXFDWion�VWDWionś�DW�+:5&V�Wo�IXUWKHU�
VXSSoUW�UHVidHnWV�Wo�VoUW�WKHiU�ZDVWH�DSSUoSUiDWHO\��
HnDEOing�DV�PXFK�UHF\FOing�DV�SoVViEOH.�

Ţ��([SOoUing�nHZ�PodHOV�IoU�WKH�PDnDgHPHnW�oI�gDUdHn�
ZDVWH.

Ţ��([SOoUing�oSWionV�IoU�D�nHZ�doPHVWiF�Dnd�FoPPHUFiDO�
+oXVHKoOd�:DVWH�Dnd�5HF\FOing�&HnWUH��+:5&��
Wo�DFFoPPodDWH�IXUWKHU�gUoZWK�DUHDV�oI�WKH�FiW\��
IXWXUHSUooƪng�PD[iPXP�UHXVH�Dnd�UHF\FOing�
oSSoUWXniWiHV�IoU�non�NHUEVidH�FoOOHFWHd�ZDVWH.

Ţ��'HOiYHUing�nHZ�5H8VH�&HnWUH�IDFiOiWiHV�in�SDUWnHUVKiS�
ZiWK�WKH�WKiUd�VHFWoU.

Ţ��([WHnding�WKH�VXFFHVVIXO�Ś/oYH�:KHUH�\oX�/iYHś�
FDPSDign�Wo�HnFoXUDgH�gUHDWHU�FoPPXniW\�Dnd�
YoOXnWHHU�DFWion�in�UHODWion�Wo�VoFiDO�UHVSonViEiOiW\�IoU�
DOOH\ZD\V��ZoodODnd��SXEOiF�oSHn�VSDFHV��UHF\FOing��
VPoNing�OiWWHU�Dnd�VingOH�XVH�SODVWiFV.

Ţ��5HPoYing�VingOH�XVH�SODVWiFV�IUoP�&oXnFiO�YHnXHV�Dnd�
ZoUNing�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHYHOoS�D�FiW\�ZidH�UHVSonVH�
Wo�VingOH�XVH�SODVWiFV�in�DOO�SXEOiF�VHUYiFHV.

Ţ��:oUNing�ZiWK�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�Wo�dHOiYHU�WKH�FiUFXODU�
HFonoP\�VWUDWHg\.�

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

2XU�DFWionV�DUH�in�DFFoUdDnFH�ZiWK�WKH�:HOVK�
*oYHUnPHnWśV�%OXHSUinW�6WUDWHg\�IoU�:DVWH�
in�:DOHV��ZKiFK�oXWOinHV�D�FoPPiWPHnW�Wo�
dHOiYHUing�D�Oong�WHUP�WUDnVIoUPDWion�in�
WKH�VFDOH�oI�UHF\FOing�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�ZDVWH�
PDnDgHPHnW.�

:H�KDYH�D�5HF\FOing�:DVWH�0DnDgHPHnW�
6WUDWHg\������������ZKiFK�UHDƬUPV�WKH�
&oXnFiOśV�FoUH�SUinFiSOHV�IoU�inFUHDVing�UHF\FOing.

:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�iV�DOVo�FonVXOWing�on�D�
VWUDWHg\�Wo�go�EH\ond�UHF\FOing��Wo�PDNH�WKH�
FiUFXODU�HFonoP\�in�:DOHV�D�UHDOiW\.

Supportive Policies 

P
age 43



46 47

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
:DOHV�DVSiUHV�Wo�EH�D�=HUo�:DVWH�nDWion�E\������Dnd�
&DUdiƩ�iV�DW�WKH�IoUHIUonW�oI�WKiV�MoXUnH\.�+oZHYHU��
ZH�nHHd�Wo�DFFHOHUDWH�oXU�HƩoUWV�Wo�PHHW�VWDWXWoU\�
WDUgHWV�

Ţ  �0� recycling by 202�
Ţ  =ero waste to landƪll by 202� �/andƪll disposal 

accounts for the maMority of waste emissions�
Ţ  =ero waste by 20�0

2XU�DPEiWion�iV�Wo�EooVW�UHF\FOing�UDWHV�E\�SODFing�
D�IoFXV�on��(dXFDWion�in�VFKooOV��&oPPXniW\�
HngDgHPHnW�Dnd�%HKDYioXUDO�FKDngH.�+oZHYHU��WKHVH�
WKingV�DOonH�ZiOO�noW�gHW�XV�Wo�����UHF\FOing.��:H�nHHd�Wo�
FKDOOHngH�WKH�ZD\�WKDW�VHUYiFHV�DUH�FXUUHnWO\�SUoYidHd��
KoZ�indiYidXDOV�Dnd�EXVinHVV�gHnHUDWH�Dnd�PDnDgH�
ZDVWH�Dnd�ZoUN�on�SODnV�Wo�iPSUoYH�UHF\FOing�UDWHV.

7o�DFKiHYH�WKHVH�gUHDWHU�DPEiWionV�ZH�ZiOO�EH�H[SOoUing�
Dnd�SUioUiWiVing�WKH�IoOOoZing�DFWionV�

:DOHV�DVSiUHV�Wo�EH�D�

=ero 
Waste 

1DWion�E\ 

20�0

1

2

3

Change waste 
management 
behaYiour 
and how we 
manage waste 

b
'ecarbonise 
the waste ƫeet 
by 2030

Consider 
waste 
innoYation 
systems 

WorN to 
eradicate 
single use 
plastics

Council

:oUN�ZiWK�DOO�dHSDUWPHnWV�in�WKH�&oXnFiO�
Wo�HPEHd�ZDVWH�PiniPiVDWion�Dnd�FiUFXODU�
HFonoP\�SUinFiSOHV�Dnd�SUDFWiFHV.

:oUN�ZiWK�VWDƩ�Dnd�FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�Wo�
IoFXV�on�ZDVWH�PiniPiVDWion.�

5HSODFH�UHIXVH�WUXFNV�Dnd�WKH�ZDVWH�flHHW�
ZiWK�OoZ�FDUEon�HPiVVion�DOWHUnDWiYHV.

5HYiHZ�ZDVWH�innoYDWion�V\VWHPV�IoU�DOO�
nHZ�&oXnFiO�dHYHOoSPHnWV.

$OignHd�Wo�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnWśV�
DPEiWionV��ZH�ZDnW�Wo�HUDdiFDWH�VingOH�
XVH�SODVWiF�Dnd�IDFiOiWDWH�WKH�PoYH�Wo�D�
PoUH�FiUFXODU�HFonoP\.

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�HPEHd�FiUFXODU�HFonoP\�
SUinFiSOHV�WKUoXgK�SUoFXUHPHnW��UHdXFing�ZDVWH�Dnd�
VSHFiI\ing�UDZ�PDWHUiDOV�PDdH�IUoP�UHF\FOHd�FonWHnW��
Wo�dUiYH�dHPDnd�Dnd�WKH�PDUNHW�IoU�UHF\FOing�PDWHUiDOV.

:oUN�ZiWK�VWDNHKoOdHUV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�in�UHODWion�Wo�
ZDVWH�Wo�VXSSoUW�D�IXndDPHnWDO�VKiIW�in�ZDVWH
EHKDYioXU��IoFXVing�on�UHdXFing�WKH�DPoXnW�oI�ZDVWH�
ZH�SUodXFH.

b

(nFoXUDgH�ZDVWH�innoYDWion�V\VWHPV�IoU�nHZ�
dHYHOoSPHnWV�DV�SDUW�oI�WKH�SODnning�SUoFHVV.

:HśOO�VXSSoUW�WKH�HUDdiFDWion�oI�VingOH�XVH�SODVWiF�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�Dnd�VXSSoUW�WKH�PoYH�Wo�D�PoUH�
FiUFXODU�HFonoP\�WKDW�H[WHndV�WKH�OiIH�oI�SUodXFWV�Dnd�
SUioUiWiVHV�UHF\FOHd�FonWHnW.

4

What can you do?

Ţ 3ass on any unwanted larger items so that they can 
be reused and redistributed to someone else who 
needs them� 

Ţ 3repare your waste appropriately before putting out 
your bins or Yisiting recycling centres to enable as 
much recycling as possible �seepinNstopandthinN� 

Ţ -oin a ś.eep Tidyś Yolunteer group�  /atest eYents 
and groups can be found on the .eep CardiƩ Tidy 
website� 

We want to recycle �0� of the cityśs waste by 202�� 
becoming a ]ero waste city by 20�0

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

%oU¤V��6ZHdHn����iV�onH�oI�WKH�ZoUOdśV�PoVW�
HƬFiHnW�FiWiHV�in�WHUPV�oI�ZDVWH�diVSoVDO.�/HVV�
WKDn����oI�WKH�FiW\śV�ZDVWH�iV�WDNHn�Wo�ODndƪOO.�
7KH�UHVW�iV�UHXVHd��UHF\FOHd�oU�FonYHUWHd�inWo�
HnHUg\�Wo�UXn�FDUV�Dnd�EXVHV.�ŝ1o�ZDVWH�goHV�
Wo�ZDVWHŞ�iV�WKH�FiW\śV�PoWWo��YiViWoUV�Wo�%oU¤V�
DUH�inIoUPHd�DEoXW�ZKiFK�EDgV�Wo�SODFH�WKHiU�
UXEEiVK�inWo.�

/ondon��9HoOiD�KDV�SDUWnHUHd�ZiWK�:HVWPinVWHU�
&iW\�&oXnFiO�Wo�WUiDO�WZo�HOHFWUiF�5HIXVH�
&oOOHFWion�9HKiFOHV��H5&9��on�WKH�VWUHHWV�oI�
/ondon��XSgUDding�WKH�HnginHV�IUoP�diHVHO�
SoZHUHd�Wo�HOHFWUiF��in�Did�oI�iWV�]HUo�HPiVVion�
SODnV.�7KiV�ZiOO�noW�onO\�iPSUoYH�DiU�TXDOiW\��EXW�
ZiOO�PoUH�WKDn�PHHW�WKH�UHTXiUHPHnWV�oI�WKH�
8OWUD�/oZ�(PiVVionV�=onH�in�FHnWUDO�/ondon.

What are other places 
doing? 

$5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

P
age 44



�� ��

C A R D I F F  M A R K E T
M A R C H N A D  C A E R D Y D D

M
A

RC H N A D  C A E R D
Y

D
D

C

A R D I F F  M A R K E T

M
A

RC H N A D  C A E R DY
D

D

C

A R D I F F  M A R K E T

3UodXFing�Iood��SUoFHVVing�Dnd�WUDnVSoUWing�iW��DOongVidH�VWoUing�
ZDVWHd�Iood�in�ODndƪOOV��SUodXFHV�*UHHnKoXVH�*DV�(PiVVionV�WKDW�
FonWUiEXWH�Wo�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.�(nYiUonPHnWDO�EHnHƪWV�FDn�EH�UHDSHd�
IUoP�VHDVonDO��OoFDO�Dnd�IUHVK�Iood��ZKiFK�KDV�D�OoZHU�FDUEon�IooWSUinW�
WKDn�SUoFHVVHd�Iood�Dnd�Iood�WUDnVSoUWHd�OongHU�diVWDnFHV.

&KDnging�WKH�Pi[�oI�IoodV�WKDW�ZH�HDW��UHdXFing�HPiVVion�Dnd�ODnd��
inWHnViYH�IoodV��VXFK�DV�PHDW�Dnd�dDiU\��Dnd�UHSODFing�WKHP�ZiWK�
SODnW�EDVHd�IoodV��FDn�DOVo�EHnHƪW�WKH�VXVWDinDEiOiW\�oI�oXU�DgUiFXOWXUDO�
V\VWHPV.

:KiOVW�iW�iV�XnDWWDinDEOH�IoU�D�FiW\�WKH�Vi]H�oI�&DUdiƩ�Wo�EH�FoPSOHWHO\�
VHOI�VXƬFiHnW�in�iWV�SUodXFWion��WKHUH�iV�D�FOHDU�oSSoUWXniW\��Dnd�Dn�
HPHUging�DPEiWion��IoU�XV�Wo�inFUHDVH�WKH�YoOXPHV�oI�Iood�SUodXFHd�
OoFDOO\.

:H�DOO�nHHd�Iood�Dnd�iW�iV�WKHUHIoUH�SoVViEOH�IoU�XV�DOO�Wo�HngDgH�WKUoXgK�
PDNing�VPDOO�FKoiFHV�IoU�KHDOWKiHU��PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�Iood�oSWionV.

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet

One
Planet
Food

One Planet: Food

0aNing a start

7KH�&oXnFiOśV�inflXHnFH�on�Iood�in�WKH�FiW\�iV�ZidH�
UDnging��IUoP�SUoYiding�FDWHUing�VHUYiFHV�Wo�KoVWing�
PDMoU�HYHnWV�Dnd�HnVXUing�Iood�K\giHnH.�:H�DOVo�
KDYH�FOoVH�UHODWionVKiSV�ZiWK�oWKHU�NH\�SOD\HUV�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\��PHDning�SoViWiYH�VWHSV�DUH�DOUHDd\�
EHing�WDNHn�Wo�iPSUoYH�oXU�HnYiUonPHnWDO�iPSDFW�in�
UHODWion�Wo�Iood.

)oU�H[DPSOH��&DUdiƩ�KDV�D�OoFDO�Iood�SDUWnHUVKiS��
)ood�&DUdiƩ��WKUoXgK�ZKiFK�&DUdiƩ�KDV�DOUHDd\�
DFKiHYHd�VWDWXV�DV�D�%Uon]H�6XVWDinDEOH�)ood�3ODFH.�
:H�DOVo�EHOong�Wo�WKH�Ś(diEOH�&DUdiƩś�nHWZoUN��ZKiFK�
VXSSoUWV�indiYidXDOV�Dnd�gUoXSV�oI�SHoSOH�Wo�gUoZ�
WKHiU�oZn�Iood.

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

Ţ��$�+\dUoSoniFV�XniW�DW�%XWH�3DUN��WKiV�ZiOO�EH���VKiSSing�
FonWDinHU��gUoZing�Dn�HVWiPDWHd��.��DFUHV�ZoUWK�oI�
Iood.

Ţ��5HYDPSing�&DUdiƩ�0DUNHW�DV�D�VXVWDinDEOH�Dnd�OoFDO�
Iood�PDUNHW.

Ţ��,nFUHDVing�OoFDO�Iood�SUodXFWion�E\�
��'HYHOoSing�D�SODn�IoU�Iood�gUoZing�XVing�FoXnFiO�
oZnHd�ODnd�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�WKDW�FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV�
Dnd�oWKHUV�FoXOd�XWiOiVH�IoU�Iood�gUoZing�SUoMHFWV��
XVing�WKH�Ś(diEOH�&DUdiƩś�nHWZoUN.

��,nWHgUDWing�SoOiF\��VWDndDUdV�on�H[SHFWHd�VSDFH�IoU�
OoFDO�gUoZing�ZiWKin�SODnning.��

��,nFUHDVing�FoPPHUFiDO�Iood�gUoZing�Dnd�SUodXFWion�
oSSoUWXniWiHV�in�WKH�FiW\.��

��$VVHVVing�oSWionV�IoU�D�)ood�3DUN�ZKiFK�EUingV�
WogHWKHU�DdYoFDWHV�IoU�OoFDO�Iood�in�D�VSDWiDO�
OoFDWion��IUoP�IDUPHUV�Wo�Iood�HnWUHSUHnHXUV.

Ţ��'HYHOoSing�D�VXVWDinDEOH�Iood�IUDPHZoUN��Wo�dHƪnH�
Dnd�inWHgUDWH�VXVWDinDEOH�Iood�goDOV��WKUHVKoOdV�Dnd�
WDUgHWV�DFUoVV�DOO�FoXnFiO�oSHUDWionV.

Ţ��'HYHOoSing�D�ŚVXVWDinDEiOiW\�PDUNś�IoU�OoFDO�Iood�
EXVinHVVHV.

Ţ��7UiDOOing�D�SoS�XS�ŚVXVWDinDEOH�Iood�oSWionś�VWUHHW�
YHndoU�VHOHFWion�IoU�PDMoU�HYHnWV.

Ţ��5HYiHZing�Dnd�DgUHHing�DFWionV�Wo�PD[iPiVH�EHnHƪWV�
IUoP�Iood�SUoFXUHPHnWV�Wo�HnVXUH�Iood�oSWionV�DUH�
KHDOWK\��OoFDO�Dnd�OoZ�HnYiUonPHnWDO�iPSDFW.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

&DUdiƩśV�)ood�6WUDWHg\�KDV�D�YiVion�oI�ZDnWing�
HYHU\onH�in�&DUdiƩ�Wo�KDYH�DFFHVV�Wo�DƩoUdDEOH�
good�Iood��Dnd�Wo�XndHUVWDnd�ZKHUH�WKHiU�
Iood�FoPHV�IUoP.�6XVWDinDEiOiW\�iV�D�NH\�WKHPH�
WKUoXgKoXW.

7KH�&DUdiƩ�:HOO�EHing�3ODn�KDV�HYidHnFH��
nDUUDWiYH�Dnd�DFWion�DUoXnd�Iood�UHODWHd�iVVXHV��
in�SDUWiFXODU�Iood�SoYHUW\.�

Supportive Policies 

3ositiYe steps are 
already being taNen 
to improYe our 
enYironmental impact 
in relation to food

P
age 45



�� 51

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
:KiVW�&DUdiƩ�ZiOO�nHYHU�EH�DEOH�Wo�EHFoPH�IXOO\�VHOI�
VXƬFiHnW�in�WHUPV�oI�Iood�SUodXFWion��ZH�FDn�do�PoUH�
Wo�PiniPiVH�WKH�iPSDFW�oXU�Iood�FKoiFHV�PDNH�on�WKH�
HnYiUonPHnW�Dnd�EHFoPH�D�PoUH�VXVWDinDEOH�Iood�SODFH.�
 
$�UHFHnW�UHSoUW�E\�WKH�&HnWUH�IoU�$OWHUnDWiYH�
7HFKnoOog\��=HUo�&DUEon�%UiWDin��5iVing�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\��PodHOV�KoZ��WKUoXgK�diHWDU\�FKDngH��Iood�
ZDVWH�UHdXFWion�Dnd�iPSUoYHd�DgUiFXOWXUDO�SUDFWiFHV��ZH�
FoXOd�SUoYidH�D�KHDOWK\��VXVWDinDEOH�diHW�IoU�WKH�ZKoOH�8.�
SoSXODWion.

7KH�PodHOOHd�diHWDU\�FKDngH�FonWDinV�VigniƪFDnWO\�
OHVV�SUoWHin�IUoP�PHDW�Dnd�dDiU\�Dnd�PoUH�IUoP�SODnW�
EDVHd�VoXUFHV�OiNH�EHDnV��nXWV��FHUHDOV�Dnd�YHgHWDEOHV.�

7KiV�PHDnV�FonVidHUing�WKH�VoXUFH�oI�Iood�Dnd�
VZiWFKing�Wo�OHVV��EXW�EHWWHU�TXDOiW\��OoFDOO\�SUodXFHd�
PHDW�Dnd�dDiU\�SUodXFWV.��:H�EHOiHYH�WKH�IoOOoZing��
VKoXOd�EH�oXU�NH\�DUHDV�oI�IoFXV.�:H�ZiOO�ZoUN�inWHUnDOO\�
Dnd�ZiWK�FiW\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�dHƪnH�Dnd�SUioUiWiVH�Dn�DFWion�
SODn�E\�WKH�Hnd�oI�WKH�\HDU.

1

2

3

'eYelop a clear plan 
for food growing

'eYelop restrictions 
on fast food culture
 

Change the 
Councilśs own 
procurement 
practices

,mproYe schools 
food culture

'eYelop a city 
centre food plan 

'eYelop a 
6ustainable )ood 
)rameworN 

Council

'HYHOoS�D�FOHDU�SODn�IoU�Iood�gUoZing�in�
VSDFHV�ZKHUH�WKH�&oXnFiO�KDV�FonWUoO��
ZoUNing�ZiWK�WKH�(diEOH�&DUdiƩ�nHWZoUN.

0DS�Iood�dHVHUWV�Dnd�DUHDV�oI�IDVW�Iood�
oXWOHW�VDWXUDWion�Dnd�dHYHOoS�SoOiF\�
DiPHd�DW�UHYHUVing�WKHVH�WUHndV.

(nVXUH�WKDW�WKH�PDMoUiW\�oI�Iood�VHUYHd�
E\�&oXnFiO�FDWHUing�iV�OoFDOO\�VoXUFHd��
VHDVonDO�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH.

6XSSoUW�VFKooOV�Wo�DdoSW�D�ZKoOH�
VFKooO�DSSUoDFK�Wo�Iood�WKUoXgK�
FXUUiFXOXP��SUoFXUHPHnW��VFKooO�PHDOV��
KoOidD\�KXngHU�SUogUDPPHV�Dnd�Iood�
gUoZing�HWF.

&ooUdinDWH�VWDNHKoOdHUV��inFOXding�
WKH�%XVinHVV�,PSUoYHPHnW�'iVWUiFW��
Wo�VXSSoUW�WKH�dHYHOoSPHnW�oI�D�FiW\�
FHnWUH�Iood�SODn.

'HƪnH�Dnd�inWHgUDWH�VXVWDinDEOH�Iood�
goDOV��WKUHVKoOdV�Dnd�WDUgHWV�DgDinVW�DOO�
&oXnFiO�2SHUDWionV.

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�
DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�inFOXding�

:oUN�ZiWK�FoPPXniW\�gUoXSV��Dnd�FiW\�ZidHU�
SDUWnHUV�Wo�idHnWiI\�gUoZing�VSDFHV�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\.

:oUN�ZiWK�FiW\�ZidHU�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�oƩHU�
VXVWDinDEOH�Dnd�KHDOWK\�IDVW�Iood.�

:oUN�ZiWK�OoFDO�VXSSOiHUV�Wo�dHOiYHU�FoVW�HƩHFWiYH��
VXVWDinDEOH��OoZ�iPSDFW�Dnd�KHDOWK\�Iood�FKoiFHV.

:oUN�ZiWK�FKiOdUHn�Dnd�FiW\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�
SUoPoWH�WKH�EHnHƪWV�oI�KHDOWK\�Iood�FKoiFHV

:oUN�ZiWK�%XVinHVV�,PSUoYHPHnW�'iVWUiFW�
SDUWnHUV.

5oOO�oXW�WKH�6XVWDinDEOH�)ood�)UDPHZoUN�ZiWK�oXU�
SDUWnHUV.�

4

�

6

What can you do?

Ţ��(DW�OoFDOO\�SUodXFHd��VHDVonDO�IUHVK�Iood.�3UoFHVVing��
VWoUDgH�Dnd�WUDnVSoUWDWion�oI�Iood�EoWK�SUodXFH�
FDUEon�HPiVVionV��EXW�WKHVH�FDn�EH�FXW�doZn�ZiWK�
OoFDO�SXUFKDVHV�VinFH�HYHU\WKing�iV�VoXUFHd�nHDUE\.

Ţ��&ooN�ŚVPDUWś�DV�PXFK�DV�SoVViEOH.�7KH�PoVW�
HnYiUonPHnWDOO\�IUiHndO\�FooNing�PHWKodV�DUH�VWoYH�
WoSV�Dnd�PiFUoZDYHV.

Ţ��:K\�noW�WU\�0HDWOHVV�0ondD\V"�<oX�donśW�KDYH�Wo�
giYH�XS�PHDW�FoPSOHWHO\�EXW�D�gUHDW�ZD\�Wo�PDNH�Dn�
iPSDFW�iV�Wo�HOiPinDWH�PHDW�Dnd�dDiU\�oXW�oI�\oXU�diHW�
onFH�D�ZHHN.�

Ţ��*UoZ�\oXU�oZn�IUXiW��YHgHWDEOHV�Dnd�KHUEV�DW�KoPH�Wo�
PDNH�WKHiU�WUiS�Wo�\oXU�WDEOH�HYHn�VKoUWHU��

3rocessing� storage 
and transportation of 
food all produce carbon 
emission� but these can 
be cut down by buying 
locally produced fresh 
produce

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

0onPoXWKVKiUH�&oXnW\�&oXnFiO�KDV�dHYHOoSHd�
D�VXFFHVVIXO�SoOiF\�Dnd�OiFHnVH�WKDW�DOOoZV�WKH�
XVH�oI�VPDOO�EiWV�oI�FoXnFiO�oZnHd�ODnd�Wo�gUoZ�
Iood�on.�7KH�0onPoXWKVKiUH�&oPPXniW\�
*UoZing�3oOiF\�KDV�EHHn�dHYHOoSHd�Wo�VXSSoUW�
Dnd�SUoPoWH�WKH�Ś,nFUHdiEOH�(diEOHś�PoYHPHnW.�

7KiV�iV�ZKHUH�gUoXSV�oI�SHoSOH�gHW�WogHWKHU�
Wo�gUoZ�SUodXFH�on�HDViO\�DFFHVViEOH�ODnd.�7KH�
SUodXFH�FDn�EH�WDNHn�DZD\�IUHHO\�E\�Dn\onH��
noW�MXVW�WKoVH�ZKo�KDYH�EHHn�gUoZing.

What are other places 
doing? $5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

P
age 46



52 53

$V�D�UHVXOW�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��WKH�ZDWHU�F\FOH�iV�H[SHFWHd�Wo�XndHUgo�
VigniƪFDnW�FKDngH.�&KDnging�gOoEDO�SDWWHUnV�oI�ZDWHU�DYDiODEiOiW\��ZiWK�
VKUinNing�gODFiHUV�Dnd�FKDnging�SDWWHUnV�oI�SUHFiSiWDWion��inFUHDVH�WKH�
OiNHOiKood�oI�EoWK�dUoXgKW�Dnd�flood.�&oDVWDO�Dnd�UiYHU�EDVin�FiWiHV��OiNH�
&DUdiƩ��PXVW�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�WKUHDW��SDUWiFXODUO\�WKH�SUoVSHFW�oI�flDVK�
flooding�Dnd�UiVing�VHD�OHYHOV.�

$n�inWHgUDWHd�DSSUoDFK�on�ZDWHU��WKH�EioVSKHUH�Dnd�HnYiUonPHnWDO�
floZV�iV�UHTXiUHd�Wo�dHYiVH�VXVWDinDEOH�V\VWHPV�WKDW�DOOoZ�XV�Wo�
dHFHOHUDWH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH��SUoWHFW�XV�IUoP�H[WUHPHV�Dnd�DdDSW�Wo�
WKH�XnDYoidDEOH�DW�WKH�VDPH�WiPH.��:KiOVW�D�FKDOOHngH��oSSoUWXniWiHV�
SUHVHnW�Wo�FoOOHFWiYHO\�dHYHOoS�nHZ�ZD\V�oI�VXSSO\ing�ZDWHU��WUHDWing�
ZDWHU��PDNing�HnHUg\�IUoP�ZDWHU�Dnd�HnVXUing�ZDWHU�VHFXUiW\.�

Energy

One
Planet

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Transport

One 
Planet

Waste

One 
Planet

Water

One 
Planet
One
Planet
Water

CardiƩ is %ritainśs leading maMor core city for recycling 
with household recycling haYing increased from �� 
to ��� since 2001�

One Planet: Water

0aNing a start

$�nXPEHU�oI�SUoMHFWV�DUH�DOUHDd\�XndHUZD\�on�flood�
UiVN�PDnDgHPHnW�Dnd�VXVWDinDEOH�dUDinDgH�VFKHPHV.�
2XU�DZDUd�Zinning�*UHHnHU�*UDngHWoZn�SUoMHFW�
XVHV�WKH�ODWHVW�6XVWDinDEOH�'UDinDgH�6\VWHP��6X'6��
Wo�FDWFK��FOHDn�Dnd�diYHUW�UDinZDWHU�diUHFWO\�inWo�WKH�
5iYHU�7DƩ��UHSOiFDWing�nDWXUDO�dUDinDgH.�7KiV�iV�WKH�ƪUVW�
WiPH�WKDW�WKHVH�WHFKniTXHV�KDYH�EHHn�UHWUoƪWWHd�inWo�
Dn�XUEDn�HnYiUonPHnW�DW�WKiV�VFDOH�Dnd�KDV�UHVXOWHd�
in�������Pt�oI�VXUIDFH�ZDWHU�EHing�UHPoYHd�IUoP�WKH�
FoPEinHd�ZDVWH�ZDWHU�nHWZoUNřWKH�HTXiYDOHnW�oI����
IooWEDOO�SiWFKHV��$V�ZHOO�DV�SUoYiding�ZDWHU�UHViOiHnFH�
WKiV�DOVo�UHPoYHV�VXEVWDnWiDO�HnHUg\�UHTXiUHPHnWV�
WKDW�ZoXOd�oWKHUZiVH�EH�nHHdHd�Wo�SXPS�ZDWHU�
WKUoXgK�Wo�VHZDgH�WUHDWPHnW�ZoUNV.

:HśYH�DOVo�HVWDEOiVKHd�D�)Oood�'HIHnFH�3UoMHFW�
in�5KiZEinD��gUHDWO\�iPSUoYing�OoFDO�UHViOiHnFH�Wo�
flooding�in�WKH�DUHD��SUoWHFWing�PoUH�WKDn�����KoPHV�
Dnd�EXVinHVVHV.�7KH�dHIHnFH�FoPSUiVHV�oI�OoZ�ZDOOV�
DOongVidH�WKH�EUooNV.�

3lanned $ctions� 

2XU�iPPHdiDWH�SODnV�Wo�UHVSond�Wo�WKH�&OiPDWH�
(PHUgHnF\�Dnd�EHFoPH�&DUEon�1HXWUDO�E\������inFOXdH��

Ţ��6$%�OHgiVODWion��7KiV�inFOXdHV�HnVXUing�WKDW�DOO�nHZ�
dHYHOoSPHnW�ZiWK�D�FonVWUXFWion�DUHD�oI����P��oU�
PoUH�KDYH�D�6X'6�Wo�PDnDgH�on�ViWH�VXUIDFH�ZDWHU��
inFOXding�oXU�nHZ�&\FOHZD\V.

Ţ��(ƩHFWiYH�&oDVWDO�	�5iYHU�)Oood�'HIHnFHV��dHOiYHU�oXU�
&oDVWDO�)Oood�0DnDgHPHnW�3UoMHFW��WKiV�inFOXdHV�
dHYHOoSing�D�)Oood�'HIHnFH�6FKHPH�DOong�WKH�
IoUHVKoUH�oI�6oXWK�(DVW�&DUdiƩ.�7KH�VFKHPH�ZiOO�
inFOXdH�WKH�UiYHU�PoXWK�Dnd�OoZHU�HVWXDU\�DUHD�oI�WKH�
5iYHU�5K\PnH\��ZiWK�VoIW�HnginHHUing�DSSUoDFKHV�
HnKDnFing�EiodiYHUViW\�Dnd�WKH�nDWXUDO�HnYiUonPHnW.�

 
Ţ��2SHn�&KXUFKiOO�:D\�&DnDO�'oFN�)HHdHU��6XVWDinDEOH�
DSSUoDFK�Wo�ZDWHU�PDnDgHPHnW.�5HVWoUH�WKH�
KiVWoUiF�&DUdiƩ�&iW\�&HnWUH�ZDWHU�ZD\�DV�SDUW�oI�WKH�
UHdHYHOoSPHnW�oI�WKH�&DnDO�4XDUWHU�PDVWHUSODn.

Ţ��0DNing�dUinNing�ZDWHU�UHƪOO�VWDWionV�DYDiODEOH�DFUoVV�
WKH�FiW\��Wo�UHdXFH�WKH�nHHd�IoU�VingOH�XVH�SODVWiFV.

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

6FKHdXOH���oI�WKH�)Oood�Dnd�:DWHU�0DnDgHPHnW�
$FW��):0$�������UHTXiUHV�VXUIDFH�ZDWHU�
dUDinDgH�IoU�nHZ�dHYHOoSPHnWV�Wo�FoPSO\�ZiWK�
PDndDWoU\�1DWionDO�6WDndDUdV�IoU�6X'6.�

:H�KDYH�dHYHOoSHd�D�/oFDO�)Oood�5iVN�
0DnDgHPHnW�6WUDWHg\��/)506��Wo�XndHUVWDnd�
UiVN�OHYHOV��WDNH�VWHSV�Wo�UHdXFH�WKHVH�UiVN�Dnd�
UDiVH�DZDUHnHVV�DFUoVV�oXU�FoPPXniWiHV�Vo�WKH\�
FDn�SUHSDUH�IoU�flooding.��

&DUdiƩśV�)Oood�5iVN�0DnDgHPHnW�3ODn�WDNHV�
IoUZDUd�WKH�oEMHFWiYHV�Dnd�DFWionV�VHW�oXW�in�oXU�
/)506��DOongVidH�WKH�oEMHFWiYHV�VHW�oXW�in�WKH�
:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnWśV�1DWionDO�)Oood�Dnd�&oDVWDO�
(UoVion�5iVN�0DnDgHPHnW�6WUDWHg\.�

Supportive Policies 

*reener *rangetown 
proMect uses drainage 
techniTues to catch� 
clean and diYert 
rainwater directly into 
the 5iYer TaƩ

P
age 47



54 55

Ambition: The Scale and 
Pace of the Challenge 
5HFHnW�ZHDWKHU�SDWWHUnV�KDYH�VigniƪFDnWO\�KigKOigKWHd�
WKH�iPSDFWV�oI�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�Dnd�WKH�KigK�iPSoUWDnFH�
oI�PiWigDWing�DgDinVW�H[WUHPH�HYHnWV��VXFK�DV�flooding��
DOong�ZiWK�HnVXUing�ZH�KDYH�DdDSWHd�Wo�EH�UHViOiHnW�
DgDinVW�WKH�iPSDFWV.

$V�D�SODnning�DXWKoUiW\��ZH�nHHd�Wo�HnVXUH�DOO�nHZ�
dHYHOoSPHnWV�DUH�PHHWing�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�
6XVWDinDEOH�'UDinDgH��6X'V��OHgiVODWion�WKUoXgK�oXU�
6X'V�DSSUoYDO�Eod\.��

6FHnDUio�SODnning�iV�FUXFiDO��SDUWiFXODUO\�giYHn�WKH�UiVN�
oI�UiVing�VHD�OHYHOV�Dnd�inFUHDVHd�UiYHU�floZ�IUoP�WKH�
WKUHH�UiYHUV�FXWWing�WKUoXgK�WKH�FiW\.

:H�EHOiHYH�WKH�IoOOoZing��VKoXOd�EH�oXU�NH\�DUHDV�oI�
IoFXV.�:H�ZiOO�ZoUN�inWHUnDOO\�Dnd�ZiWK�FiW\�SDUWnHUV�Wo�
dHƪnH�Dnd�SUioUiWiVH�Dn�DFWion�SODn�E\�WKH�Hnd�oI�WKH�
\HDU.

1

2

3

'eYeloping $mbitious 6ustainable 
Water � 'rainage 6trategy for CardiƩ 
b
b

,dentifying 3riority )lood 0itigation 
/ocations 3rogramme

$n increase in 8rban *reen 
,nfrastructure

 
6upporting CardiƩ 5iYerśs *roups and 
community groups to ensure riYers� 
streams and gullies are Nept clear of 
debris 

Council

,dHnWiI\ing�oSSoUWXniWiHV�Wo�iPSUoYH�HnYiUonPHnWDO�TXDOiW\��ZDWHU�Dnd�
flood�VXVWDinDEiOiW\�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�EDVHd�on�WKH�EHVW�SUDFWiFH�HnVXUing�
WKH�&iW\�&HnWUH�iV�D�VXVWDinDEOH�dUDinDgH�H[HPSODU.

5HYiHZ�ODnd�PDnDgHPHnW�SUDFWiFHV�DFUoVV�WKH�&oXnFiOśV�HVWDWH��
inFUHDVing�oUgDniF�PDWWHU�in�VoiO�FDn�VigniƪFDnWO\�inFUHDVH�ZDWHU�
UHWHnWion.

&UHDWing�nHZ�XUEDn�gUHHn�EOXH�FoUUidoUV�Wo�dHOiYHU�PXOWi�EHnHƪWV�in�D�
FiW\�FHnWUH�HnYiUonPHnW.�

:oUNing�ZiWK�:HOVK�*oYHUnPHnW�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�UHdXFing�flood�UiVN�Wo�oXU�
FoPPXniWiHV�WKUoXgK�VXVWDinDEOH�dUDinDgH.�

6XSSoUW�Dn�DFFHOHUDWHd�UoOO�oXW�oI�gUHHn�inIUDVWUXFWXUH�DFUoVV�WKH�FiW\�
FHnWUH�Dnd�UHVidHnWiDO�DUHDV�Wo�VXSSoUW�ZDWHU�PDnDgHPHnW��ZiWK�WKH�
Fo�EHnHƪW�oI�HnKDnFing�DiU�TXDOiW\�Dnd�VXSSoUWing�WKH�HnKDnFHPHnW�oI�
EiodiYHUViW\.

+HOS�FooUdinDWH�YoOXnWDU\�oUgDniVDWionV�Wo�UHgXODUO\�PDnDgH�oXU�EOXH�
FoUUidoUV��ZDWHU�FoXUVH�Dnd�UiYHUV�.4

What can you do?

Ţ��'onśW�SDYH�oU�XVH�DUWiƪFiDO�gUDVV�in�\oXU�gDUdHn.�7KiV�
SUHYHnWV�UDin�ZDWHU�EHing�DEVoUEHd�inWo�WKH�gUoXnd�
Dnd�H[DFHUEDWHV�flDVK�flooding.

Ţ��&onVidHU�inVWDOOing�D�ZDWHU�EXWW�on�onH�oU�PoUH�oI�\oXU�
doZnSiSHV�Wo�FDWFK�UDinZDWHU.�7KH�ZDWHU�FDn�EH�XVHd�
IoU�ZDWHUing�WKH�gDUdHn�oU�ZDVKing�WKH�FDU��iWśV�noW�
onO\�VXVWDinDEOH�EXW�D�IUHH�UHVoXUFH��

Ţ��)iW�D�ZDWHU�HƬFiHnW�VKoZHU�KHDd�in�\oXU�EDWKUooP�Wo�
UHdXFH�\oXU�ZDWHU�XVDgH.�

Ţ��-oin�&DUdiƩ�5iYHUV�*UoXS��D�YoOXnWDU\�gUoXS�ZKo�PHHW�
Wo�PDNH�D�diƩHUHnFH�in�WKH�FiW\śV�UiYHUV�Dnd�ZDWHUZD\V��
inFOXding�KDEiWDW�PDnDgHPHnW�Dnd�WKH�UHPoYDO�oI�
UXEEiVK�IUoP�UiYHUV��VWUHDPV�Dnd�SondV.�

We need to use water 
wisely and become a 
Water 6ensitiYe City

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

:HVVH[�:DWHUśV�oSHUDWionV�FHnWUH�ZDV�
dHVignHd�ZiWK�VXVWDinDEOH�dUDinDgH�in�Pind��
EoWK�IoU�IoXO�Dnd�VXUIDFH�ZDWHU.�6oOXWionV�VXFK�
DV�gUH\�ZDWHU�XVH��VWoUP�ZDWHU�VWoUDgH�Dnd�UH�
XVH��WKH�XVH�oI�SHUPHDEOH�SDYing�Dnd�diVSoVDO�
oI�VXUIDFH�ZDWHU�UXnoƩ�E\�inƪOWUDWion�KDYH�DOO�
EHHn�SXW�inWo�SUDFWiFH�on�WKiV�ViWH.�:DWHU�IUoP�
WKH�UooI�iV�FoOOHFWHd�in���������OiWUH�WDnNV�in�
HDFK�oI�WKH�FoXUW\DUdV��ZKiFK�iV�ƪOWHUHd�Dnd�
SXPSHd�EDFN�inWo�WKH�EXiOding.�7KH�SUoMHFW�ZDV�
FoPSOHWHd�in�������KigKOigKWing�WKH�dXUDEiOiW\�
Dnd�SUoOongHd�EHnHƪWV�oI�VXFK�D�VFKHPH.��

What are other places 
doing? 

City ��:HśOO�ZoUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�FDWDO\VH�FKDngH�DFUoVV�WKH�
FiW\�inFOXding�

:oUN�ZiWK�DOO�FiW\�VWDNHKoOdHUV�Wo�SUioUiWiVH�VXVWDinDEOH�
dUDinDgH�in�nHZ�dHYHOoSPHnWV�inFOXding�XUEDn�PXOWi�EHnHƪW�
SUoMHFWV.�

:oUN�Dnd�FooUdinDWH�ZiWK�DOO�VSoUWV�EodiHV�Wo�dHYHOoS�D�
SUogUDPPH�Wo�UHnHZ�Dnd��iPSUoYH�H[iVWing�&oXnFiO�SOD\ing�
VXUIDFHV��inVWDOOing�dUDinDgH�Wo�UHdXFH�PDinWHnDnFH�Dnd�
inFUHDVH�oSHUDWionDO�KoXUV.

(ngDgH�IXUWKHU�Dnd�IDVWHU�ZiWK�H[iVWing�EXVinHVV�Dnd�WKH�
FoPPXniW\�Wo�VHH�ZKDW�WKH\�FoXOd�do�ZiWK�WKHiU�EXiOdingV��
gDUdHnV�Dnd�OoFDO�DUHDV�Wo�PiWigDWH�flood�UiVN�Dnd�VXSSoUW�
ZDWHU�UHWHnWion�Dnd�UHdXFHd�floZ.

:oUN�ZiWK�SDUWnHUV�Wo�HPSKDViVH�WKH�EHnHƪWV�oI�gUHHn�
inIUDVWUXFWXUH�Wo�HPSOo\HHV��UHVidHnWV��Dnd�EXVinHVV.�

(nFoXUDgH�DOO�oUgDniVDWionV�Wo�VXSSoUW�Dnd�VSonVoU�YoOXnWDU\�
HnYiUonPHnWDO�gUoXSV.

$5E$6  )25 )2C86 $1' 35,25,T,6$T,21  

P
age 48



56 57

Cross Cutting Topics

&HnWUDO�Wo�oXU�DPEiWion�Dnd�IDFiOiWDWing�dHOiYHU\�DUH�
VoPH�NH\�WoSiFV�

•  Collaboration is Ney ��:H�FDnśW�do�WKiV�DOonH.��:H�
nHHd�FiW\�ZidH�VXSSoUW�IUoP�HngDgHd�FiWi]HnV��
FoPPXniWiHV��oUgDniVDWionV��EXVinHVVHV�Dnd�
DFDdHPiD.�

•  *oYernance � %oOd�FoOODEoUDWiYH�OHDdHUVKiS�iV�
UHTXiUHd.�&OiPDWH�iPSDFW�Dnd�FDUEon�HPiVVionV�ZiOO�
nHHd�Wo�KDYH�D�PoUH�FHnWUDO�SODFH�in�dHFiVion�PDNing�
DFWiYiWiHV��Dnd�EH�DSSUoSUiDWHO\�inWHgUDWHd�DPongVW�
oWKHU�SUioUiWiHV.

•  Engagement and %ehaYiour Change ���:H�nHHd�
Wo�gHW�WKH�UigKW�PHVVDgHV�oXW�Wo�VWDNHKoOdHUV��
HnVXUing�WKDW�ZHśUH�DOO�PDNing�ZHOO�inIoUPHd��FOiPDWH�
UHVSonViYH�FKoiFHV.

•  )inance�iV�FUXFiDO�DV�VigniƪFDnW�inYHVWPHnW�Dnd�
IXnding�ZiOO�EH�nHHdHd�Wo�FUHDWH�D�FDUEon�nHXWUDO�
&DUdiƩ�E\�����.�:H�nHHd�Wo�inYHVW�Wo�VDYH�Dnd�nHHd�
Wo�EUing�FDUEon�inWo�oXU�FoVW�HTXDWionV�Dnd�H[SOoUH�DOO�
VoXUFHV�oI�VXSSoUW�Dnd�gUDnW�IXnding.

•  Economic 'eYelopment nHHdV�Wo�IoFXV�on�gUoZing�
D�VXVWDinDEOH�OoFDO�HFonoP\���HnVXUing�WKDW�ZH�KDYH�
WKH�UigKW�VNiOOV�Wo�DFKiHYH�Dnd�PDinWDin�D�VXFFHVVIXO�
FDUEon�nHXWUDO�&DUdiƩ.��

•  3rocurement���2XU�6SHnding�DFWiYiWiHV�FDn�KDYH�D�
KXgH�FDUEon�iPSDFW�DFUoVV�DOO�oSHUDWionDO�DUHDV.�$UH�
ZH�EX\ing�WKH�UigKW�WKingV�in�WKH�UigKW�ZD\"

•  'igital capacity XndHUSinV�oXU�DEiOiW\�Wo�dHOiYHU�
PDn\�oI�oXU�oEMHFWiYHV�Dnd�WDUgHWV��HVSHFiDOO\�in�
FoPPXniFDWionV�Dnd�in�PHDVXUing�Dnd�PoniWoUing�
SUogUHVV.��

•  5egulation and 3olicy�nHHdV�Wo�EH�ƪW�IoU�SXUSoVH�in�
WKH�FonWH[W�oI�WKH�FOiPDWH�FKDngH�HPHUgHnF\.

/HHdV��KWWSV���ZZZ.OHHdVE\H[DPSOH.Fo.XN�iV�D�
FDPSDign�E\�OHHdV�FiW\�FoXnFiO�Wo�ZidHO\�HngDgH�
FiWi]HnV�in�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.��:KDW�VWDUWHd�DV�
D�UHF\FOing�iniWiDWiYH�KDV�EHHn�H[SDndHd�Wo�
VXSSoUW�FiWi]Hn�HngDgHPHnW�Dnd�DFWion�Wo�
WDUgHW�FOiPDWH�FKDngH.�

0DnFKHVWHU��+DYH�VHW�XS�Dn�indHSHndHnW�
FOiPDWH�FKDngH�DgHnF\�Wo�FooUdinDWH�WKH�HƩoUWV�
oI��FiW\�ZidH�VWDNHKoOdHUV�in�DFKiHYing�WKHiU�
VFiHnFH�EDVHd�UHdXFWion�WDUgHW.

What are other places 
doing? 

Our Vision For A Carbon 
Neutral City By 2030

Opportunity

%\�SUo�DFWiYHO\�DddUHVVing�WKH�IDFWoUV�WKDW�FonWUiEXWH�Wo�
WKH�&OiPDWH�(PHUgHnF\�ZH�FDn�EXiOd�D�FOHDnHU��KHDOWKiHU�
Dnd�PoUH�HTXiWDEOH�&iW\�ZiWK�D�KigKHU�TXDOiW\�oI�OiIH�Dnd�D�
WKUiYing�PoUH�UHViOiHnW�HFonoP\.

:H�EHOiHYH�WKDW��WogHWKHU��ZH�KDYH�WKH�NnoZOHdgH�Dnd�
WHFKnoOog\�DYDiODEOH�Wo�dHOiYHU�on�WKiV�DgHndD�Dnd�EUing�
D�VigniƪFDnW�VKiIW�in�oXU�FOiPDWH�UHVSonViYHnHVV.

%oOd�OHDdHUVKiS�Dnd�goYHUnDnFH�ZiOO�UHVXOW�in�

Ţ  $ huge boost in economic deYelopment and local 
sNills

� ,mproYed eTuity across the city and the alleYiation 
of fuel poYerty

� $ more resilient city� proactiYely addressing 
climate change

� $ more prosperous and innoYatiYe city
� $ greener and cleaner city 
� $ healthier city

Ţ  2ur aim is to position CardiƩ as  cutting edge city 
demonstrating global best practice in Climate 
action

Summer 2020 Spring 2021

City-wide 
Consultation

Business 
Planning

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 
Vision 

Document 

Carbon 
Audit of the 
City Council

One Planet 
CardiƩ� 

City-wide 
Action Plan

We believe that, 
together, we have 
the knowledge and 
technology available to 
deliver on this agenda 
and bring a significant 
shift in our climate 
responsiveness.

P
age 49



T
his page is intentionally left blank



One Planet Cardiff

A response to the Climate Emergency

P
age 51



Introduction

The Council has recognised this challenge and declared a Climate Emergency. 

“Today Cardiff is a Three Planet City”
“If everyone in the world consumed natural 

resources and generated carbon dioxide at the 

rate we do in Cardiff, we would need three planets 

to support us. This is not sustainable or equitable 

to those we share the planet with.”

If we do nothing, the threat becomes ever more critical:

• Rising sea levels: with Cardiff at severe risk

• Extreme Weather: droughts/heatwaves/floods and increased service area 

pressures

• Biodiversity: 1 million species at risk of extinction – accelerating the problem

• Food: reduced agricultural productivity and higher local food costs

• Health: increased heat and ozone related mortality and greater care costs

• Mass immigration: where resources become unviable elsewhere

P
age 52



Opportunities
Success could bring:
• A better quality of life
• A cleaner, smarter city
• A more competitive place to invest and locate
• Increased economic activity around low carbon products and 

services
• Access to innovation, green finance, grant funding, tax 

incentives etc.
• And a Green Covid Recovery

P
age 53



Draft Consultation

www.oneplanetcardiff.co.uk

P
age 54



Vision: Council AND City

1. Cardiff City Council Net Zero Carbon by 2030 
WG target 2030

2. Cardiff Net Zero Carbon City by 2030 
(in partnership) 

GB Target 2050 

“By pro-actively addressing the factors that contribute to the Climate Emergency we can build a 

cleaner, healthier and more equitable City with a higher quality of life and a thriving more 

resilient economy.”

P
age 55



Strategy Structure
• Intro – why we need to act and the scale of the challenge
• Current position – progress to date and immediate planned actions
• Green Recovery – areas of focus for joint Covid and Climate actions 

(in dialogue with Econ Devt and the recovery strategy)
• Governance and Partnership – who we can influence and work with
• Measuring the challenge – what we know, and what we need to do 

to develop better baseline info and impact modelling
• Detailed themes – project options for Carbon Neutral Council and 

Carbon Neutral City

P
age 56



Key Action Areas
• Progress to date 

and future 
proposals for 
each

P
age 57



• Climate impact as a prioritizing factor?
• Policy Integration and maximising co-benefitsGovernance

• Internal Carbon literacy training and Comms
• Citizen, community and youth engagement Behaviour Change 

• Smarter Specification?
• Decisions can have a huge carbon impact Procurement

• Underpins our ability to deliver, and to measure 
and manage our carbon impact Digital

• We can’t do this alone.Collaboration

• Fit for purpose in the context of the climate change 
emergency?Regulation and Policy

• “Whole of life” cost analysis?
• Invest to save vs emergency measures?Finance

• New products / New skills; Currently huge skills gap
• New business for the region; growing the local economyEconomic Development

Cross Cutting Themes

P
age 58



Methodology: 
How we measure Net Zero Carbon

Net zero carbon: 
the balancing of carbon emissions 
against carbon removals and/or 
carbon offsetting with the net result 
being zero (also referred to as 
carbon neutral).

P
age 59



Carbon Neutral COUNCIL
Benchmarking and Monitoring

Scope 1 Scope 2 Scope 3
Direct Emissions

Fuel combustion on site (heating)

Emissions from owned vehicle fleet

Indirect Emissions

Power purchased and used by the 
organisation (with emissions at the point 
of generation)

“Caused” Emissions

• Procurement, purchased goods, capital 
goods

• Business travel, “Grey Fleet” and staff 
commuting

• Directly generated waste

Direct Sequestration
• Trees and green infrastructure from 

owned estate

Current Position (tonnes CO2 Emissions 18/19)
Gas
Oil
Fleet fuels

9,769
660

4,285

Electricity 13,916 Procurement
Business/grey fleet
Staff Commute
Direct waste

Sequestration

?
566

?
?

?

P
age 60



COUNCIL ACHIEVEMENTS TO DATE
We have a good starting position:

Estate Carbon Reduction
(buildings and street lighting)
43,900 tCO2 saved (49%)

Cardiff Housing Partnership
2,000 affordable homes planned

97 built
All exceeding national energy ratings

Council Owned Renewables

Solar
38 estate = 344 tCO2
100 Houses = 60 tCO2

Hydro
Radyr Weir = 600 tCO2

Renewable Heat
Approx 10 = ?

Electric Vehicle Infrastructure
18 on street chargers installed

6 Rapid chargers secured
Chargers procured for fleet in council buildings

Electric Bus Grant

Transport White Paper

Clean Air Policy

Socially Responsible Procurement 
Strategy

Parks Management and i-Tree study

Greener Grangetown

Housing Retrofit (since 2013)
1,194 External Wall Insulation

8,455 internal insulation and boiler 
upgrades

P
age 61



…and an ambitious pipeline:

• Cardiff Housing Partnership: PassivHaus and Sero Homes initiatives

• Lamby Way Solar Farm: offsetting 3,400 tCO2 p/a
• Heat Network: offsetting 6,000 tCO2 p/a

• Flood Protection Schemes

• Food Strategy
• Rail and Bus Electrification

• Long Term EV Delivery Partner 

…but we need to do more, to do it faster and to work in partnership
to address the challenge fully.

P
age 62



Green Recovery 
Immediate Opportunities and Priorities for 
Early Consideration and Business Planning

Large Scale Housing and Development Retrofit Reducing fuel poverty and carbon, and creating local employment

Resilient Development LDP policy review and leading by example

Low Cost Efficient Energy Generation City wide review of land assets and partnership opportunities

Low Energy Active Transport Transport White Paper and EV/low emission transport rollout

Greening the City Increased tree canopy, adjusted land management and tree farm

Low Carbon Affordable Food Food Strategy, increased local growing and smarter supply chains

Procurement Assessing and reducing the carbon impact of our spend – Circular 
Economy training

P
age 63



Next Steps
• Cabinet approval of draft for consultation  - Oct 
• Consultation – Oct-Dec2020:

• www.oneplanetcardiff.co.uk to host:
• The Draft Strategy;
• Online Questionnaire for the public– seeking views on project prioritisation;
• Online Questionnaire for organisations/businesses – seeking info on their state of play – current and proposed actions for 

climate change and perceived barriers to progress.
• Formal Scrutiny session with expert witnesses and observers

• Governance:
• Establish Internal Programme Board (with members and officer presence)
• Progress PSB Climate Emergency Board to develop partnership and city wide actions
• Identifying and securing appropriate resources to deliver

• Modelling:
• Ensuring that all projects can be assessed and prioritised with full cost understanding
• Identify appropriate carbon accounting and monitoring methodologies – consistent with WG ambition
• Business planning on immediate quick win actions

P
age 64

http://www.oneplanetcardiff.co.uk/

	Agenda
	3 One Planet Cardiff
	Appendix 1
	One Planet Cardiff  - Environmental Scrutiny Dec 20
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Opportunities
	Draft Consultation��www.oneplanetcardiff.co.uk 
	Slide Number 5
	Strategy Structure
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	…and an ambitious pipeline:
	Green Recovery �Immediate Opportunities and Priorities for �Early Consideration and Business Planning
	Next Steps



